
MEETING AGENDA PACKAGE

Policy Makers Liaisons Committee 

October 19, 2022 
12:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

Meeting Being Held at: 

Florida Municipal Power Agency 
8553 Commodity Circle, Orlando, FL 32819 

Dial-in information:  321-299-0575, Access Code 211 
351 340 691# Link:  Click here to join the meeting 

+ + + + + + + + + + + + + 

Policy Makers Liaisons Committee 

Robert Page, Green Cove Springs –Chair 
Bil Spaude, Bushnell 
Kristine Petersen, Clewiston 
Vacant, Fort Meade 
George Forbes, Jacksonville Beach 
Robert Barrios, Key West 
Ethel Urbina, Kissimmee 
Rae Hemphill, Kissimmee, Alternate 
Dan Robuck, Leesburg  
Vacant, Newberry 
Jim Hilty, Ocala 
Keith Trace, St. Cloud 
Scott Roberts, Starke 

Page 1 of 57

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDlhMWRlNmMtYzA2NS00OGZiLWE0NmQtZTUyNDQ3MzhlNzYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ef0d3ba4-6530-433d-874d-37b1691285dd%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%223ee0825e-04a0-4b0d-abbc-60ac7456d810%22%7d


 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Policy Makers Liaisons Committee 
FROM: Susan Schumann 
DATE: October 12, 2022 
RE: Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
 Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 12:30 p.m. [NOTE TIME] 
PLACE: FMPA, 8553 Commodity Circle, Orlando, FL, Board Room 
TEAMS: In-Person and Telephonic/Teams – 321-299-0575, Meeting Number 211 351 340 691# 
 Link:  Click here to join the meeting 
 (If you have trouble connecting, please call 407-355-7767) 
 

Chair Bob Page, Presiding 
 

The mission of the Committee is to facilitate the education of elected or appointed governing body members of FMPA’s 
member utility systems, and to foster opportunities for greater communication and knowledge among governing body 
members regarding the business and projects of FMPA. 

 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Declaration of Quorum 

 
2. Set Agenda (by vote) 

 
3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of the Minutes for the Meeting Held July 14, 2022 
 

4. Action Items 
a. None 

 

5. Report from the General Manager and CEO (Jacob Williams) 
 

6. Information Items 
a. European Electricity Markets (Jacob Williams) 
b. Gas Price Stability and Legislative Update (Jacob Williams / Michael Nolan) 
c. Florida Municipal Solar Project Update (Susan Schumann) 

 
7. Member Comments 

 
8. Announcements 

a. Next Meeting Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at FMPA, 8553 Commodity Circle, Orlando, FL 
 
9. Adjourn 

 

One or more participants in the above referenced public meeting may participate by telephone. At the above location there will be a speaker telephone so that any interested 
person can attend this public meeting and be fully informed of the discussions taking place either in person or by telephone communication.  If anyone chooses to appeal any 
decision that may be made at this public meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings and should accordingly ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is 
made, which includes the oral statements and evidence upon which such appeal is based.  This public meeting may be continued to a date and time certain, which will be 
announced at the meeting.  Any person requiring a special accommodation to participate in this public meeting because of a disability, should contact FMPA at (407) 355-7767 or 
1-(888)-774-7606, at least two (2) business days in advance to make appropriate arrangements. 

Page 2 of 57

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDlhMWRlNmMtYzA2NS00OGZiLWE0NmQtZTUyNDQ3MzhlNzYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ef0d3ba4-6530-433d-874d-37b1691285dd%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%223ee0825e-04a0-4b0d-abbc-60ac7456d810%22%7d


 
 

QUORUM REQUIREMENT 
(MAJORITY OF AVERAGE NUMBER OF MEMBERS PRESENT FROM LAST 

4 PMLC MEETINGS) 
 

 
 
 

October 20, 2021  – 8 present 
 

January 19, 2022 – 6 present 
 

April 20, 2022 – 6 present 
 

July 14, 2022 – 8 present 
 

Quorum needed:  8 Members 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 1 - CALL TO ORDER, 
ROLL CALL, DECLARATION OF 
QUORUM 
 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 3 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 2 – SET AGENDA (by 
vote) 
 
 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 4 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3 – CONSENT AGENDA  
 
a. Approval of Minutes for the Meetings 

Held July 14, 2022 
 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 5 of 57



 

CLERKS DULY NOTIFIED .....................................................................JULY 05, 2022 
AGENDA PACKAGE E-MAILED TO MEMBERS ..................................JULY 05, 2022 
 
 

MINUTES 
FMPA POLICY MAKERS LIAISONS COMMITTEE MEETING 

THE BREAKERS 
1 SOUTH COUNTY ROAD 

PALM BEACH, FL 
DATE:  THURSDAY, JULY 14, 2022 

TIME: 3:00 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS  Tom Perona, Fort Pierce (via telephone) 
PRESENT   Bob, Green Cove Springs * (via telephone) 
   George Forbes, Jacksonville Beach 
 Robert Barrios, Key West 

Ethel Urbina, Kissimmee 
Dan Robuck, Leesburg 
Jim Hilty Sr., Ocala 
Scott Roberts, Stark 

 
OTHERS Pat Labrada, Key West  
PRESENT Rae Hemphill, Kissimmee 
 Cindy Herrera, Kissimmee 
 Barbara M. Bennett, Fort Pierce 
 Daniel Rutherford, Fort Pierce 
 Hank Fee, Fort Pierce 
 Javier Cisneros, Fort Pierce 
 Jimmy Crosby, Starke 
 Linda Hudson, Fort Pierce 
 Rachel Tennant, Fort Pierce 
 Michael Nolan, MJN Consulting, Washington, DC 

 
STAFF  Jacob Williams, General Manager & CEO   
PRESENT Ken Rutter, Chief Operating Officer 
 Sharon Adams, Chief People and Member Services Officer 
 Mike McCleary, Member Services Manager 
 Cairo Vanegas, Manager of Member Services 

 Sue Utley, Executive Assistant to CEO / Asst. Secretary to Board 
 Susan Schumann, Public Relations and External Affairs  
      Manager 
 Rachel Ilardi, Public Relations Specialist 
 Cairo Vanegas, Manager of Member Services Development 
 Jose Bravo, Manager of Member Services Development 
   

Item 1 – Call to Order, Roll Call 
 
Chair Dan Robuck, called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m. on Thursday, July 14, 2022, 
at The Breakers, 1 South County Road, Palm Beach, Florida. A roll call was taken and 8 
members were present.    
 
 

Page 6 of 57



Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting Minutes 
July 14, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

 
Item 2 – Set Agenda (By Vote) 
 
MOTION: George Forbes, Jacksonville Beach, moved to set the agenda as presented. 
Jim Hilty, Ocala, second the motion. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Item 3 – Consent Agenda 
 

a. Approval of the Minutes for the meetings held October 20, 2021, January 19, 2021 
and April 20, 2022 

 
MOTION: Robert Barrios, Key West, moved to set the agenda as presented. Jim Hilty, 
Ocala, second the motion. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Item 4 – Action Items 
 

a. Approval of 2022-2023 Meeting Schedule  
 
MOTION: Jim Hilty, Ocala, moved to set the agenda as presented. George Forbes, 
Jacksonville Beach, second the motion. Motion carried 8-0.  
 

b. Election of Committee Officers 
 
George Forbes, Jacksonville Beach, nominated Bob Page, Green Cove Springs, as Chair 
and Jim Hilty, Ocala as Vice Chair. Tom Perona, Fort Pierce, seconded the nomination.  
 
MOTION: It was a unanimous vote for Bob Page, Green Cove Springs, as Chair and Jim 
Hilty, Ocala, as Vice Chair. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Item 5 – Report from the General Manager and CEO 
 
Jacob Williams presented the year-to-date Goals Scorecard. 
 
Item 6 – Information Items 
 

a. Update on All-Requirements Project and Municipal Power Costs 
 

Jacob Williams provided an update on the All-Requirements Project and municipal power 
costs. 

 
b. Electric Distribution Reliability Update (Cairo Vanegas)  

 
Cairo Vanegas presented the Electric Distribution Reliability Update for 2021. 
  

Page 7 of 57



Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting Minutes 
July 14, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Item 7 – Member Comments 
 
Bob Page, Green Cove Springs, thanked Dan Robuck for his leadership for the Policy 
Makers Liaisons Committee and said he looks forward to serving as Chair. 
 
Dan Robuck, Leesburg, thanked Bob for agreeing to Chair the Committee as his term as 
an elected official expires the end of the year.  
 
Item 8 – Announcements 
 

a. Next Meeting: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 12:30 p.m. at FMPA, 8553 
Commodity Circle, Orlando, FL  

 
Item 9 – Adjourn 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:38 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
              
Dan Robuck      Sue Utley 
Chair       Assistant Secretary 
 
 
 
Date Approved      
 
DR/su 
 

Page 8 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4 – ACTION ITEMS 
 

a. None 
 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 9 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5 – REPORT FROM 
THE GENERAL MANAGER AND CEO 
 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 10 of 57



Goal Status Actual
YTD 

Actual
YTD 

Target
FY 2022 
Target Comment

1. Safety
Lost-time Accidents 0 1 0 0 Operator at CI injured back lifting gas-

powered pump. Improper safety 
practices were followed – review and 
actions will be taken.OSHA Recordables 0 1 0 0

2. Compliance
Environmental 0 0 0 0 Compliance doing internal NERC 

standard-by-standard top-down review 
with compliance and SMEs. Completed 
70% of NERC applicable standards 
internally.

Financial 0 0 0 0

Regulatory 0 0 0 0

3. Low Cost
($/MWh)

Under $70/MWh $116.71 $99.09 $70.75 < $70.00 Results through August. YTD August 
MWh sales ~0.9% >budget. All-in costs 
$28.34/MWh (29%) > YTD target, due to 
fuel expense 123%> target; partially 
offset by A&G (11%), O&M (6%) and 
Project Costs (9%) < budget

Fuel $77.22 $50.57 $22.12 $22.00

Non-Fuel $39.49 $48.52 $48.63 $48.00

4. Capacity Replacement Plan
Complete evaluation of
alternatives meeting ARP needs to 
2027 & provide Non-ARP members 
participation options

1

• Signed PPA for 155 MW.
• Purchase agreement to be signed 

week of 10/10 for two facilities of 
~220 MW.

• Considering several multi-year sales 
opportunities to help flatten capacity 
position through 2027

Fiscal Year 2022 Management Goals Final Results

Page 11 of 57



FY 2022 NYMEX Contract $4.18/MMBtu above Budget

2

NYMEX Natural Gas FY22 Settlement as of Oct 1 , 2022

$2.50

$3.00

$3.50

$4.00

$4.50

$5.00

$5.50

$6.00

$6.50

$7.00

$7.50

$8.00

$8.50

$9.00

$9.50

$/
M

M
Bt

u

NYMEX Contract 
Settlement

NYMEX Price when
Fiscal 2022 Budget Avg. 

4/13/21 to 5/12/21

Page 12 of 57



Natural Gas Production Disconnecting With Oil Price

3

Average Monthly Change Since 2019 to Date (10/1/22)

$15

$35

$55

$75

$95

$115

$135

76

80

84

88

92

96

100

Bc
f/

D
ay

2020 Avg

Monthly 
Average Gas 
Production 

2019 Avg

WTI Crude NYMEX
Monthly Avg  

$/
bb

l

2021 Avg
2022 Avg

Page 13 of 57



$15

$35

$55

$75

$95

$115

235

335

435

535

635

735

835

935

1035

Jan-18 Jul-18 Jan-19 Jul-19 Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22

Oil and Gas Rigs Not Keeping Pace with Demand

4

US Rigs at Only 71% of 2019 Levels

US Drilling Rig Count vs. WTI Prompt

Rig Count
Oil Price

Page 14 of 57



Gas Storage Inventory as of Week Ending September 23th     

5

2022 Storage Season forecasted to remain in the Lower Level of the 5 Year Average
Tc

f

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

2021

2022

Projected 2022 
Inventory

Page 15 of 57



Goal Status Actual
YTD 

Actual
YTD 

Target
FY 2022 
Target Comment

5.Cyber-
security

Breaches 0 0 0 0

Phishing tests 0% 3% 3% or < 3% or < No clicks for September!

6. Reliability
CC EAF 83.5% 83.6% 89% 89%

CI4 outage – Lightning tripped the unit, 
started outage early.
CI3 Switchyard lightning arrestor failed.

SI black start and 
trans. backup 100% 87% 100% 100% No starts this month, 20 of 23 

successful for the year.

7. Member
Reliability

Individual member 
reliability 

recommendations/
projects

2 16 12 12 Bartow & Williston recloser upgrades, 
Bartow new sub coordination review

8. Member
Services

Leadership
member visits 7 81 75 75

Projects managed 
for members 5 37 24 24

Bartow/Williston evaluation of KUA’s 
surplus reclosers for installation, 
Clewiston T2 LTC investigation,
NSB coordination review, Newberry 

l  i i i  B  

Page 16 of 57



Goal Status Actual
YTD 

Actual
YTD 

Target
FY 2022 
Target Comment

9. Value of Muni Presentations,
social media 1 17 10 10

Supporting several members with 
communications on higher costs.
Bartow Rotary presentation (9/7)

10. Financing

15K of Prepaid gas
min. svgs. of 

$0.25/MMBtu
42.5 42.5 15 15k 

/day

42.5k/day completed at $0.35/ MMBtu 
savings of $5M/year – Approved (1) 
additional 5k/day summer only, 5k still 
available to be closed

Refinancings 2 1
• Forward delivery for Stanton II and 

St Lucie transactions closed on 
7/6/22 and 7/7/22, respectively

• Closed ARP Pooled Loan on 9/30/22

11. Solar Phase III
• Discussions ongoing with developers 

and potential participants
• Member commitments by Nov. 1 (or 

asap)

12. People
0

8

4

8

2

8

2

8

• 41 participated in emotional 
intelligence training

• 23 completed leadership training
• 25 completed communications training 

in June
• Completed leadership training for 

supervisors/potential leadersPage 17 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6 – INFORMATION 
ITEMS 
 
a. European Electricity Markets 

 
 

Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 18 of 57



Policy Makers Liaisons Committee

6a – European Electricity Markets – An 
Evolution to Current Conditions

October 19, 2022
Page 19 of 57



European Cost Increases Predated Ukraine Conflict

• European power costs are 3 – 6 times higher than the average U.S. power costs
• Germany increased solar/wind generation 20% pts since 2010, and similarly EU solar/wind 

increased 14% pts, with Germany reducing reliance on carbon-free nuclear energy
• German and EU electric rates have increased ~75% and 65% respectively since 2010, as CO2

emissions declined 26%, and 29%, respectively through 2021
 US CO2 emission declines (31% since 2020) with only ~20% price increase, driven from low-

cost natural gas and tax credits for solar and wind
 Euro nations include various taxes and emissions into electric prices but U.S. does not

• US electric usage ~2x Europe, EU more exposed to gas usage for heating and cooking

• EU nations combined electric and gas consumption significant challenge at current prices
• Sustained high-cost electricity in US, especially in FL, challenges standard of living
• Emissions reductions should be paired with cost-effectiveness while preserving reliability

2

Customers Experienced Higher Costs to Lower Emissions

Page 20 of 57



Germany PV/Wind Up 20% Pts, Nuclear Down 10% Pts

Solar & 
Wind

8%Hydro
3%

Nuc
22%

Other 
Renew

5%

Other
6%

Gas
14%

Coal
42%

Germany 2010

Solar & 
Wind
28%

Hydro
3%

Nuc
12%Other Renew

9%

Other
5%

Gas
15%

Coal
28%

Germany 2021

3

Large Shift From Coal to Renewables, Increase in Purchases

Total Generation 633 TWh Total Generation 585 TWh

Source: bp Statistical Review of World Energy June 2022
Page 21 of 57



EU 27 Solar and Wind Up ~14% Pts

Solar & 
Wind

5%

Hydro
12%

Nuc
29%

Other 
Renew

4%

Other
5%

Gas
20%

Coal
25%

EU27 2010*

Solar & 
Wind
19%

Hydro
12%Nuc

25%

Other 
Renew

6%

Other
4%

Gas
19%

Coal
15%

EU27 2021

4

Shift to Renewables, Decreasing Coal and Nuclear

*EU 27 represents the current 27 members of the European Union.
Source: bp Statistical Review of World Energy June 2022

Total Generation 2,895 TWhTotal Generation 2,982 TWh

Page 22 of 57



US Gas Up 14% Pts; Solar and Wind Up ~10% Pts

Solar & 
Wind

2%Hydro
6%

Nuc
20%

Other 
Renew

1%

Other
2%

Gas
24%

Coal
45%

US 2010

Solar & 
Wind
12%

Hydro
6%

Nuc
19%Other 

Renew
2%

Other
1%

Gas
38% Coal

22%

US 2021

5

U.S. Coal Generation Cut in Half

*Source: EIA

Total Generation 4,125 TWhTotal Generation 4,116 TWh

Page 23 of 57



German Power Prices Up 75% in 11 Years to 0.66 Euro/kWh

$0.00

$0.25

$0.50

$0.75

Germany
2010

EU (27) US 2010 Germany
2015

EU (27)
2015

US 2015 Germany EU (27)
2021

US 2021

11 Years of European Union Electricity Prices (<1000kWh) (Euro/kWh)

Taxes

Network

Energy

6

EU Power Costs Are 3 – 6 Times Higher Than in U.S.

Source: https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat.  US data from EIA. Page 24 of 57

https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


US Emissions Down Similarly as EU at Far Lower Cost

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

2010 2015 2021

Emission Rates (lbs./MWh)

US

Germany

EU 27

In 2021, EU’s generation mix is made up of 37% 
Nuclear and Hydro vs France at 80% and US at 25%.

France

7

Access to Low-Cost Natural Gas, ITC, Wind PTC Approach

0.00

0.25

0.50

0.75

2010 2015 2021

Electric Rates ($/kWh)*

US

Germany

EU 27

France

*USD and Euro are approximately 1 to 1 (9/1/22). 
France 2010 prices not available; 2012 used in graph.

Source: Europe data from https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat and bp Statistical Review of World Energy June 2022 
and EEA.europa.edu.  US data from EIA.  Emission rates are preliminary.

Page 25 of 57

https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


US Emissions Reductions More Cost-Effective vs. EU

19%

76%

65%

31%
26% 29%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

US Germany Europe

CO2 Emission Rate Change and Electricity Price Change From 2010 - 2021

Electricity Price 
Increase

CO2 Emission 
Rate Reduction

8

Germany’s Higher Taxes Passed Through, US Taxes Indirect

US retail prices are net of ~30% 
ITC and wind PTC paid for through 

federal taxes (“we the people”).

Source: Europe data from https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat and bp Statistical Review of World Energy June 2022. 
US data from EIA and Statistica. Emission rates are preliminary.

Page 26 of 57

https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


Electricity Consumption Level Drives Price Pain

12

6 7
6

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14
2020 Electricity Consumption per Capita (MWh/Capita)

GermanyUS France Denmark

9

US Electricity Usage ~2x Germany’s and Disparity Growing

Source:  IEA Countries database. Page 27 of 57



US Weather is More Extreme than Europe

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

1980 1990 2000 2010 2020

HDDs

US

France

Germany

EU27

10

US Has Significantly More CDDs Than Any European Country

0

400

800

1,200

1,600

1980 1990 2000 2010 2020

CDDs

US

France Germany
EU27

Source: Europe data from https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat and US data from EIA report citing NOAA. Page 28 of 57

https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


Germany, EU More Gas Dependent at Household Level

Natural 
Gas
38%

Electricity
19%

Other
22%

Gas & 
Diesel
21%

2020 German HH Energy Consumption • Some European nations consume 
significant amounts of natural gas for 
household purposes
 Heating and cooking

• Exposure to fuel volatility not always 
directly driven from electric prices

• Natural gas price increases since start 
of Ukraine conflict have significantly 
strained consumer ability to pay

11

Exposure to Volatility High for Gas Prices

Page 29 of 57



European Energy Crisis Deepening For Winter 2022/23

• Russia curtailed Nord Stream 1 natural gas by 77% in June 2022, sporadically shutting down the pipeline in 
the months following, citing maintenance
 Late September, Nord Stream 1 & 2 pipelines in the Baltic Sea experienced explosions, shutting off supply indefinitely

 Russia supplies ~18% of winter gas to the EU (Oct to Mar), Germany usage reported to be down to ~35%

• EU gas storage at 90% full, which is inline with the 5-year average w/ target of 90% by Nov
 Current storage will meet ~36% of typical winter consumption, but supply still exposed to Nord Stream issues

 Typically, storage supplies ~30% of gas consumed in winter

• September average EU Dutch TTF gas price ~$64/MMBtu vs ~$9.4/MMBtu (Henry Hub)

• Power Market prices in EU reached $400/MWh, German baseload futures at ~$575/MWh for winter

• Rationing and price caps for gas and power – Governments paying rest with wide range of approaches
 EU passed on 10/6/22 a levy on European electricity companies to redistribute profits to companies and households

 Reduction of electricity consumption, 10% of all hours between Dec ’22 and Mar ’23, >=5% during peak hours

Taxes Suspended, Prices Capped in Attempts to Calm Concerns

Sources: https://graphics.reuters.com, https://www.celsiusenergy.net/, https://www.bbc.com, 
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat, https://euenergy.live/, https://www.cmegroup.com/, https://www.ft.com Page 30 of 57

https://www.celsiusenergy.net/p/european-natural-gas-inventories.html#box18
https://www.bbc.com/
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
https://www.cmegroup.com/


German Future Energy Contracts Up, Taxes Uncertain

$0

$200

$400

$600

German Baseload Supply (Euro/MWh)

Future Contracts

Historical

$0.00

$0.25

$0.50

$0.75

$1.00

$1.25

2021
Actuals

2022 No
Taxes

2022
w/Taxes

2023 No
Taxes

2023 w/
Taxes

Projected* German Electricity Price 
(Euro/kWh)

Taxes Through 
September 2022

Energy, Supply 
& Network

Taxes & Other

13

~20% – 77% Increase in Retail Electricity Prices Plausible

Sources:  https://www.cmegroup.com and https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat

*Germany has initiated certain cost caps, demand reduction 
orders, and relief packages that will impact reported cost. EU 
also seeking 140 billion Euros from energy firm windfalls to 
further shield customers.

Page 31 of 57

https://www.cmegroup.com/
https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


Nuclear and Hydro Underperform, Add to Pressure

14

French Corrosion at Nuclear Sites and Low Hydro Reservoirs

Page 32 of 57



Low-Cost, Clean, Reliable Energy Essential to FL & US

• Emissions reductions must be paired with cost effectiveness while not 
sacrificing reliability – US more successful thus far than EU

• US/FL consumes 2x electricity vs. Germany/EU and can ill afford 
sustained similar price increases, which predated current Euro conflict

• Hypertaxation and hyper-pacing likely leads to reduced standard of 
living as consumers spend increasing amounts of income on energy
 Reduces empowerment to otherwise thrive

• Access to lower-emission natural gas and continued exploration of 
advanced nuclear technologies can co-exist with more PV + wind

15

Energy Empowers Consumers High Living Standard

Page 33 of 57



Appendix 

16Page 34 of 57



EU Gas Price Per Household Increases

0.70

0.80

0.90

1.00

1.10

1.20

1.30

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

EU 27 & Germany Household Natural Gas Price vs Consumption Indexed to 2010

EU Consumption

EU Price

Germany Price

Germany Consumption

17

Overall Consumption Decreases Since 2010

Source: Europe data from https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat Page 35 of 57

https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


European Electricity Prices Vary Within the EU

$0.00

$0.20

$0.40

$0.60

$0.80

Spain Germany Denmark Norway France EU 27 Cyprus Greece Bulgaria US

2021 European Price of Electricity (<1000kWh) (Euro/kWh)

Taxes

Network

Energy

Value Added Tax
Renewable Tax

Other

Capacity Tax

Environmental Taxes

18

EU Minimum Taxes and Individual Country Taxes Are Drivers

Source: Europe data from https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat and bp Statistical Review of World Energy June 2022. US data from EIA. Page 36 of 57

https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


Renewable Growth High For Expensive Countries

$0.00

$0.10

$0.20

$0.30

$0.40

$0.50

$0.60

$0.70

$0.80

0%

40%

80%

120%

160%

Spain Germany Denmark Norway France EU 27 Cyprus Greece Bulgaria

2010-2021 Delta in Electricity Price and 2021 Percent Solar & Wind as Percentage of 
Total Generation and 2021 Price (Euro/kWh) 

Electricity 
Price Change

2021 Electricity Price

2021 % Solar & 
Wind of Total 
Generation

19

Taxes, Energy Mix, Geography All Affect Energy Price

Source: Europe data from https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat and bp Statistical Review of World Energy June 2022. Page 37 of 57

https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


Europe Has Diverse Household Energy Consumption

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Germany Denmark EU (27) France

2020 Total Household Energy 
Consumption

Natural 
Gas

Electricity

Heat
Solar 

Thermal

Biofuels

Gas & 
Diesel

Other

20

Germany & France Largest Consumption in EU

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

Denmark France Germany EU (27)

(T
ho

us
an

d 
to

nn
es

 o
f o

il 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

)

2020 Total Household Energy 
Consumption

Source: Europe data from https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat Page 38 of 57

https://ec.europa.eu/Eurostat


Europe Energy Mix Transition

Solar & 
Wind

4%

Hydro
16%

Nuc
26%

Other 
Renew

3%

Other
4%

Gas
22%

Coal
25%

Europe 2010*

Solar & 
Wind
17%

Hydro
16%Nuc

22%

Other 
Renew

6%

Other
3%

Gas
20%

Coal
16%

Europe 2021

21

Shift to Renewables, Decreasing Gas, Nuclear and Coal

Total Generation 4,032 TWhTotal Generation 4,065 TWh

*Europe includes 33 countries including the UK.
Source: bp Statistical Review of World Energy June 2022

Page 39 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6 – INFORMATION 
ITEMS 
 
b. Gas Price Stability and Legislative 

Update 
 
 

Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 40 of 57



Policy Makers Liaisons Committee

6b– Gas Price Stability and Legislative Update

October 19, 2022

Page 41 of 57



High Natural Gas Prices Due to Lack of New Supply 

2

Current Prices 3x Higher Than 2019

$1

$3

$5

$7

$9

Jan-19 Jun-19 Nov-19 Apr-20 Sep-20 Feb-21 Jul-21 Dec-21 May-22 Oct-22

$
/M

M
B

tu

Page 42 of 57



Natural Gas Henry Hub Price Risk Management

3

All Planned Volumes Have Been Purchased

Forward Natural Gas Price vs. Fixed Gas Price Achieved
Percent of Monthly Volume Fixed

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Nov-22 Feb-23 May-23 Aug-23 Nov-23 Feb-24 May-24 Aug-24 Nov-24 Feb-25

($
/M

M
B

tu
)

Oct 10, 2022

ARP Fixed Gas Position

Fixed Gas Price

% Managed

Page 43 of 57



Projected ARP Rates Through September 2024

$1
09

 

$1
08

 

$1
24

 

$1
20

 

$1
27

 

$1
41

 

$1
33

 

$1
17

 

$1
23

 

$1
09

 

$1
06

 

$9
2 

$9
2 

$8
6 

$8
6 $9
2 

$9
4 $1

05
 

$9
8 

$9
5 

$1
01

 

$9
5 

$9
4 

$8
0 

$8
0 

$7
6 

$7
5 

$7
5 

$1
15

 

$1
04

 $1
17

 

$1
22

 

$1
29

 $1
40

 

$1
36

 

$1
19

 

$1
24

 

$1
10

 

$1
08

 

$9
8 

$9
6 

$9
2 

$9
1 

$9
2 

$8
8 $9

7 

$9
5 

$9
3 $9

7 

$9
4 

$9
1 

$8
3 

$8
3 

$8
0 

$7
7 

$7
4 

 $-

 $20

 $40

 $60

 $80

 $100

 $120

 $140

 $160

Ju
n 

20
22

Ju
l 2

02
2

Au
g 

20
22

Se
p 

20
22

O
ct

 2
02

2

N
ov

 2
02

2

D
ec

 2
02

2

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

D
ec

 2
02

3

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

Ju
l 2

02
4

Au
g 

20
24

Se
p 

20
24

Actual & Projected ARP Avg. Monthly Participant Costs & Rates      
Based on Current Gas Curve ($/MWh)

Actual Costs Projected Costs All-In Rate ($/MWh)

Monthly Volume Variations Drive Differing Monthly Rates

Page 44 of 57



$15

$35

$55

$75

$95

$115

235

335

435

535

635

735

835

935

1035

Jan-18 Jul-18 Jan-19 Jul-19 Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22

Oil and Gas Rigs Not Keeping Pace with Demand

5

US Rigs at Only 71% of 2019 Levels

US Drilling Rig Count vs. WTI Prompt

Rig Count

Oil Price

Page 45 of 57



Natural Gas Production Disconnecting With Oil Price

6

Average Monthly Change Since 2019 to Date (10/1/22)

$15

$35

$55

$75

$95

$115

$135

76

80

84

88

92

96

100

B
cf

/D
ay

2020 Avg

Monthly 
Average Gas 
Production 

2019 Avg

WTI Crude NYMEX
Monthly Avg  

$
/b

b
l

2021 Avg

2022 Avg

Page 46 of 57



Natural Gas Demand Growth Outpacing Supply Growth

7

Supply Up 3.6 Bcf/Day, Demand Up 0.5 Bcf/Day

U.S. Gas Generation Increase Driving Growth

15.5

12.4

Natural Gas Supply/ Demand 
Balance (Bcf/d)

MTD 
Avg

Last 
Year

Supply / Demand Detail (Bcf/day)

MTD Avg Last Year

97.0 94.0

5.9 5.3

102.9 99.3

Power Demand -30.6 -34.3

Industrial Demand -22.0 -21.6

Res / Com Demand -16.3 -12.4

-18.5 -18.6

-87.4 -86.9

15.5 12.4Net Surplus for Storage

Imports

Production

Exports

Total Supply

Total Demand

Page 47 of 57


Owners

				Rig Count		John Lead

				Storage		John Lead

				Natural Gas Price Risk Management Dashboard Owners

		1		ARP Fixed Gas Position				ARP Margin and 60 Days Cash Allocation				2

				Forward Curve (John)				Approved Funding (Navid)

				Price Managed (Bob/Navid)				Cash for 60 Days (Jason)

				Trigger Price/Box (Bob/Navid)				Cash for Margin (Rich)

				Percent Managed (Bob/Navid)				Bob - Support/PPT Translation

				Bob - Support/PPT Translation																Sources Tracking

		3		ARP Budgeted vs. Actual Gas Price				Supply/Demand Table & Graph				4								EIA 		Platts		MarketView		Baker Hughes

				Actual/Week-End Est. (Navid)				John - Lead												Actual Storgae 		Expected Storage 		Block 1 Future Curve 		Rig Count %

				Budget (Jason)				Bob - Support/PPT Translation														Supply / Demand for Block 4 		Block 6 Henry Hub pricing 

				Bob - Support/PPT Translation																		Zone 3 Pricing 





		5		ARP Monthly Costs vs. Rates				Henry Hub vs. Zone 3				6

				Jason - Lead				John - Lead

				Bob - Support/PPT Translation				Bob - Support/PPT Translation









https://ir.eia.gov/ngs/ngs.htmlhttps://rigcount.bakerhughes.com/

Data_Block1 Fixed Gas

								Based on Gas Curve: 				10/10/22

		% Price Risk Managed By Period

				% Managed		% Unmanaged		Managed Price ($/MMBtu)		Target		Forward Price ($/MMBtu)				% Target







		Nov-22		74%		0%		7.92				6.435				74%

		Dec-22		74%		0%		7.74				6.784				74%

		Jan-23		74%		-0%		7.87				6.974				74%

		Feb-23		74%		0%		7.71				6.743				74%

		Mar-23		84%		0%		6.43				6.081				84%

		Apr-23		75%		0%		5.81				5.022				75%

		May-23		75%		0%		5.79				4.932				75%

		Jun-23		75%		0%		5.75				5.005				75%

		Jul-23		75%		0%		5.75				5.077				75%

		Aug-23		74%		0%		5.75				5.083				74%

		Sep-23		75%		0%		5.78				5.048				75%

		Oct-23		75%		0%		5.79				5.12				75%

		Nov-23		74%		0%		5.83				5.476				74%

		Dec-23		74%		0%		5.83				5.792				74%

		Jan-24		74%		0%		5.83				5.918				74%

		Feb-24		74%		0%		5.81				5.638				74%

		Mar-24		75%		0%		5.80				5.061				75%

		Apr-24		75%		0%		5.42				4.285				75%

		May-24		49%		0%		5.31				4.217				49%

		Jun-24		50%		0%		5.30				4.29				50%

		Jul-24		49%		0%		5.29				4.366				49%

		Aug-24		49%		0%		5.28				4.398				49%

		Sep-24		50%		0%		5.29				4.379				50%

		Oct-24		50%		0%		5.32				4.444				50%

		Nov-24		49%		0%		5.39				4.749				49%

		Dec-24		49%		0%		5.38				5.074				49%

		Jan-25		49%		0%		5.38				5.235				49%

		Feb-25		49%		0%		5.37				5.084				49%

		Mar-25		49%		0%		5.37				4.723				49%

		Apr-25		25%		0%		6.14				4.183				25%





Data_Block2 Margin

						10/12/22

						Original Concept - SUPERCEDED										Revised Concept

						MTM/Margin Tracking

				Week		Approved Margin Funding ($M)		Margin Required ($M)		Margin Collected ($M)						Cash for Margin ($M)		Cash for 60 Day Target ($M)		Approved Funding ($M)

				6/16/22		25.0		7.9								7.9				25								6		16		6/16

				6/23/22		25.0		15.2								15.2				25								6		23		6/23

				6/30/22		25.0		21.4								21.4				25								6		30		6/30

				7/7/22		50.0		19.0								19.0		10		50								7		7		7/7

				7/14/22		50.0		18.5								18.5		10		50								7		14		7/14

				7/21/22		50.0		15.5								15.5		10		50								7		21		7/21

				7/28/22		50.0		12.2								12.2		10		70								7		28		7/28

				8/4/22		50.0		19.3								23.0		30		70								8		4		8/4

				8/11/22		50.0		15.0		3.1						15.0		40		70								8		11		8/11

				8/18/22		50.0				3.1						15.0		50		85								8		18		8/18

				8/25/22		50.0				3.1						11.2		50		85								8		25		8/25

				9/1/22		50.0				3.1						7.4		50		85								9		1		9/1

				9/8/22		50.0				6.1						27.1		50		85								9		8		9/8

				9/15/22		50.0				10.9						11.8		50		85								9		15		9/15

				9/22/22		50.0				14.7						34.4		50		85								9		22		9/22

				9/29/22		50.0				14.7						34.8		30		85								9		29		9/29

				10/6/22		50.0				17.7						30.3		30		102								10		6		10/6

				10/13/22		50.0				22.6																		10		13		10/13

				10/20/22		50.0				26.3																		10		20		10/20

				10/27/22		50.0				26.3																		10		27		10/27

				11/3/22		50.0				26.3																		11		3		11/3

				11/10/22		50.0				29.4																		11		10		11/10

				11/17/22		50.0				34.2																		11		17		11/17

				11/24/22		50.0				37.9																		11		24		11/24

				12/1/22		50.0				37.9																		12		1		12/1

				12/8/22		50.0																						12		8		12/8

				12/15/22		50.0																						12		15		12/15

				12/22/22		50.0																						12		22		12/22

				12/29/22		50.0																						12		29		12/29

				1/5/23		50.0																						1		5		1/5

				1/12/23		50.0																						1		12		1/12

				1/19/23		50.0																						1		19		1/19

				1/26/23		50.0																						1		26		1/26

				2/2/23		50.0																						2		2		2/2

				2/9/23		50.0																						2		9		2/9



























































Data_Block3_Prices_New

						Budgeted Gas Price ($/MMBtu)		Actual Gas Price ($/MMBtu)												Budgeted All-in Gas Cost ($/MMBtu)

				7/1/22		2.92		7.33										6/1/22		$   2.72

				7/8/22		2.92		7.88										7/1/22		$   2.92

				7/15/22		2.92		8.72										8/1/22		$   3.07

				7/22/22		2.92		9.55										9/1/22		$   2.85

				7/29/22		2.92		8.77										10/1/22		$   7.72

				8/5/22		3.07		10.25		3.3357500929								11/1/22		$   7.68

				8/12/22		3.07		9.47										12/1/22		$   7.87

				8/19/22		3.07		9.66										1/1/23		$   7.93

				8/26/22		3.07		9.99										2/1/23		$   7.62

				9/2/22		2.85		10.00										3/1/23		$   6.54

				9/9/22		2.85		9.32										4/1/23		$   4.70

				9/16/22		2.85		8.92										5/1/23		$   4.57

				9/23/22		2.85		8.81										6/1/23		$   4.64

				9/30/22		2.85		8.32										7/1/23		$   4.66

				10/7/22		7.72		7.92										8/1/23		$   4.73

				10/14/22		7.72												9/1/23		$   4.73

				10/21/22		7.72

				10/28/22		7.72

				11/4/22		7.68

				11/11/22		7.68

				11/18/22		7.68





Data_Block4 Supply_Demand

				Updated in the dashborad 

						Supply / Demand Detail (Bcf/day)



										MTD Avg		Last Year

						Production				94.7		92

						Imports				5.9		5.2

						Total Supply				100.6		97.2



						Power Demand				-45		-39.2

						Industrial Demand				-20.7		-21.3

						Res / Com Demand				-11.2		-10.7

						Exports				-19.5		-19.4

						Total Demand				-96.4		-90.6



						Net Surplus for Storage				4.2		6.6































































































Data_Block5 Cost

				Forecasted ARP Avg. Monthly Participant Costs Based on Current Gas Curve ($/MWh)

				Based on Gas Curve: 		9/29/22

						Jun 22		Jul 22		Aug 22		Sep 22		Oct 22		Nov 22		Dec 22		Jan 23		Feb 23		Mar 23

				Participant Costs ($/MWh)		$   109		$   108		$   122		$   120		$   127		$   141		$   133		$   117		$   123		$   109

				All-In Rate ($/MWh)		$   115		$   104		$   117		$   121		$   129		$   140		$   136		$   119		$   124		$   110

																														For PPT Export

																														Participant Costs ($/MWh)		All-In Rate ($/MWh)

																												6/1/22		$   109		$   115

																												7/1/22		$   108		$   104

																												8/1/22		$   122		$   117

																												9/1/22		$   120		$   121

																												10/1/22		$   127		$   129

																												11/1/22		$   141		$   140

																												12/1/22		$   133		$   136

																												1/1/23		$   117		$   119

																												2/1/23		$   123		$   124

																												3/1/23		$   109		$   110







Data_Block6 Zone 3 Basis

		Date		Open		High		Low		Close		Volume		Open Interest		Open/Close Spread 		Open/Close Spread Percent		Day-to-day		Day-to-day Spread %		Zone 1		Zone 2		FGT Zone 3 		FGT Zone 3 Diff

		29-Apr		$   6.94		$   7.34		$   6.81		$   7.24		109,239		127,051		$   0.30		4%						$   6.68		$   6.78		$   6.81		$   (0.43)

		30-Apr		$   6.94		$   7.34		$   6.81		$   7.24		109,239		127,051		$   0.30		4%		$   - 0		0%		$   6.68		$   6.78		$   6.81		$   (0.43)

		1-May		$   6.94		$   7.34		$   6.81		$   7.24		109,239		127,051		$   0.30		4%		$   - 0		0%		$   6.69		$   6.80		$   6.90		$   (0.35)

		2-May		$   7.41		$   7.55		$   7.22		$   7.39		38,451		127,029		$   (0.02)		-0%		$   0.15		2%		$   6.69		$   6.80		$   6.90		$   (0.50)

		3-May		$   7.54		$   8.17		$   7.54		$   7.95		153,339		123,917		$   0.41		5%		$   0.56		8%		$   7.25		$   7.32		$   7.47		$   (0.48)

		4-May		$   7.82		$   8.47		$   7.73		$   8.42		132,317		122,561		$   0.60		8%		$   0.46		6%		$   7.95		$   7.93		$   8.03		$   (0.38)

		5-May		$   8.36		$   8.91		$   8.12		$   8.78		160,163		118,206		$   0.43		5%		$   0.37		4%		$   8.32		$   8.30		$   8.49		$   (0.30)

		6-May		$   8.84		$   9.00		$   7.96		$   8.04		168,297		106,262		$   (0.80)		-9%		$   (0.74)		-8%		$   8.23		$   8.36		$   8.34		$   0.30

		7-May		$   8.84		$   9.00		$   7.96		$   8.04		168,297		106,262		$   (0.80)		-9%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.25		$   8.34		$   8.49		$   0.45

		8-May		$   8.84		$   9.00		$   7.96		$   8.04		168,297		106,262		$   (0.80)		-9%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.25		$   8.34		$   8.49		$   0.45

		9-May		$   7.84		$   8.29		$   6.96		$   7.03		202,616		95,626		$   (0.82)		-10%		$   (1.02)		-13%		$   8.25		$   8.34		$   8.49		$   1.46

		10-May		$   7.03		$   7.46		$   6.43		$   7.39		185,464		84,500		$   0.35		5%		$   0.36		5%		$   7.38		$   7.32		$   7.44		$   0.05

		11-May		$   7.31		$   7.72		$   7.30		$   7.64		120,930		72,998		$   0.33		4%		$   0.25		3%		$   6.50		$   6.88		$   6.68		$   (0.96)

		12-May		$   7.64		$   7.79		$   7.26		$   7.74		107,056		66,105		$   0.10		1%		$   0.10		1%		$   7.50		$   7.55		$   7.46		$   (0.28)

		13-May		$   7.67		$   7.92		$   7.52		$   7.66		85,042		60,473		$   (0.01)		-0%		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   7.27		$   7.38		$   7.38		$   (0.29)

		14-May		$   7.67		$   7.92		$   7.52		$   7.66		85,042		60,473		$   (0.01)		-0%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.56		$   7.56		$   7.60		$   (0.07)

		15-May		$   7.67		$   7.92		$   7.52		$   7.66		85,042		60,473		$   (0.01)		-0%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.56		$   7.56		$   7.60		$   (0.07)

		16-May		$   7.70		$   8.18		$   7.66		$   7.96		93,521		56,194		$   0.26		3%		$   0.29		4%		$   7.56		$   7.56		$   7.60		$   (0.36)

		17-May		$   8.02		$   8.37		$   8.02		$   8.30		76,666		53,395		$   0.29		4%		$   0.35		4%		$   7.99		$   8.05		$   8.09		$   (0.21)

		18-May		$   8.32		$   8.55		$   8.16		$   8.39		31,739		53,417		$   0.07		1%		$   0.08		1%		$   8.24		$   8.28		$   8.36		$   (0.03)

		19-May		$   8.24		$   8.50		$   7.91		$   8.31		90,577		41,859		$   0.07		1%		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   8.41		$   8.51		$   8.57		$   0.26

		20-May		$   8.11		$   8.19		$   7.84		$   8.08		85,458		30,317		$   (0.03)		-0%		$   (0.22)		-3%		$   8.10		$   8.17		$   8.33		$   0.25

		21-May		$   8.11		$   8.19		$   7.84		$   8.08		85,458		30,317		$   (0.03)		-0%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.92		$   7.97		$   8.16		$   0.08

		22-May		$   8.11		$   8.19		$   7.84		$   8.08		85,458		30,317		$   (0.03)		-0%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.92		$   7.97		$   8.16		$   0.08

		23-May		$   8.08		$   8.82		$   7.85		$   8.74		65,546		17,806		$   0.66		8%		$   0.66		8%		$   7.92		$   7.97		$   8.16		$   (0.58)

		24-May		$   8.73		$   8.93		$   8.61		$   8.80		31,660		17,806		$   0.07		1%		$   0.05		1%		$   8.00		$   8.12		$   8.39		$   (0.41)

		25-May		$   8.83		$   9.40		$   8.77		$   8.97		37393		908		$   0.14		2%		$   0.18		2%		$   8.73		$   8.77		$   8.96		$   (0.02)

		26-May		$   8.98		$   9.40		$   8.79		$   8.91		1,466		233		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   (0.06)		-1%		$   9.22		$   9.31		$   9.43		$   0.52

		27-May		$   8.81		$   8.90		$   8.29		$   8.73		107,093		209,358		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   (0.18)		-2%		$   8.95		$   9.08		$   9.28		$   0.55

		28-May		$   8.81		$   8.90		$   8.29		$   8.73		107,093		209,358		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.10		$   8.20		$   8.42		$   (0.31)

		29-May		$   8.81		$   8.90		$   8.29		$   8.73		107,093		209,358		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.10		$   8.20		$   8.42		$   (0.31)

		30-May		$   8.81		$   8.90		$   8.29		$   8.73		107,093		209,358		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.10		$   8.20		$   8.42		$   (0.31)

		31-May		$   8.87		$   8.92		$   8.36		$   8.54		41,628		209,358		$   (0.34)		-4%		$   (0.19)		-2%		$   8.10		$   8.20		$   8.42		$   (0.12)

		1-Jun		$   8.27		$   8.79		$   8.15		$   8.70		111962		209300		$   0.42		5%		$   0.16		2%		$   8.24		$   8.56		$   8.61		$   (0.09)

		2-Jun		$   8.78		$   9.06		$   8.38		$   8.49		119011		205638		$   (0.30)		-3%		$   (0.21)		-2%		$   8.41		$   8.53		$   8.67		$   0.18

		3-Jun		$   8.41		$   8.69		$   8.27		$   8.52		75228		202329		$   0.11		1%		$   0.04		0%		$   8.63		$   8.87		$   8.93		$   0.40

		4-Jun		$   8.41		$   8.69		$   8.27		$   8.52		75228		202329		$   0.11		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.09		$   8.32		$   8.39		$   (0.14)

		5-Jun		$   8.41		$   8.69		$   8.27		$   8.52		75228		202329		$   0.11		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.09		$   8.32		$   8.39		$   (0.14)

		6-Jun		$   8.75		$   9.40		$   8.73		$   9.32		129103		200905		$   0.57		7%		$   0.80		9%		$   8.09		$   8.32		$   8.39		$   (0.94)

		7-Jun		$   9.36		$   9.54		$   9.20		$   9.34		48771		200905		$   (0.02)		-0%		$   0.02		0%		--		$   9.13		$   9.26		$   (0.08)

		8-Jun		$   9.34		$   9.66		$   8.43		$   8.70		250296		157296		$   (0.64)		-7%		$   (0.64)		-7%		$   9.17		$   9.29		$   9.48		$   0.78

		9-Jun		$   8.63		$   9.04		$   8.02		$   8.96		244480		127940		$   0.33		4%		$   0.26		3%		$   9.40		$   9.50		$   9.67		$   0.71

		10-Jun		$   9.00		$   9.15		$   8.62		$   8.85		134611		106186		$   (0.15)		-2%		$   (0.11)		-1%		$   7.80		$   8.19		$   8.37		$   (0.48)

		11-Jun		$   9.00		$   9.15		$   8.62		$   8.85		134611		106186		$   (0.15)		-2%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.80		$   8.19		$   8.37		$   (0.48)

		12-Jun		$   9.00		$   9.15		$   8.62		$   8.85		134611		106186		$   (0.15)		-2%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.80		$   8.19		$   8.37		$   (0.48)

		13-Jun		$   8.92		$   8.95		$   8.38		$   8.61		167556		83720		$   (0.31)		-3%		$   (0.24)		-3%		$   7.80		$   8.73		$   8.94		$   0.33

		14-Jun		$   8.69		$   8.89		$   7.01		$   7.19		273717		72126		$   (1.50)		-17%		$   (1.42)		-16%		$   8.55		$   9.15		$   9.36		$   2.17

		15-Jun		$   7.27		$   7.70		$   7.20		$   7.42		123589		62018		$   0.15		2%		$   0.23		3%		$   8.79		$   7.85		$   8.39		$   0.96

		16-Jun		$   7.54		$   8.03		$   7.33		$   7.46		137433		51687		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   0.04		1%		$   8.13		$   7.85		$   8.41		$   0.95

		17-Jun		$   7.45		$   7.59		$   6.88		$   6.94		103759		45424		$   (0.51)		-7%		$   (0.52)		-7%		$   7.54		--		$   8.84		$   1.90

		18-Jun		$   7.45		$   7.59		$   6.88		$   6.94		103759		45424		$   (0.51)		-7%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.54		--		$   8.84		$   1.90

		19-Jun		$   7.45		$   7.59		$   6.88		$   6.94		103759		45424		$   (0.51)		-7%		$   - 0		0%		$   9.54		--		$   8.84		$   1.90

		20-Jun		$   6.80		$   6.85		$   6.63		$   6.69		23476		45424		$   (0.11)		-2%		$   (0.25)		-4%		$   6.99		$   7.32		$   8.08		$   1.38

		21-Jun		$   6.81		$   6.98		$   6.55		$   6.81		120,010		37,252		$   - 0		0%		$   0.11		2%		$   6.99		$   7.32		$   8.08		$   1.27

		22-Jun		$   6.84		$   6.93		$   6.58		$   6.86		92,473		25,223		$   0.01		0%		$   0.05		1%		$   6.55		$   6.79		$   7.65		$   0.79

		23-Jun		$   6.83		$   6.84		$   6.18		$   6.24		78,031		16,585		$   (0.59)		-9%		$   (0.62)		-9%		$   6.56		$   6.78		$   7.73		$   1.49

		24-Jun		$   6.23		$   6.34		$   6.02		$   6.22		26,571		13,249		$   (0.01)		-0%		$   (0.02)		-0%		$   6.56		$   6.74		$   7.57		$   1.35

		25-Jun		$   6.23		$   6.34		$   6.02		$   6.22		26,571		13,249		$   (0.01)		-0%		$   - 0		0%		$   6.56		$   6.74		$   7.57		$   1.35

		26-Jun		$   6.23		$   6.34		$   6.02		$   6.22		26,571		13,249		$   (0.01)		-0%		$   - 0		0%		$   6.56		$   6.74		$   7.57		$   1.35

		27-Jun		$   6.13		$   6.54		$   6.01		$   6.50		33,103		2,224		$   0.38		6%		$   0.28		5%		$   6.13		$   6.36		$   7.49		$   0.98

		28-Jun		$   6.45		$   6.77		$   6.39		$   6.55		2,462		320		$   0.10		2%		$   0.05		1%		$   6.12		$   6.10		$   7.14		$   0.59

		29-Jun		$   6.63		$   6.83		$   6.41		$   6.50		82,205		102,482		$   (0.13)		-2%		$   (0.05)		-1%		$   6.62		$   6.75		$   7.71		$   1.21

		30-Jun		$   6.43		$   6.60		$   5.36		$   5.42		174,306		102,482		$   (1.00)		-16%		$   (1.07)		-17%		$   6.75		$   6.87		$   7.84		$   2.42

		1-Jul		$   5.70		$   5.95		$   5.59		$   5.73		106,967		100,553		$   0.03		1%		$   0.31		6%		$   5.78		$   5.99		$   7.29		$   1.56

		2-Jul		$   5.70		$   5.95		$   5.59		$   5.73		106,967		100,553		$   0.03		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   5.78		$   5.99		$   7.29		$   1.56

		3-Jul		$   5.70		$   5.95		$   5.59		$   5.73		106,967		100,553		$   0.03		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   5.78		$   5.99		$   7.29		$   1.56

		4-Jul		$   5.70		$   5.95		$   5.59		$   5.73		106,967		100,553		$   0.03		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   5.78		$   5.99		$   7.29		$   1.56

		5-Jul		$   5.71		$   5.91		$   5.33		$   5.52		110,174		92,019		$   (0.19)		-3%		$   (0.21)		-4%		$   6.06		--		$   9.76		$   4.24

		6-Jul		$   5.46		$   5.74		$   5.38		$   5.51		73,506		90,516		$   0.05		1%		$   (0.01)		-0%		$   5.89		$   6.00		$   11.66		$   6.15

		7-Jul		$   5.54		$   6.38		$   5.49		$   6.30		127,670		85,328		$   0.76		14%		$   0.79		14%		$   5.77		$   7.50		$   9.03		$   2.73

		8-Jul		$   6.19		$   6.31		$   6.01		$   6.03		107,326		82,841		$   (0.15)		-2%		$   (0.26)		-4%		$   6.33		--		$   9.52		$   3.48

		9-Jul		$   6.19		$   6.31		$   6.01		$   6.03		107,326		82,841		$   (0.15)		-2%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.33		--		$   9.52		$   3.48

		10-Jul		$   6.19		$   6.31		$   6.01		$   6.03		107,326		82,841		$   (0.15)		-2%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.33		--		$   9.52		$   3.48

		11-Jul		$   6.45		$   6.69		$   6.23		6.426		100,594		82,855		$   (0.02)		-0%		$   0.39		6%		$   6.85		--		$   11.76		$   5.33

		12-Jul		$   6.53		$   6.79		$   6.01		$   6.16		132,046		68,939		$   (0.36)		-6%		$   (0.26)		-4%		$   6.60		$   7.10		$   12.49		$   6.33

		13-Jul		$   6.25		$   6.80		$   6.20		$   6.69		116,805		64,724		$   0.44		7%		$   0.53		9%		$   6.50		$   6.80		$   10.39		$   3.70

		14-Jul		$   6.60		$   6.90		$   6.54		$   6.60		121,044		56,481		$   0.00		0%		$   (0.09)		-1%		$   6.69		--		$   10.63		$   4.03

		15-Jul		$   6.67		$   7.14		$   6.42		$   7.02		105,875		52,821		$   0.35		5%		$   0.42		6%		$   6.49		--		$   10.21		$   3.19

		16-Jul		$   6.67		$   7.14		$   6.42		$   7.02		105,875		52,821		$   0.35		5%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.49		--		$   10.21		$   3.19

		17-Jul		$   6.67		$   7.14		$   6.42		$   7.02		105,875		52,821		$   0.35		5%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.49		--		$   10.21		$   3.19

		18-Jul		$   7.17		$   7.55		$   7.08		$   7.48		91,133		44,033		$   0.31		4%		$   0.46		7%		$   7.31		7.6		$   12.30		$   4.82

		19-Jul		$   7.43		$   7.54		$   7.11		$   7.26		96,160		35,742		$   (0.17)		-2%		$   (0.21)		-3%		$   7.39		$   7.68		$   12.72		$   5.46

		20-Jul		$   7.31		$   8.04		$   7.17		$   8.01		120,860		25,793		$   0.69		10%		$   0.74		10%		$   7.79		$   7.95		$   12.23		$   4.22

		21-Jul		$   7.87		$   8.18		$   7.61		$   7.93		96,422		19,143		$   0.06		1%		$   (0.07)		-1%		$   7.79		$   7.95		$   12.23		$   4.30

		22-Jul		$   7.89		$   8.42		$   7.75		$   8.30		52,813		13,087		$   0.41		5%		$   0.37		5%		$   7.95		$   8.40		$   12.35		$   4.05

		23-Jul		$   7.89		$   8.42		$   7.75		$   8.30		52,813		13,087		$   0.41		5%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.95		$   8.40		$   12.35		$   4.05

		24-Jul		$   7.89		$   8.42		$   7.75		$   8.30		52,813		13,087		$   0.41		5%		$   - 0		0%		$   7.95		$   8.40		$   12.35		$   4.05

		25-Jul		$   8.39		$   8.87		$   8.35		$   8.73		33,164		8,870		$   0.34		4%		$   0.43		5%		$   8.29		$   8.58		$   13.70		$   4.97

		26-Jul		$   8.81		$   9.75		$   8.75		$   8.99		38,204		1,531		$   0.18		2%		$   0.27		3%		$   8.84		$   9.35		$   14.95		$   5.95

		27-Jul		$   8.88		$   9.14		$   8.49		$   8.69		1,885		420		$   (0.19)		-2%		$   (0.31)		-3%		$   8.58		$   8.87		$   11.46		$   2.77

		28-Jul		$   8.58		$   8.85		$   8.10		$   8.13		89,237		163,822		$   (0.45)		-5%		$   (0.55)		-6%		$   8.40		$   8.88		$   10.76		$   2.62

		29-Jul		$   8.16		$   8.39		$   8.01		$   8.23		77,774		164,295		$   0.07		1%		$   0.09		1%		$   8.18		$   8.63		$   12.41		$   4.18

		30-Jul		$   8.16		$   8.39		$   8.01		$   8.23		77,774		164,295		$   0.07		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.18		$   8.63		$   12.41		$   4.18

		31-Jul		$   8.16		$   8.39		$   8.01		$   8.23		77,774		164,295		$   0.07		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.18		$   8.63		$   12.41		$   4.18

		1-Aug		$   7.91		$   8.30		$   7.75		$   8.28		104,021		161,646		$   0.37		5%		$   0.05		1%		$   7.73		$   8.52		$   12.19		$   3.90

		2-Aug		$   8.23		$   8.23		$   7.63		$   7.71		106,080		157,146		$   (0.52)		-6%		$   (0.58)		-7%		$   7.83		$   8.33		$   10.42		$   2.71

		3-Aug		$   7.67		$   8.48		$   7.55		$   8.27		134,210		155,148		$   0.59		8%		$   0.56		7%		$   7.34		$   8.39		$   9.97		$   1.70

		4-Aug		$   8.28		$   8.45		$   7.83		$   8.12		95,534		155,148		$   (0.16)		-2%		$   (0.14)		-2%		$   8.12		--		$   9.55		$   1.43

		8/5/22		$   8.15		$   8.25		$   7.90		$   8.06		111,704		139,056		$   (0.09)		-1%		$   (0.06)		-1%		$   8.03		$   8.60		$   9.35		$   1.28

		8/6/22		$   8.15		$   8.25		$   7.90		$   8.06		111,704		139,056		$   (0.09)		-1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.03		$   8.60		$   9.35		$   1.28

		8/7/22		$   8.15		$   8.25		$   7.90		$   8.06		111,704		139,056		$   (0.09)		-1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.03		$   8.60		$   9.35		$   1.28

		8/8/22		$   7.88		$   7.92		$   7.53		$   7.59		117,789		118,817		$   (0.29)		-4%		$   (0.47)		-6%		7.72		--		9.135		$   1.55

		8/9/22		$   7.67		$   7.89		$   7.62		$   7.83		88,511		103,671		$   0.17		2%		$   0.24		3%		$   7.90				$   9.28		$   1.44

		8/10/22		$   7.86		$   8.27		$   7.71		$   8.20		111,811		89,874		$   0.34		4%		$   0.37		5%		$   8.00		$   8.69		$   8.99		$   0.78

		8/11/22		$   8.22		$   8.99		$   8.18		$   8.87		127,973		89,874		$   0.65		8%		$   0.67		8%		--		8.595		$   9.11		$   0.23

		8/12/22		$   8.72		$   8.92		$   8.52		$   8.77		68,126		70,843		$   0.05		1%		$   (0.11)		-1%		--		$   8.89		$   9.11		$   0.34

		8/13/22		$   8.72		$   8.92		$   8.52		$   8.77		68,126		70,843		$   0.05		1%		$   - 0		0%		--		$   8.89		$   9.11		$   0.34

		8/14/22		$   8.72		$   8.92		$   8.52		$   8.77		68,126		70,843		$   0.05		1%		$   - 0		0%		--		$   8.89		$   9.11		$   0.34

		8/15/22		$   8.68		$   8.94		$   8.40		$   8.73		80,221		65,258		$   0.05		1%		$   (0.04)		-0%		8.55		$   8.70		$   8.84		$   0.11

		8/16/22		$   9.36		$   9.39		$   9.36		$   9.37		104,087.00		65,258		$   0.00		0%		$   0.64		7%		8.8		$   9.46		$   9.70		$   0.33

		8/17/22		$   9.36		$   9.68		$   9.12		$   9.24		88,675		52,858		$   (0.12)		-1%		$   (0.12)		-1%		--		$   9.60		$   9.85		$   0.61

		8/18/22		$   9.17		$   9.66		$   8.91		$   9.19						$   0.02		0%		$   (0.06)		-1%		--		$   9.44		$   9.62		$   0.43

		8/19/22		$   9.20		$   9.40		$   8.87		$   9.34		69,809		40,596		$   0.13		1%		$   0.15		2%		$   8.57		$   9.07		$   9.29		$   (0.05)

		8/20/22		$   9.20		$   9.40		$   8.87		$   9.34		69,809		40,596		$   0.13		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.57		$   9.07		$   9.29		$   (0.05)

		8/21/22		$   9.20		$   9.40		$   8.87		$   9.34		69,809		40,596		$   0.13		1%		$   - 0		0%		$   8.57		$   9.07		$   9.29		$   (0.05)

		8/22/22		$   9.17		$   9.98		$   9.16		$   9.68		92,412		31,449		$   0.51		6%		$   0.34		4%		$   9.00		$   9.95		$   10.47		$   0.79

		8/23/22		$   9.82		$   10.03		$   9.05		$   9.19		118,634		22,702		$   (0.62)		-6%		$   (0.49)		-5%		$   9.10		$   9.85		$   10.58		$   1.38

		8/24/22		$   9.25		$   9.46		$   9.10		$   9.33		50,496		14,907		$   0.08		1%		$   0.14		1%		$   8.83		$   9.35		$   10.08		$   0.74

		8/25/22		$   9.24		$   9.42		$   9.18		$   9.38		25,827		10,794		$   0.14		1%		$   0.04		0%		$   9.09		$   9.50		$   10.30		$   0.92

		8/26/22		$   9.37		$   9.67		$   9.19		$   9.30		33,977		989		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   9.04		$   9.65		$   10.33		$   1.03

		8/27/22		$   9.37		$   9.67		$   9.19		$   9.30		33,977		989		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   - 0		0%		$   9.04		$   9.65		$   10.33		$   1.03

		8/28/22		$   9.37		$   9.67		$   9.19		$   9.30		33,977		989		$   (0.08)		-1%		$   - 0		0%		$   9.04		$   9.65		$   10.33		$   1.03

		8/29/22		$   9.67		$   9.68		$   9.03		$   9.35		1,200		246		$   (0.32)		-3%		$   0.06		1%		$   9.05		$   9.40		$   10.29		$   0.93

		8/30/22		$   9.26		$   9.30		$   8.87		$   9.04		76,599		122,550		$   (0.22)		-2%		$   (0.31)		-3%		$   8.79		$   9.27		$   10.25		$   1.21

		8/31/22		$   9.08		$   9.28		$   8.81		$   9.13		86,294		119,550		$   0.04		0%		$   0.09		1%		$   8.75		$   9.25		$   10.16		$   1.03

		9/1/22		$   9.13		$   9.39		$   9.01		$   9.26		86,294		119,532		$   0.13		1%		$   0.13		1%						$   10.11		$   0.85

		9/2/22		$   9.19		$   9.24		$   8.62		$   8.79		103,166		110,664		$   (0.40)		-4%		$   (0.48)		-5%		$   8.69		$   9.15		$   9.54		$   0.75

		9/6/22		$   9.03		$   9.13		$   7.82		$   8.15		139,767		110,664		$   (0.88)		-10%		$   (0.64)		-7%		$   8.11		$   8.70		$   9.44		$   1.30

		9/7/22		$   8.04		$   8.30		$   7.75		$   7.84		127,189		105,984		$   (0.20)		-2%		$   (0.30)		-4%		$   7.94		$   8.50		$   9.26		$   1.42

		9/8/22		$   7.84		$   8.06		$   7.77		$   7.92		127,189		105,950		$   0.07		1%		$   0.07		1%						$   9.02		$   1.10

		9/9/22		$   7.98		$   8.21		$   7.89		$   8.00		90,496		95,624		$   0.02		0%		$   0.08		1%		$   7.75		$   8.50		$   8.88		$   0.88

		9/12/22		$   8.03		$   8.41		$   7.86		$   8.38		92,426		95,659		$   0.36		4%		$   0.39		5%		$   7.82		$   7.96		$   8.88		$   0.49

		9/13/22		$   8.38		$   8.46		$   8.16		$   8.28		108,829		81,702		$   (0.10)		-1%		$   (0.10)		-1%		$   8.02		$   8.36		$   9.26		$   0.97

		9/14/22		$   8.39		$   9.24		$   8.33		$   9.11		137,213		74,171		$   0.72		9%		$   0.83		10%		$   8.25		$   8.70		$   9.40		$   0.28

		9/15/22		$   9.07		$   9.12		$   8.20		$   8.32		137,213		74,159		$   (0.75)		-8%		$   (0.79)		-9%		$   7.75		$   8.48		$   8.73		$   0.41

		9/16/22		$   8.30		$   8.32		$   7.72		$   7.76		96,572		61,792		$   (0.53)		-6%		$   (0.56)		-7%				$   7.98		$   8.33		$   0.57

		9/19/22		$   7.74		$   7.92		$   7.40		$   7.75		87,547		56,588		$   0.01		0%		$   (0.01)		-0%		7.16		$   7.78		$   8.33		$   0.57

		9/20/22		$   7.86		$   7.99		$   7.65		$   7.72		80,107		47,966		$   (0.15)		-2%		$   (0.04)		-0%		7.23		$   7.96		$   8.48		$   0.76

		9/21/22		$   7.74		$   8.12		$   7.56		$   7.78		98,568		36,550		$   0.04		1%		$   0.06		1%		7.36		$   8.05		$   8.53		$   0.75

		9/22/22		$   7.73		$   7.78		$   7.06		$   7.09		136,340		21,577		$   (0.64)		-8%		$   (0.69)		-9%		7		$   7.72		$   7.99		$   0.90

		9/23/22		$   7.18		$   7.28		$   6.74		$   6.83		73,669		12,597		$   (0.35)		-5%		$   (0.26)		-4%		5.7		$   6.60		$   6.95		$   0.12

		9/24/22		$   7.18		$   7.28		$   6.74		$   6.83		73,669		12,597		$   (0.35)		-5%		$   - 0		0%		5.7		$   6.60		$   6.95		$   0.12

		9/25/22		$   7.18		$   7.28		$   6.74		$   6.83		73,669		12,597		$   (0.35)		-5%		$   - 0		0%		5.7		$   6.60		$   6.95		$   0.12

		9/26/22		$   6.84		$   6.97		$   6.53		$   6.90		24,604		9,428		$   0.06		1%		$   0.07		1%				$   6.55		$   6.66		$   (0.24)

		9/27/22		$   6.94		$   7.12		$   6.62		$   6.65		36,366		1,580		$   (0.29)		-4%		$   (0.25)		-4%		6.325		$   6.64		$   6.73		$   0.07

		9/28/22		$   6.67		$   6.90		$   6.46		$   6.87		1,871		449		$   0.20		3%		$   0.22		3%		5.45				$   6.24		$   (0.63)

		9/29/22		$   7.03		$   7.14		$   6.60		$   6.89		81,515		161,754		$   (0.14)		-2%		$   0.02		0%		5.4		$   6.36		$   6.27		$   (0.63)

		9/30/22		$   6.90		$   7.04		$   6.71		$   6.77		97,372		159,153		$   (0.13)		-2%		$   (0.12)		-2%		5.65				$   5.64		$   (1.13)

		10/1/22		$   6.90		$   7.04		$   6.71		$   6.77		97,372		159,153		$   (0.13)		-2%		$   - 0		0%		5.65				$   5.64		$   (1.13)

		10/2/22		$   6.90		$   7.04		$   6.71		$   6.77		97,372		159,153		$   (0.13)		-2%		$   - 0		0%		5.65				$   5.64		$   (1.13)

		10/3/22		$   6.80		$   6.83		$   6.31		$   6.47		104,483		161,541		$   (0.33)		-5%		$   (0.30)		-4%		4.925		5.35		$   5.40		$   (1.07)

		10/4/22		$   6.53		$   6.89		$   6.31		$   6.84		121,681		160,574		$   0.31		5%		$   0.37		6%		5.42		5.25		$   5.73		$   (1.11)

		10/5/22		$   6.83		$   7.02		$   6.63		$   6.93		80,869		159,095		$   0.10		1%		$   0.09		1%		6.15		6.155		$   6.46		$   (0.47)

		10/6/22		$   6.92		$   7.19		$   6.86		$   6.97		80,869		158,037		$   0.05		1%		$   0.04		1%		6.5		6.65		$   6.92		$   (0.06)

		10/7/22		$   6.86		$   6.93		$   6.60		$   6.75		124,707		139,297		$   (0.11)		-2%		$   (0.22)		-3%		6.115		6.19		$   6.25		$   (0.50)

		10/10/22		$   6.65		$   6.90		$   6.41		$   6.44		114,235		131,060		$   (0.21)		-3%		$   (0.31)		-5%		6.25		6.37		$   6.51		$   0.07





Data_TopRow_Storage

				As of Date		Actual (EIA) (Bcf)

John Bradley: John Bradley:
Based on latest total number from https://ir.eia.gov/ngs/ngs.html		Platts High Side (Bcf)

John Bradley: John Bradley:
Use the lower number from the Thursdays Platts Daily Page 2. We will use the current week's platts to add to the previous week's EIA Actual. 		Platts Low Side (Bcf)

John Bradley: John Bradley:
Use the higher number from the Thursdays Platts Daily Page 2. We will use the current week's platts to add to the previous week's EIA Actual.		Platts MidPoint (Bcf)		Expected (Bcf)		5 Yr Avg.		Notes

				8/5/22		2501												Actual at time of dash inception. Needed to baseline first "expected" value.

				8/12/22		2519		20

John Bradley: John Bradley:
Lower number from the 8/18/2022 Platts Daily Report		52

John Bradley: John Bradley:
Higher number from the 8/18/2022 Platts Daily Report		36		2537

				8/19/22		2,579		51

John Bradley: John Bradley:
Lower number from the 8/25/2022 Platts Daily Report
		51

John Bradley: John Bradley:
Higher number from the 8/25/2022 Platts Daily Report		51		2570				Need to ensure Gas Daily references correct EIA storage reports.

				8/26/22		2,640		56		56		56		2,635

				9/2/22		2694		55		55		55		2,695

				9/9/22		2771		69		69		69		2,763		3,125

				9/16/22		2874		92		92		92		2,863		3,206

				9/23/22		2977		93		93		93		2,967		3,283				306

						3106		130		94		112		3,089		3,370





Data_TopRow_Rig Count

		US Rig Count (Sourced from Baker Hughes North America Rotary Rig Count

		Date		Oil		Gas		Misc		Total		% Oil		% Gas

		7/17/87		559		337		26		922		0.606		0.366

		7/24/87		565		331		21		917		0.616		0.361

		7/31/87		605		346		22		973		0.622		0.356

		8/7/87		613		349		21		983		0.624		0.355

		8/14/87		620		352		26		998		0.621		0.353

		8/21/87		627		354		31		1012		0.62		0.35

		8/28/87		665		361		23		1049		0.634		0.344

		9/4/87		704		369		26		1099		0.641		0.336

		9/11/87		718		364		26		1108		0.648		0.329

		9/18/87		711		367		23		1101		0.646		0.333

		9/25/87		718		356		20		1094		0.656		0.325

		10/2/87		721		367		39		1127		0.64		0.326

		10/9/87		723		378		3		1104		0.655		0.342

		10/16/87		725		391		18		1134		0.639		0.345

		10/23/87		740		372		18		1130		0.655		0.329

		10/30/87		738		374		19		1131		0.653		0.331

		11/6/87		734		387		20		1141		0.643		0.339

		11/13/87		760		393		21		1174		0.647		0.335

		11/20/87		746		386		20		1152		0.648		0.335

		11/27/87		750		389		22		1161		0.646		0.335

		12/4/87		757		394		1		1152		0.657		0.342

		12/11/87		764		399		18		1181		0.647		0.338

		12/18/87		745		405		18		1168		0.638		0.347

		12/25/87		716		412		17		1145		0.625		0.36

		1/1/88		710		392		19		1121		0.633		0.35

		1/8/88		689		390		23		1102		0.625		0.354

		1/15/88		641		392		21		1054		0.608		0.372

		1/22/88		611		390		25		1026		0.596		0.38

		1/29/88		573		366		25		964		0.594		0.38

		2/5/88		580		381		25		986		0.588		0.386

		2/12/88		557		385		26		968		0.575		0.398

		2/19/88		575		377		26		978		0.588		0.385

		2/26/88		592		365		26		983		0.602		0.371

		3/4/88		591		360		27		978		0.604		0.368

		3/11/88		572		342		32		946		0.605		0.362

		3/18/88		583		326		34		943		0.618		0.346

		3/25/88		580		322		33		935		0.62		0.344

		4/1/88		577		330		34		941		0.613		0.351

		4/8/88		566		315		35		916		0.618		0.344

		4/15/88		560		310		34		904		0.619		0.343

		4/22/88		566		307		35		908		0.623		0.338

		4/29/88		541		308		31		880		0.615		0.35

		5/6/88		563		308		26		897		0.628		0.343

		5/13/88		557		299		27		883		0.631		0.339

		5/20/88		571		291		30		892		0.64		0.326

		5/27/88		576		295		34		905		0.636		0.326

		6/3/88		562		304		32		898		0.626		0.339

		6/10/88		544		310		35		889		0.612		0.349

		6/17/88		550		321		34		905		0.608		0.355

		6/24/88		558		301		35		894		0.624		0.337

		7/1/88		572		314		35		921		0.621		0.341

		7/8/88		573		318		35		926		0.619		0.343

		7/15/88		565		297		37		899		0.628		0.33

		7/22/88		560		308		35		903		0.62		0.341

		7/29/88		549		314		31		894		0.614		0.351

		8/5/88		575		340		30		945		0.608		0.36

		8/12/88		572		335		33		940		0.609		0.356

		8/19/88		566		342		29		937		0.604		0.365

		8/26/88		561		346		28		935		0.6		0.37

		9/2/88		526		381		26		933		0.564		0.408

		9/9/88		513		399		26		938		0.547		0.425

		9/16/88		499		396		26		921		0.542		0.43

		9/23/88		510		383		24		917		0.556		0.418

		9/30/88		523		370		25		918		0.57		0.403

		10/7/88		514		372		28		914		0.562		0.407

		10/14/88		524		373		28		925		0.566		0.403

		10/21/88		526		379		28		933		0.564		0.406

		10/28/88		504		391		28		923		0.546		0.424

		11/4/88		505		416		21		942		0.536		0.442

		11/11/88		471		403		23		897		0.525		0.449

		11/18/88		491		409		23		923		0.532		0.443

		11/25/88		494		395		22		911		0.542		0.434

		12/2/88		487		397		21		905		0.538		0.439

		12/9/88		512		390		20		922		0.555		0.423

		12/16/88		510		400		20		930		0.548		0.43

		12/23/88		519		400		21		940		0.552		0.426

		12/30/88		505		384		19		908		0.556		0.423

		1/6/89		475		375		22		872		0.545		0.43

		1/13/89		470		346		24		840		0.56		0.412

		1/20/89		412		354		23		789		0.522		0.449

		1/27/89		414		362		21		797		0.519		0.454

		2/3/89		396		363		21		780		0.508		0.465

		2/10/89		389		334		23		746		0.521		0.448

		2/17/89		392		350		24		766		0.512		0.457

		2/24/89		391		341		25		757		0.517		0.45

		3/3/89		400		337		24		761		0.526		0.443

		3/10/89		398		327		18		743		0.536		0.44

		3/17/89		405		314		21		740		0.547		0.424

		3/24/89		424		320		22		766		0.554		0.418

		3/31/89		417		341		21		779		0.535		0.438

		4/7/89		429		325		24		778		0.551		0.418

		4/14/89		433		304		21		758		0.571		0.401

		4/21/89		430		317		20		767		0.561		0.413

		4/28/89		426		305		20		751		0.567		0.406

		5/5/89		436		311		17		764		0.571		0.407

		5/12/89		451		310		10		771		0.585		0.402

		5/19/89		425		304		8		737		0.577		0.412

		5/26/89		419		323		7		749		0.559		0.431

		6/2/89		429		341		14		784		0.547		0.435

		6/9/89		427		353		11		791		0.54		0.446

		6/16/89		409		367		19		795		0.514		0.462

		6/23/89		428		368		14		810		0.528		0.454

		6/30/89		439		364		14		817		0.537		0.446

		7/7/89		436		373		16		825		0.528		0.452

		7/14/89		424		382		14		820		0.517		0.466

		7/21/89		417		399		14		830		0.502		0.481

		7/28/89		445		413		12		870		0.511		0.475

		8/4/89		445		420		9		874		0.509		0.481

		8/11/89		433		414		11		858		0.505		0.483

		8/18/89		426		463		14		903		0.472		0.513

		8/25/89		442		456		11		909		0.486		0.502

		9/1/89		451		474		11		936		0.482		0.506

		9/8/89		449		490		11		950		0.473		0.516

		9/15/89		468		486		11		965		0.485		0.504

		9/22/89		472		485		10		967		0.488		0.502

		9/29/89		480		489		9		978		0.491		0.5

		10/6/89		468		485		7		960		0.488		0.505

		10/13/89		498		475		8		981		0.508		0.484

		10/20/89		502		480		10		992		0.506		0.484

		10/27/89		516		482		12		1010		0.511		0.477

		11/3/89		539		491		12		1042		0.517		0.471

		11/10/89		545		487		13		1045		0.522		0.466

		11/17/89		529		499		12		1040		0.509		0.48

		11/24/89		516		514		7		1037		0.498		0.496

		12/1/89		534		522		6		1062		0.503		0.492

		12/8/89		528		523		7		1058		0.499		0.494

		12/15/89		552		519		8		1079		0.512		0.481

		12/22/89		548		505		8		1061		0.516		0.476

		12/29/89		533		502		7		1042		0.512		0.482

		1/5/90		532		488		9		1029		0.517		0.474

		1/12/90		527		484		8		1019		0.517		0.475

		1/19/90		494		462		8		964		0.512		0.479

		1/26/90		482		447		8		937		0.514		0.477

		2/2/90		489		434		8		931		0.525		0.466

		2/9/90		495		397		7		899		0.551		0.442

		2/16/90		498		413		7		918		0.542		0.45

		2/23/90		485		405		7		897		0.541		0.452

		3/2/90		478		409		7		894		0.535		0.457

		3/9/90		482		435		6		923		0.522		0.471

		3/16/90		479		424		5		908		0.528		0.467

		3/23/90		474		414		5		893		0.531		0.464

		3/30/90		516		425		5		946		0.545		0.449

		4/6/90		487		445		5		937		0.52		0.475

		4/13/90		483		447		4		934		0.517		0.479

		4/20/90		462		467		3		932		0.496		0.501

		4/27/90		472		451		4		927		0.509		0.487

		5/4/90		475		450		5		930		0.511		0.484

		5/11/90		479		458		4		941		0.509		0.487

		5/18/90		504		465		3		972		0.519		0.478

		5/25/90		514		485		2		1001		0.513		0.485

		6/1/90		507		475		1		983		0.516		0.483

		6/8/90		496		489		6		991		0.501		0.493

		6/15/90		491		500		8		999		0.491		0.501

		6/22/90		496		516		9		1021		0.486		0.505

		6/29/90		491		516		13		1020		0.481		0.506

		7/6/90		487		509		15		1011		0.482		0.503

		7/13/90		491		495		15		1001		0.491		0.495

		7/20/90		509		496		17		1022		0.498		0.485

		7/27/90		508		466		22		996		0.51		0.468

		8/3/90		494		457		15		966		0.511		0.473

		8/10/90		507		472		13		992		0.511		0.476

		8/17/90		511		459		17		987		0.518		0.465

		8/24/90		510		475		17		1002		0.509		0.474

		8/31/90		544		453		15		1012		0.538		0.448

		9/7/90		570		454		15		1039		0.549		0.437

		9/14/90		579		466		15		1060		0.546		0.44

		9/21/90		572		467		16		1055		0.542		0.443

		9/28/90		560		470		17		1047		0.535		0.449

		10/5/90		590		456		18		1064		0.555		0.429

		10/12/90		588		453		15		1056		0.557		0.429

		10/19/90		597		480		12		1089		0.548		0.441

		10/26/90		607		488		12		1107		0.548		0.441

		11/2/90		620		513		11		1144		0.542		0.448

		11/9/90		614		480		30		1124		0.546		0.427

		11/16/90		606		474		23		1103		0.549		0.43

		11/23/90		620		513		42		1175		0.528		0.437

		11/30/90		639		495		41		1175		0.544		0.421

		12/7/90		646		495		38		1179		0.548		0.42

		12/14/90		657		457		37		1151		0.571		0.397

		12/21/90		634		427		28		1089		0.582		0.392

		12/28/90		639		424		23		1086		0.588		0.39

		1/4/91		651		432		25		1108		0.588		0.39

		1/11/91		612		413		23		1048		0.584		0.394

		1/18/91		631		410		24		1065		0.592		0.385

		1/25/91		639		396		16		1051		0.608		0.377

		2/1/91		574		409		13		996		0.576		0.411

		2/8/91		575		408		14		997		0.577		0.409

		2/15/91		553		407		17		977		0.566		0.417

		2/22/91		555		397		15		967		0.574		0.411

		3/1/91		529		400		20		949		0.557		0.421

		3/8/91		534		394		20		948		0.563		0.416

		3/15/91		513		374		21		908		0.565		0.412

		3/22/91		503		389		19		911		0.552		0.427

		3/29/91		500		393		17		910		0.549		0.432

		4/5/91		480		382		19		881		0.545		0.434

		4/12/91		472		383		19		874		0.54		0.438

		4/19/91		450		367		18		835		0.539		0.44

		4/26/91		444		347		33		824		0.539		0.421

		5/3/91		425		350		30		805		0.528		0.435

		5/10/91		418		353		31		802		0.521		0.44

		5/17/91		422		352		44		818		0.516		0.43

		5/24/91		451		361		34		846		0.533		0.427

		5/31/91		435		352		37		824		0.528		0.427

		6/7/91		463		344		43		850		0.545		0.405

		6/14/91		479		345		47		871		0.55		0.396

		6/21/91		485		340		41		866		0.56		0.393

		6/28/91		505		337		39		881		0.573		0.383

		7/5/91		488		332		39		859		0.568		0.386

		7/12/91		467		338		39		844		0.553		0.4

		7/19/91		462		328		38		828		0.558		0.396

		7/26/91		470		329		46		845		0.556		0.389

		8/2/91		485		314		32		831		0.584		0.378

		8/9/91		452		318		26		796		0.568		0.399

		8/16/91		447		326		24		797		0.561		0.409

		8/23/91		434		332		26		792		0.548		0.419

		8/30/91		438		339		22		799		0.548		0.424

		9/6/91		436		336		26		798		0.546		0.421

		9/13/91		419		309		30		758		0.553		0.408

		9/20/91		440		303		27		770		0.571		0.394

		9/27/91		436		306		33		775		0.563		0.395

		10/4/91		434		320		32		786		0.552		0.407

		10/11/91		438		317		41		796		0.55		0.398

		10/18/91		427		340		30		797		0.536		0.427

		10/25/91		432		341		28		801		0.539		0.426

		11/1/91		432		335		26		793		0.545		0.422

		11/8/91		436		329		31		796		0.548		0.413

		11/15/91		455		322		26		803		0.567		0.401

		11/22/91		476		333		19		828		0.575		0.402

		11/29/91		484		321		17		822		0.589		0.391

		12/6/91		498		299		17		814		0.612		0.367

		12/13/91		479		306		17		802		0.597		0.382

		12/20/91		465		312		20		797		0.583		0.391

		12/27/91		433		316		21		770		0.562		0.41

		1/3/92		427		313		24		764		0.559		0.41

		1/10/92		405		312		15		732		0.553		0.426

		1/17/92		412		291		13		716		0.575		0.406

		1/24/92		383		291		12		686		0.558		0.424

		1/31/92		375		265		13		653		0.574		0.406

		2/7/92		383		277		14		674		0.568		0.411

		2/14/92		370		279		12		661		0.56		0.422

		2/21/92		373		280		14		667		0.559		0.42

		2/28/92		387		273		13		673		0.575		0.406

		3/6/92		382		262		16		660		0.579		0.397

		3/13/92		384		249		16		649		0.592		0.384

		3/20/92		380		245		18		643		0.591		0.381

		3/27/92		377		242		20		639		0.59		0.379

		4/3/92		382		253		23		658		0.581		0.384

		4/10/92		373		251		24		648		0.576		0.387

		4/17/92		369		250		20		639		0.577		0.391

		4/24/92		355		251		17		623		0.57		0.403

		5/1/92		354		260		20		634		0.558		0.41

		5/8/92		361		256		18		635		0.569		0.403

		5/15/92		371		262		19		652		0.569		0.402

		5/22/92		361		257		20		638		0.566		0.403

		5/29/92		344		263		22		629		0.547		0.418

		6/5/92		331		256		23		610		0.543		0.42

		6/12/92		335		242		19		596		0.562		0.406

		6/19/92		352		264		16		632		0.557		0.418

		6/26/92		353		276		16		645		0.547		0.428

		7/3/92		340		291		17		648		0.525		0.449

		7/10/92		343		306		18		667		0.514		0.459

		7/17/92		352		320		17		689		0.511		0.464

		7/24/92		351		318		19		688		0.51		0.462

		7/31/92		357		317		16		690		0.517		0.459

		8/7/92		356		329		24		709		0.502		0.464

		8/14/92		330		326		22		678		0.487		0.481

		8/21/92		334		336		19		689		0.485		0.488

		8/28/92		315		333		20		668		0.472		0.499

		9/4/92		342		345		19		706		0.484		0.489

		9/11/92		325		346		16		687		0.473		0.504

		9/18/92		348		356		16		720		0.483		0.494

		9/25/92		366		377		12		755		0.485		0.499

		10/2/92		364		381		11		756		0.481		0.504

		10/9/92		377		399		11		787		0.479		0.507

		10/16/92		393		399		11		803		0.489		0.497

		10/23/92		415		403		12		830		0.5		0.486

		10/30/92		410		415		13		838		0.489		0.495

		11/6/92		412		429		12		853		0.483		0.503

		11/13/92		430		440		15		885		0.486		0.497

		11/20/92		407		469		14		890		0.457		0.527

		11/27/92		421		466		12		899		0.468		0.518

		12/4/92		432		470		12		914		0.473		0.514

		12/11/92		425		494		11		930		0.457		0.531

		12/18/92		381		528		26		935		0.407		0.565

		12/23/92		378		525		25		928		0.407		0.566

		12/30/92		368		527		27		922		0.399		0.572

		1/8/93		356		515		32		903		0.394		0.57

		1/15/93		336		467		35		838		0.401		0.557

		1/22/93		325		434		35		794		0.409		0.547

		1/29/93		321		401		40		762		0.421		0.526

		2/5/93		304		374		42		720		0.422		0.519

		2/12/93		307		350		41		698		0.44		0.501

		2/19/93		306		313		37		656		0.466		0.477

		2/26/93		327		300		36		663		0.493		0.452

		3/5/93		311		277		32		620		0.502		0.447

		3/12/93		312		257		31		600		0.52		0.428

		3/19/93		318		270		26		614		0.518		0.44

		3/26/93		320		267		23		610		0.525		0.438

		3/31/93		326		278		23		627		0.52		0.443

		4/8/93		314		278		23		615		0.511		0.452

		4/16/93		319		262		22		603		0.529		0.434

		4/23/93		320		265		23		608		0.526		0.436

		4/30/93		319		268		22		609		0.524		0.44

		5/7/93		319		278		20		617		0.517		0.451

		5/14/93		316		283		20		619		0.511		0.457

		5/21/93		321		298		22		641		0.501		0.465

		5/28/93		334		315		22		671		0.498		0.469

		6/4/93		340		325		21		686		0.496		0.474

		6/11/93		365		327		19		711		0.513		0.46

		6/18/93		344		321		16		681		0.505		0.471

		6/25/93		351		335		16		702		0.5		0.477

		7/2/93		364		353		15		732		0.497		0.482

		7/9/93		353		346		14		713		0.495		0.485

		7/16/93		362		346		12		720		0.503		0.481

		7/23/93		376		376		13		765		0.492		0.492

		7/30/93		385		380		11		776		0.496		0.49

		8/6/93		389		377		10		776		0.501		0.486

		8/13/93		404		371		11		786		0.514		0.472

		8/20/93		400		395		10		805		0.497		0.491

		8/27/93		396		417		9		822		0.482		0.507

		9/3/93		405		419		10		834		0.486		0.502

		9/10/93		405		421		9		835		0.485		0.504

		9/17/93		423		422		11		856		0.494		0.493

		9/24/93		440		420		6		866		0.508		0.485

		10/1/93		427		422		7		856		0.499		0.493

		10/8/93		435		414		7		856		0.508		0.484

		10/15/93		443		409		8		860		0.515		0.476

		10/22/93		450		402		8		860		0.523		0.467

		10/29/93		452		410		8		870		0.52		0.471

		11/5/93		444		418		8		870		0.51		0.48

		11/12/93		453		412		7		872		0.519		0.472

		11/19/93		449		401		7		857		0.524		0.468

		11/26/93		465		400		6		871		0.534		0.459

		12/3/93		443		427		6		876		0.506		0.487

		12/10/93		443		417		8		868		0.51		0.48

		12/17/93		445		433		5		883		0.504		0.49

		12/22/93		408		430		5		843		0.484		0.51

		12/29/93		385		423		6		814		0.473		0.52

		1/7/94		357		442		8		807		0.442		0.548

		1/14/94		365		420		7		792		0.461		0.53

		1/21/94		356		413		9		778		0.458		0.531

		1/28/94		345		423		10		778		0.443		0.544

		2/4/94		335		405		12		752		0.445		0.539

		2/11/94		346		406		12		764		0.453		0.531

		2/18/94		337		403		12		752		0.448		0.536

		2/25/94		330		406		11		747		0.442		0.544

		3/4/94		322		412		9		743		0.433		0.555

		3/11/94		320		405		8		733		0.437		0.553

		3/18/94		330		404		9		743		0.444		0.544

		3/25/94		323		391		11		725		0.446		0.539

		3/31/94		320		402		10		732		0.437		0.549

		4/8/94		309		390		10		709		0.436		0.55

		4/15/94		303		407		10		720		0.421		0.565

		4/22/94		318		403		11		732		0.434		0.551

		4/29/94		326		393		11		730		0.447		0.538

		5/6/94		323		383		13		719		0.449		0.533

		5/13/94		319		388		15		722		0.442		0.537

		5/20/94		314		369		14		697		0.451		0.529

		5/27/94		314		398		15		727		0.432		0.547

		6/3/94		316		410		16		742		0.426		0.553

		6/10/94		328		410		14		752		0.436		0.545

		6/17/94		342		409		18		769		0.445		0.532

		6/24/94		341		402		18		761		0.448		0.528

		7/1/94		333		415		18		766		0.435		0.542

		7/8/94		340		412		16		768		0.443		0.536

		7/15/94		337		421		15		773		0.436		0.545

		7/22/94		344		420		15		779		0.442		0.539

		7/29/94		349		407		15		771		0.453		0.528

		8/5/94		336		421		14		771		0.436		0.546

		8/12/94		311		428		14		753		0.413		0.568

		8/19/94		320		438		14		772		0.415		0.567

		8/26/94		312		443		13		768		0.406		0.577

		9/2/94		308		463		13		784		0.393		0.591

		9/9/94		306		463		13		782		0.391		0.592

		9/16/94		326		467		11		804		0.405		0.581

		9/23/94		339		484		13		836		0.406		0.579

		9/30/94		348		476		14		838		0.415		0.568

		10/7/94		343		472		13		828		0.414		0.57

		10/14/94		348		467		13		828		0.42		0.564

		10/21/94		336		471		12		819		0.41		0.575

		10/28/94		341		459		13		813		0.419		0.565

		11/4/94		355		456		13		824		0.431		0.553

		11/11/94		365		454		14		833		0.438		0.545

		11/18/94		357		468		14		839		0.426		0.558

		11/25/94		367		461		14		842		0.436		0.548

		12/2/94		359		454		14		827		0.434		0.549

		12/9/94		361		465		15		841		0.429		0.553

		12/16/94		350		442		15		807		0.434		0.548

		12/23/94		351		448		14		813		0.432		0.551

		12/30/94		348		428		15		791		0.44		0.541

		1/5/95		328		425		13		766		0.428		0.555

		1/13/95		339		407		11		757		0.448		0.538

		1/20/95		319		408		9		736		0.433		0.554

		1/27/95		315		405		11		731		0.431		0.554

		2/3/95		319		393		12		724		0.441		0.543

		2/10/95		321		375		10		706		0.455		0.531

		2/17/95		336		376		12		724		0.464		0.519

		2/24/95		326		355		15		696		0.468		0.51

		3/3/95		333		337		14		684		0.487		0.493

		3/10/95		334		330		11		675		0.495		0.489

		3/17/95		326		328		13		667		0.489		0.492

		3/24/95		313		327		12		652		0.48		0.502

		3/31/95		302		334		12		648		0.466		0.515

		4/7/95		310		347		12		669		0.463		0.519

		4/13/95		325		340		11		676		0.481		0.503

		4/21/95		334		337		14		685		0.488		0.492

		4/28/95		343		321		16		680		0.504		0.472

		5/5/95		323		321		20		664		0.486		0.483

		5/12/95		329		340		20		689		0.478		0.493

		5/19/95		323		332		18		673		0.48		0.493

		5/26/95		325		348		17		690		0.471		0.504

		6/2/95		317		343		17		677		0.468		0.507

		6/9/95		303		350		21		674		0.45		0.519

		6/16/95		307		340		23		670		0.458		0.507

		6/23/95		301		362		21		684		0.44		0.529

		6/30/95		278		364		24		666		0.417		0.547

		7/7/95		299		390		25		714		0.419		0.546

		7/14/95		298		398		24		720		0.414		0.553

		7/21/95		305		391		23		719		0.424		0.544

		7/28/95		301		417		21		739		0.407		0.564

		8/4/95		318		398		16		732		0.434		0.544

		8/11/95		327		394		18		739		0.442		0.533

		8/18/95		330		395		19		744		0.444		0.531

		8/25/95		333		410		20		763		0.436		0.537

		9/1/95		330		421		21		772		0.427		0.545

		9/8/95		332		415		19		766		0.433		0.542

		9/15/95		335		405		19		759		0.441		0.534

		9/22/95		337		418		20		775		0.435		0.539

		9/29/95		333		405		17		755		0.441		0.536

		10/6/95		333		405		16		754		0.442		0.537

		10/13/95		335		412		16		763		0.439		0.54

		10/20/95		328		422		15		765		0.429		0.552

		10/27/95		331		417		13		761		0.435		0.548

		11/3/95		332		418		14		764		0.435		0.547

		11/10/95		332		424		13		769		0.432		0.551

		11/17/95		328		440		11		779		0.421		0.565

		11/22/95		327		436		11		774		0.422		0.563

		12/1/95		322		440		11		773		0.417		0.569

		12/8/95		333		427		12		772		0.431		0.553

		12/15/95		329		424		12		765		0.43		0.554

		12/22/95		328		422		12		762		0.43		0.554

		12/29/95		314		420		11		745		0.421		0.564

		1/5/96		297		404		10		711		0.418		0.568

		1/12/96		290		406		8		704		0.412		0.577

		1/19/96		300		408		8		716		0.419		0.57

		1/26/96		291		404		8		703		0.414		0.575

		2/2/96		295		389		9		693		0.426		0.561

		2/9/96		281		407		7		695		0.404		0.586

		2/16/96		285		417		5		707		0.403		0.59

		2/23/96		269		431		5		705		0.382		0.611

		3/1/96		265		436		6		707		0.375		0.617

		3/8/96		290		421		8		719		0.403		0.586

		3/15/96		284		403		6		693		0.41		0.582

		3/22/96		297		422		6		725		0.41		0.582

		3/29/96		296		425		7		728		0.407		0.584

		4/5/96		291		426		8		725		0.401		0.588

		4/12/96		283		445		7		735		0.385		0.605

		4/19/96		285		451		11		747		0.382		0.604

		4/26/96		284		460		13		757		0.375		0.608

		5/3/96		285		449		15		749		0.381		0.599

		5/10/96		290		474		8		772		0.376		0.614

		5/17/96		285		463		9		757		0.376		0.612

		5/24/96		291		478		6		775		0.375		0.617

		5/31/96		288		472		5		765		0.376		0.617

		6/7/96		301		475		5		781		0.385		0.608

		6/14/96		304		464		5		773		0.393		0.6

		6/21/96		295		465		5		765		0.386		0.608

		6/28/96		293		480		4		777		0.377		0.618

		7/5/96		292		486		4		782		0.373		0.621

		7/12/96		291		493		4		788		0.369		0.626

		7/19/96		296		490		4		790		0.375		0.62

		7/26/96		280		482		12		774		0.362		0.623

		8/2/96		297		483		21		801		0.371		0.603

		8/9/96		305		483		21		809		0.377		0.597

		8/16/96		298		484		23		805		0.37		0.601

		8/23/96		297		499		32		828		0.359		0.603

		8/30/96		288		493		31		812		0.355		0.607

		9/6/96		293		492		5		790		0.371		0.623

		9/13/96		300		503		5		808		0.371		0.623

		9/20/96		309		511		5		825		0.375		0.619

		9/27/96		302		515		5		822		0.367		0.627

		10/4/96		311		503		5		819		0.38		0.614

		10/11/96		312		505		10		827		0.377		0.611

		10/18/96		319		514		12		845		0.378		0.608

		10/25/96		336		503		14		853		0.394		0.59

		11/1/96		346		491		2		839		0.412		0.585

		11/8/96		349		486		3		838		0.416		0.58

		11/15/96		366		481		2		849		0.431		0.567

		11/22/96		374		475		2		851		0.439		0.558

		11/27/96		382		477		2		861		0.444		0.554

		12/6/96		366		488		2		856		0.428		0.57

		12/13/96		364		475		2		841		0.433		0.565

		12/20/96		360		496		2		858		0.42		0.578

		12/27/96		353		496		2		851		0.415		0.583

		1/3/97		363		480		2		845		0.43		0.568

		1/10/97		346		477		2		825		0.419		0.578

		1/17/97		335		482		1		818		0.41		0.589

		1/24/97		333		481		1		815		0.409		0.59

		1/31/97		333		481		1		815		0.409		0.59

		2/7/97		350		481		2		833		0.42		0.577

		2/14/97		362		496		2		860		0.421		0.577

		2/21/97		354		508		1		863		0.41		0.589

		2/28/97		357		481		2		840		0.425		0.573

		3/7/97		363		517		2		882		0.412		0.586

		3/14/97		366		517		2		885		0.414		0.584

		3/21/97		379		525		1		905		0.419		0.58

		3/28/97		400		514		1		915		0.437		0.562

		4/4/97		384		533		1		918		0.418		0.581

		4/11/97		371		541		1		913		0.406		0.593

		4/18/97		372		511		2		885		0.42		0.577

		4/25/97		365		520		4		889		0.411		0.585

		5/2/97		369		508		4		881		0.419		0.577

		5/9/97		374		535		4		913		0.41		0.586

		5/16/97		368		545		4		917		0.401		0.594

		5/23/97		387		557		4		948		0.408		0.588

		5/30/97		395		562		4		961		0.411		0.585

		6/6/97		404		580		4		988		0.409		0.587

		6/13/97		393		585		4		982		0.4		0.596

		6/20/97		393		570		3		966		0.407		0.59

		6/27/97		392		572		2		966		0.406		0.592

		7/4/97		380		583		2		965		0.394		0.604

		7/11/97		368		593		3		964		0.382		0.615

		7/18/97		381		578		3		962		0.396		0.601

		7/25/97		398		583		3		984		0.404		0.592

		8/1/97		410		582		3		995		0.412		0.585

		8/8/97		429		555		3		987		0.435		0.562

		8/15/97		417		580		2		999		0.417		0.581

		8/22/97		406		596		3		1005		0.404		0.593

		8/29/97		383		594		3		980		0.391		0.606

		9/5/97		404		625		3		1032		0.391		0.606

		9/12/97		386		623		3		1012		0.381		0.616

		9/19/97		387		603		3		993		0.39		0.607

		9/26/97		392		603		3		998		0.393		0.604

		10/3/97		384		613		4		1001		0.384		0.612

		10/10/97		392		578		4		974		0.402		0.593

		10/17/97		404		579		4		987		0.409		0.587

		10/24/97		397		602		4		1003		0.396		0.6

		10/31/97		373		640		4		1017		0.367		0.629

		11/7/97		343		638		4		985		0.348		0.648

		11/14/97		359		631		4		994		0.361		0.635

		11/21/97		342		601		4		947		0.361		0.635

		11/28/97		371		630		4		1005		0.369		0.627

		12/5/97		365		645		4		1014		0.36		0.636

		12/12/97		361		647		4		1012		0.357		0.639

		12/19/97		361		654		4		1019		0.354		0.642

		12/26/97		357		646		4		1007		0.355		0.642

		1/2/98		366		633		4		1003		0.365		0.631

		1/9/98		361		625		4		990		0.365		0.631

		1/16/98		387		598		4		989		0.391		0.605

		1/23/98		396		595		5		996		0.398		0.597

		1/30/98		389		593		5		987		0.394		0.601

		2/6/98		385		584		5		974		0.395		0.6

		2/13/98		385		582		5		972		0.396		0.599

		2/20/98		372		612		5		989		0.376		0.619

		2/27/98		376		579		5		960		0.392		0.603

		3/6/98		360		592		5		957		0.376		0.619

		3/13/98		321		617		4		942		0.341		0.655

		3/20/98		321		613		3		937		0.343		0.654

		3/27/98		304		583		3		890		0.342		0.655

		4/3/98		295		577		3		875		0.337		0.659

		4/10/98		298		588		3		889		0.335		0.661

		4/17/98		294		601		3		898		0.327		0.669

		4/24/98		278		599		3		880		0.316		0.681

		5/1/98		272		601		3		876		0.311		0.686

		5/8/98		271		571		3		845		0.321		0.676

		5/15/98		281		592		3		876		0.321		0.676

		5/22/98		269		583		3		855		0.315		0.682

		5/29/98		269		551		2		822		0.327		0.67

		6/5/98		270		590		2		862		0.313		0.684

		6/12/98		267		599		2		868		0.308		0.69

		6/19/98		271		589		3		863		0.314		0.683

		6/26/98		261		560		2		823		0.317		0.68

		7/3/98		258		552		2		812		0.318		0.68

		7/10/98		266		551		2		819		0.325		0.673

		7/17/98		260		548		2		810		0.321		0.677

		7/24/98		269		544		3		816		0.33		0.667

		7/31/98		269		550		3		822		0.327		0.669

		8/7/98		235		571		3		809		0.29		0.706

		8/14/98		229		568		2		799		0.287		0.711

		8/21/98		218		551		2		771		0.283		0.715

		8/28/98		221		568		1		790		0.28		0.719

		9/4/98		218		552		0		770		0.283		0.717

		9/11/98		214		567		0		781		0.274		0.726

		9/18/98		215		558		0		773		0.278		0.722

		9/25/98		213		557		0		770		0.277		0.723

		10/2/98		229		525		0		754		0.304		0.696

		10/9/98		226		524		0		750		0.301		0.699

		10/16/98		211		529		0		740		0.285		0.715

		10/23/98		212		504		0		716		0.296		0.704

		10/30/98		193		515		0		708		0.273		0.727

		11/6/98		197		499		0		696		0.283		0.717

		11/13/98		193		491		0		684		0.282		0.718

		11/20/98		189		497		0		686		0.276		0.724

		11/25/98		179		507		0		686		0.261		0.739

		12/4/98		167		502		0		669		0.25		0.75

		12/11/98		169		498		0		667		0.253		0.747

		12/18/98		152		489		1		642		0.237		0.762

		12/23/98		149		484		1		634		0.235		0.763

		12/30/98		137		483		1		621		0.221		0.778

		1/8/99		133		466		1		600		0.222		0.777

		1/15/99		126		470		1		597		0.211		0.787

		1/22/99		122		465		1		588		0.207		0.791

		1/29/99		119		443		0		562		0.212		0.788

		2/5/99		125		433		0		558		0.224		0.776

		2/12/99		122		422		0		544		0.224		0.776

		2/19/99		111		420		0		531		0.209		0.791

		2/26/99		108		425		0		533		0.203		0.797

		3/5/99		115		426		0		541		0.213		0.787

		3/12/99		116		418		0		534		0.217		0.783

		3/19/99		114		412		0		526		0.217		0.783

		3/26/99		111		391		0		502		0.221		0.779

		4/2/99		121		382		0		503		0.241		0.759

		4/9/99		122		376		0		498		0.245		0.755

		4/16/99		130		369		0		499		0.261		0.739

		4/23/99		126		362		0		488		0.258		0.742

		4/30/99		126		368		0		494		0.255		0.745

		5/7/99		134		371		0		505		0.265		0.735

		5/14/99		142		365		0		507		0.28		0.72

		5/21/99		138		380		0		518		0.266		0.734

		5/28/99		130		404		0		534		0.243		0.757

		6/4/99		134		421		0		555		0.241		0.759

		6/11/99		136		411		0		547		0.249		0.751

		6/18/99		117		449		0		566		0.207		0.793

		6/25/99		110		453		0		563		0.195		0.805

		7/2/99		112		467		1		580		0.193		0.805

		7/9/99		120		450		0		570		0.211		0.789

		7/16/99		105		476		2		583		0.18		0.816

		7/23/99		102		501		2		605		0.169		0.828

		7/30/99		102		498		2		602		0.169		0.827

		8/6/99		98		516		2		616		0.159		0.838

		8/13/99		115		510		2		627		0.183		0.813

		8/20/99		112		531		2		645		0.174		0.823

		8/27/99		117		550		1		668		0.175		0.823

		9/3/99		121		549		1		671		0.18		0.818

		9/10/99		128		561		1		690		0.186		0.813

		9/17/99		132		570		1		703		0.188		0.811

		9/24/99		140		580		0		720		0.194		0.806

		10/1/99		131		597		2		730		0.179		0.818

		10/8/99		141		599		1		741		0.19		0.808

		10/15/99		140		579		2		721		0.194		0.803

		10/22/99		139		609		2		750		0.185		0.812

		10/29/99		136		623		2		761		0.179		0.819

		11/5/99		137		624		2		763		0.18		0.818

		11/12/99		150		622		2		774		0.194		0.804

		11/19/99		147		648		2		797		0.184		0.813

		11/26/99		146		647		2		795		0.184		0.814

		12/3/99		146		648		2		796		0.183		0.814

		12/10/99		158		653		2		813		0.194		0.803

		12/17/99		175		638		2		815		0.215		0.783

		12/22/99		162		634		1		797		0.203		0.795

		12/30/99		165		606		0		771		0.214		0.786

		1/7/00		158		627		1		786		0.201		0.798

		1/14/00		142		638		1		781		0.182		0.817

		1/21/00		140		637		0		777		0.18		0.82

		1/28/00		131		624		0		755		0.174		0.826

		2/4/00		133		624		0		757		0.176		0.824

		2/11/00		146		616		0		762		0.192		0.808

		2/18/00		153		620		0		773		0.198		0.802

		2/25/00		156		604		0		760		0.205		0.795

		3/3/00		181		609		0		790		0.229		0.771

		3/10/00		174		594		0		768		0.227		0.773

		3/17/00		168		595		1		764		0.22		0.779

		3/24/00		167		600		1		768		0.217		0.781

		3/31/00		173		601		1		775		0.223		0.775

		4/1/00		173		601		1		775		0.233		0.765

		4/8/00		186		610		1		797		0.233		0.765

		4/20/00		206		610		1		817		0.252		0.747

		4/28/00		199		598		1		798		0.249		0.749

		5/5/00		201		632		0		833		0.241		0.759

		5/12/00		196		634		0		830		0.236		0.764

		5/19/00		198		651		0		849		0.233		0.767

		5/26/00		201		662		1		864		0.233		0.766

		6/2/00		196		668		2		866		0.226		0.771

		6/9/00		197		643		0		840		0.235		0.765

		6/16/00		205		666		0		871		0.235		0.765

		6/23/00		203		690		0		893		0.227		0.773

		6/30/00		202		718		0		920		0.22		0.78

		7/7/00		198		715		0		913		0.217		0.783

		7/14/00		212		716		0		928		0.228		0.772

		7/21/00		213		736		1		950		0.224		0.775

		7/28/00		210		764		1		975		0.215		0.784

		8/4/00		208		772		1		981		0.212		0.787

		8/11/00		209		765		2		976		0.214		0.784

		8/18/00		206		786		2		994		0.207		0.791

		8/25/00		200		794		2		996		0.201		0.797

		9/1/00		202		816		1		1019		0.198		0.801

		9/8/00		201		808		3		1012		0.199		0.798

		9/15/00		194		816		2		1012		0.192		0.806

		9/22/00		193		803		2		998		0.193		0.805

		9/29/00		207		806		2		1015		0.204		0.794

		10/6/00		200		833		2		1035		0.193		0.805

		10/13/00		209		836		0		1045		0.2		0.8

		10/20/00		210		844		0		1054		0.199		0.801

		10/27/00		228		855		1		1084		0.21		0.789

		11/3/00		232		845		1		1078		0.215		0.784

		11/10/00		226		840		1		1067		0.212		0.787

		11/17/00		232		824		1		1057		0.219		0.78

		11/22/00		244		819		1		1064		0.229		0.77

		12/1/00		255		834		1		1090		0.234		0.765

		12/8/00		242		844		2		1088		0.222		0.776

		12/15/00		244		862		1		1107		0.22		0.779

		12/21/00		235		851		1		1087		0.216		0.783

		12/29/00		234		879		1		1114		0.21		0.789

		1/5/01		244		862		1		1107		0.22		0.779

		1/12/01		234		886		1		1121		0.209		0.79

		1/19/01		240		887		1		1128		0.213		0.786

		1/26/01		236		879		1		1116		0.211		0.788

		2/2/01		237		900		1		1138		0.208		0.791

		2/9/01		234		903		0		1137		0.206		0.794

		2/16/01		242		905		0		1147		0.211		0.789

		2/23/01		236		885		0		1121		0.211		0.789

		3/2/01		240		910		1		1151		0.209		0.791

		3/9/01		252		903		3		1158		0.218		0.78

		3/16/01		249		900		2		1151		0.216		0.782

		3/23/01		256		904		3		1163		0.22		0.777

		3/30/01		244		946		3		1193		0.205		0.793

		4/6/01		253		944		3		1200		0.211		0.787

		4/12/01		254		942		2		1198		0.212		0.786

		4/20/01		244		967		2		1213		0.201		0.797

		4/27/01		235		975		2		1212		0.194		0.804

		5/4/01		244		971		2		1217		0.2		0.798

		5/11/01		236		994		2		1232		0.192		0.807

		5/18/01		231		992		2		1225		0.189		0.81

		5/25/01		230		1030		2		1262		0.182		0.816

		6/1/01		231		1037		2		1270		0.182		0.817

		6/8/01		212		1051		1		1264		0.168		0.831

		6/15/01		223		1042		1		1266		0.176		0.823

		6/22/01		211		1063		3		1277		0.165		0.832

		6/29/01		217		1056		2		1275		0.17		0.828

		7/6/01		219		1054		2		1275		0.172		0.827

		7/13/01		223		1068		2		1293		0.172		0.826

		7/20/01		218		1058		2		1278		0.171		0.828

		7/27/01		214		1050		2		1266		0.169		0.829

		8/3/01		218		1047		1		1266		0.172		0.827

		8/10/01		222		1025		1		1248		0.178		0.821

		8/17/01		217		1024		1		1242		0.175		0.824

		8/24/01		215		1035		1		1251		0.172		0.827

		8/31/01		221		1030		1		1252		0.177		0.823

		9/7/01		222		993		1		1216		0.183		0.817

		9/14/01		220		981		1		1202		0.183		0.816

		9/21/01		223		962		1		1186		0.188		0.811

		9/28/01		215		953		0		1168		0.184		0.816

		10/5/01		205		936		0		1141		0.18		0.82

		10/12/01		208		933		0		1141		0.182		0.818

		10/19/01		192		908		0		1100		0.175		0.825

		10/26/01		187		876		0		1063		0.176		0.824

		11/2/01		184		874		0		1058		0.174		0.826

		11/9/01		176		834		0		1010		0.174		0.826

		11/16/01		173		820		0		993		0.174		0.826

		11/21/01		172		814		0		986		0.174		0.826

		11/30/01		167		785		0		952		0.175		0.825

		12/7/01		159		769		0		928		0.171		0.829

		12/14/01		150		757		0		907		0.165		0.835

		12/21/01		140		741		1		882		0.159		0.84

		12/28/01		137		748		2		887		0.154		0.843

		1/4/02		138		744		1		883		0.156		0.843

		1/11/02		136		719		1		856		0.159		0.84

		1/18/02		146		722		1		869		0.168		0.831

		1/25/02		144		714		1		859		0.168		0.831

		2/1/02		143		709		1		853		0.168		0.831

		2/8/02		144		693		1		838		0.172		0.827

		2/15/02		146		668		1		815		0.179		0.82

		2/22/02		144		647		1		792		0.182		0.817

		3/1/02		142		639		1		782		0.182		0.817

		3/8/02		144		624		1		769		0.187		0.811

		3/15/02		142		610		1		753		0.189		0.81

		3/22/02		144		605		1		750		0.192		0.807

		3/28/02		150		609		2		761		0.197		0.8

		4/5/02		145		591		2		738		0.196		0.801

		4/12/02		135		610		2		747		0.181		0.817

		4/19/02		134		613		2		749		0.179		0.818

		4/26/02		130		634		2		766		0.17		0.828

		5/3/02		134		640		2		776		0.173		0.825

		5/10/02		141		669		2		812		0.174		0.824

		5/17/02		131		696		2		829		0.158		0.84

		5/24/02		132		725		2		859		0.154		0.844

		5/31/02		131		721		2		854		0.153		0.844

		6/7/02		135		710		2		847		0.159		0.838

		6/14/02		134		709		1		844		0.159		0.84

		6/21/02		139		698		1		838		0.166		0.833

		6/28/02		142		697		1		840		0.169		0.83

		7/3/02		144		716		2		862		0.167		0.831

		7/12/02		135		711		2		848		0.159		0.838

		7/19/02		132		725		2		859		0.154		0.844

		7/26/02		119		713		1		833		0.143		0.856

		8/2/02		117		729		2		848		0.138		0.86

		8/9/02		127		726		1		854		0.149		0.85

		8/16/02		133		718		2		853		0.156		0.842

		8/23/02		124		713		1		838		0.148		0.851

		8/30/02		124		721		2		847		0.146		0.851

		9/6/02		116		733		2		851		0.136		0.861

		9/13/02		115		746		2		863		0.133		0.864

		9/20/02		125		725		2		852		0.147		0.851

		9/27/02		131		741		3		875		0.15		0.847

		10/4/02		142		712		3		857		0.166		0.831

		10/11/02		137		709		3		849		0.161		0.835

		10/18/02		137		703		3		843		0.163		0.834

		10/25/02		142		710		4		856		0.166		0.829

		11/1/02		158		692		4		854		0.185		0.81

		11/8/02		149		673		4		826		0.18		0.815

		11/15/02		147		678		5		830		0.177		0.817

		11/22/02		142		679		5		826		0.172		0.822

		11/27/02		135		695		5		835		0.162		0.832

		12/6/02		142		705		5		852		0.167		0.827

		12/13/02		133		711		6		850		0.156		0.836

		12/20/02		135		719		6		860		0.157		0.836

		12/27/02		136		722		4		862		0.158		0.838

		1/3/03		127		706		4		837		0.152		0.843

		1/10/03		129		718		4		851		0.152		0.844

		1/17/03		130		712		3		845		0.154		0.843

		1/24/03		133		726		3		862		0.154		0.842

		1/31/03		142		728		3		873		0.163		0.834

		2/7/03		146		734		4		884		0.165		0.83

		2/14/03		149		752		4		905		0.165		0.831

		2/21/03		157		767		4		928		0.169		0.827

		2/28/03		161		747		4		912		0.177		0.819

		3/7/03		169		756		4		929		0.182		0.814

		3/14/03		170		754		3		927		0.183		0.813

		3/21/03		167		776		3		946		0.177		0.82

		3/28/03		178		781		3		962		0.185		0.812

		4/4/03		187		782		3		972		0.192		0.805

		4/11/03		186		790		3		979		0.19		0.807

		4/17/03		186		805		3		994		0.187		0.81

		4/25/03		179		804		3		986		0.182		0.815

		5/2/03		174		825		2		1001		0.174		0.824

		5/9/03		170		848		3		1021		0.167		0.831

		5/16/03		168		868		4		1040		0.162		0.835

		5/23/03		164		882		4		1050		0.156		0.84

		5/30/03		160		896		3		1059		0.151		0.846

		6/6/03		159		892		3		1054		0.151		0.846

		6/13/03		158		910		3		1071		0.148		0.85

		6/20/03		148		915		4		1067		0.139		0.858

		6/27/03		144		924		6		1074		0.134		0.86

		7/3/03		148		925		4		1077		0.137		0.859

		7/11/03		153		908		4		1065		0.144		0.853

		7/18/03		154		932		3		1089		0.141		0.856

		7/25/03		158		930		3		1091		0.145		0.852

		8/1/03		156		937		4		1097		0.142		0.854

		8/8/03		149		920		5		1074		0.139		0.857

		8/15/03		158		933		5		1096		0.144		0.851

		8/22/03		149		928		5		1082		0.138		0.858

		8/29/03		154		944		4		1102		0.14		0.857

		9/5/03		152		937		2		1091		0.139		0.859

		9/12/03		165		928		2		1095		0.151		0.847

		9/19/03		152		936		4		1092		0.139		0.857

		9/26/03		148		943		4		1095		0.135		0.861

		10/3/03		155		932		4		1091		0.142		0.854

		10/10/03		155		950		4		1109		0.14		0.857

		10/17/03		160		951		4		1115		0.143		0.853

		10/24/03		158		930		2		1090		0.145		0.853

		10/31/03		161		944		2		1107		0.145		0.853

		11/7/03		160		952		2		1114		0.144		0.855

		11/14/03		161		948		2		1111		0.145		0.853

		11/21/03		157		948		2		1107		0.142		0.856

		11/26/03		152		959		2		1113		0.137		0.862

		12/5/03		153		956		2		1111		0.138		0.86

		12/12/03		148		959		2		1109		0.133		0.865

		12/19/03		154		956		2		1112		0.138		0.86

		12/23/03		153		959		2		1114		0.137		0.861

		12/31/03		158		966		2		1126		0.14		0.858

		1/9/04		147		957		2		1106		0.133		0.865

		1/16/04		145		980		2		1127		0.129		0.87

		1/23/04		137		946		4		1087		0.126		0.87

		1/30/04		142		938		4		1084		0.131		0.865

		2/6/04		144		968		5		1117		0.129		0.867

		2/13/04		155		951		5		1111		0.14		0.856

		2/20/04		155		954		5		1114		0.139		0.856

		2/27/04		158		971		5		1134		0.139		0.856

		3/5/04		161		964		4		1129		0.143		0.854

		3/12/04		169		961		4		1134		0.149		0.847

		3/19/04		162		963		3		1128		0.144		0.854

		3/26/04		165		982		3		1150		0.143		0.854

		4/2/04		157		1000		3		1160		0.135		0.862

		4/8/04		148		988		2		1138		0.13		0.868

		4/16/04		156		992		2		1150		0.136		0.863

		4/23/04		149		996		1		1146		0.13		0.869

		4/30/04		158		1002		1		1161		0.136		0.863

		5/7/04		158		994		1		1153		0.137		0.862

		5/14/04		157		1004		1		1162		0.135		0.864

		5/21/04		153		1018		1		1172		0.131		0.869

		5/28/04		156		1012		1		1169		0.133		0.866

		6/4/04		159		1008		1		1168		0.136		0.863

		6/11/04		162		1024		1		1187		0.136		0.863

		6/18/04		163		1006		2		1171		0.139		0.859

		6/25/04		170		1005		1		1176		0.145		0.855

		7/2/04		168		1031		2		1201		0.14		0.858

		7/9/04		177		1028		2		1207		0.147		0.852

		7/16/04		168		1041		2		1211		0.139		0.86

		7/23/04		168		1047		1		1216		0.138		0.861

		7/30/04		171		1057		1		1229		0.139		0.86

		8/6/04		170		1064		1		1235		0.138		0.862

		8/13/04		168		1063		1		1232		0.136		0.863

		8/20/04		174		1055		1		1230		0.141		0.858

		8/27/04		169		1069		1		1239		0.136		0.863

		9/3/04		166		1082		1		1249		0.133		0.866

		9/10/04		170		1069		1		1240		0.137		0.862

		9/17/04		163		1068		1		1232		0.132		0.867

		9/24/04		165		1073		1		1239		0.133		0.866

		10/1/04		161		1081		1		1243		0.13		0.87

		10/8/04		169		1060		1		1230		0.137		0.862

		10/15/04		167		1057		1		1225		0.136		0.863

		10/22/04		178		1071		1		1250		0.142		0.857

		10/29/04		179		1071		1		1251		0.143		0.856

		11/5/04		190		1077		1		1268		0.15		0.849

		11/12/04		179		1079		1		1259		0.142		0.857

		11/19/04		186		1080		2		1268		0.147		0.852

		11/24/04		177		1072		2		1251		0.141		0.857

		12/3/04		173		1070		2		1245		0.139		0.859

		12/10/04		178		1070		2		1250		0.142		0.856

		12/17/04		182		1050		2		1234		0.147		0.851

		12/23/04		184		1070		3		1257		0.146		0.851

		12/31/04		183		1058		2		1243		0.147		0.851

		1/7/05		177		1063		2		1242		0.143		0.856

		1/14/05		172		1084		2		1258		0.137		0.862

		1/21/05		177		1084		2		1263		0.14		0.858

		1/28/05		185		1069		2		1256		0.147		0.851

		2/4/05		187		1059		2		1248		0.15		0.849

		2/11/05		193		1086		1		1280		0.151		0.848

		2/18/05		197		1096		2		1295		0.152		0.846

		2/25/05		189		1090		2		1281		0.148		0.851

		3/4/05		198		1090		2		1290		0.153		0.845

		3/11/05		189		1091		2		1282		0.147		0.851

		3/18/05		180		1139		1		1320		0.136		0.863

		3/24/05		178		1152		1		1331		0.134		0.866

		4/1/05		171		1157		1		1329		0.129		0.871

		4/8/05		170		1157		0		1327		0.128		0.872

		4/15/05		173		1175		0		1348		0.128		0.872

		4/22/05		173		1170		0		1343		0.129		0.871

		4/29/05		169		1156		0		1325		0.128		0.872

		5/6/05		155		1169		0		1324		0.117		0.883

		5/13/05		150		1158		0		1308		0.115		0.885

		5/20/05		146		1169		0		1315		0.111		0.889

		5/27/05		148		1183		0		1331		0.111		0.889

		6/3/05		146		1206		1		1353		0.108		0.891

		6/10/05		141		1196		2		1339		0.105		0.893

		6/17/05		146		1210		2		1358		0.108		0.891

		6/24/05		149		1219		2		1370		0.109		0.89

		7/1/05		157		1211		2		1370		0.115		0.884

		7/8/05		157		1235		2		1394		0.113		0.886

		7/15/05		168		1234		2		1404		0.12		0.879

		7/22/05		181		1228		1		1410		0.128		0.871

		7/29/05		189		1221		2		1412		0.134		0.865

		8/5/05		199		1235		2		1436		0.139		0.86

		8/12/05		197		1230		2		1429		0.138		0.861

		8/19/05		207		1221		5		1433		0.144		0.852

		8/26/05		220		1220		4		1444		0.152		0.845

		9/2/05		223		1219		5		1447		0.154		0.842

		9/9/05		215		1221		5		1441		0.149		0.847

		9/16/05		202		1230		4		1436		0.141		0.857

		9/23/05		205		1239		7		1451		0.141		0.854

		9/30/05		203		1273		7		1483		0.137		0.858

		10/7/05		209		1264		8		1481		0.141		0.853

		10/14/05		215		1262		5		1482		0.145		0.852

		10/21/05		216		1253		5		1474		0.147		0.85

		10/28/05		227		1247		6		1480		0.153		0.843

		11/4/05		231		1260		5		1496		0.154		0.842

		11/11/05		241		1232		6		1479		0.163		0.833

		11/18/05		265		1209		4		1478		0.179		0.818

		11/23/05		275		1212		4		1491		0.184		0.813

		12/2/05		264		1192		4		1460		0.181		0.816

		12/9/05		257		1222		4		1483		0.173		0.824

		12/16/05		237		1222		4		1463		0.162		0.835

		12/22/05		243		1230		2		1475		0.165		0.834

		12/30/05		235		1234		2		1471		0.16		0.839

		1/6/06		243		1219		2		1464		0.166		0.833

		1/13/06		241		1224		2		1467		0.164		0.834

		1/20/06		247		1222		3		1472		0.168		0.83

		1/27/06		237		1247		3		1487		0.159		0.839

		2/3/06		197		1313		3		1513		0.13		0.868

		2/10/06		206		1323		3		1532		0.134		0.864

		2/17/06		215		1327		3		1545		0.139		0.859

		2/24/06		219		1322		2		1543		0.142		0.857

		3/3/06		226		1304		1		1531		0.148		0.852

		3/10/06		238		1292		2		1532		0.155		0.843

		3/17/06		249		1295		2		1546		0.161		0.838

		3/24/06		255		1314		2		1571		0.162		0.836

		3/31/06		253		1321		2		1576		0.161		0.838

		4/7/06		264		1313		2		1579		0.167		0.832

		4/13/06		259		1349		2		1610		0.161		0.838

		4/21/06		259		1331		1		1591		0.163		0.837

		4/28/06		254		1353		1		1608		0.158		0.841

		5/5/06		259		1365		1		1625		0.159		0.84

		5/12/06		259		1367		1		1627		0.159		0.84

		5/19/06		260		1378		1		1639		0.159		0.841

		5/26/06		265		1381		3		1649		0.161		0.837

		6/2/06		265		1389		3		1657		0.16		0.838

		6/9/06		281		1376		4		1661		0.169		0.828

		6/16/06		285		1383		4		1672		0.17		0.827

		6/23/06		294		1371		4		1669		0.176		0.821

		6/30/06		302		1359		5		1666		0.181		0.816

		7/7/06		295		1359		5		1659		0.178		0.819

		7/14/06		296		1368		4		1668		0.177		0.82

		7/21/06		299		1381		3		1683		0.178		0.821

		7/28/06		302		1408		4		1714		0.176		0.821

		8/4/06		305		1396		4		1705		0.179		0.819

		8/11/06		315		1409		4		1728		0.182		0.815

		8/18/06		330		1427		5		1762		0.187		0.81

		8/25/06		315		1436		5		1756		0.179		0.818

		9/1/06		311		1416		5		1732		0.18		0.818

		9/8/06		310		1413		5		1728		0.179		0.818

		9/15/06		310		1422		5		1737		0.178		0.819

		9/22/06		299		1450		5		1754		0.17		0.827

		9/29/06		295		1445		4		1744		0.169		0.829

		10/6/06		288		1432		4		1724		0.167		0.831

		10/13/06		284		1439		5		1728		0.164		0.833

		10/20/06		291		1442		6		1739		0.167		0.829

		10/27/06		289		1450		5		1744		0.166		0.831

		11/3/06		291		1443		5		1739		0.167		0.83

		11/10/06		273		1415		5		1693		0.161		0.836

		11/17/06		289		1402		5		1696		0.17		0.827

		11/22/06		297		1395		5		1697		0.175		0.822

		12/1/06		289		1423		5		1717		0.168		0.829

		12/8/06		282		1437		5		1724		0.164		0.834

		12/15/06		278		1433		5		1716		0.162		0.835

		12/22/06		279		1438		6		1723		0.162		0.835

		12/29/06		278		1425		7		1710		0.163		0.833

		1/5/07		279		1411		5		1695		0.165		0.832

		1/12/07		269		1444		4		1717		0.157		0.841

		1/19/07		275		1466		4		1745		0.158		0.84

		1/26/07		255		1440		4		1699		0.15		0.848

		2/2/07		264		1446		4		1714		0.154		0.844

		2/9/07		254		1473		4		1731		0.147		0.851

		2/16/07		267		1473		6		1746		0.153		0.844

		2/23/07		278		1472		4		1754		0.158		0.839

		3/2/07		290		1458		4		1752		0.166		0.832

		3/9/07		287		1465		5		1757		0.163		0.834

		3/16/07		282		1453		5		1740		0.162		0.835

		3/23/07		281		1459		5		1745		0.161		0.836

		3/30/07		271		1472		6		1749		0.155		0.842

		4/6/07		283		1438		5		1726		0.164		0.833

		4/13/07		282		1472		4		1758		0.16		0.837

		4/20/07		292		1473		4		1769		0.165		0.833

		4/27/07		283		1460		4		1747		0.162		0.836

		5/4/07		282		1462		3		1747		0.161		0.837

		5/11/07		282		1456		2		1740		0.162		0.837

		5/18/07		276		1466		2		1744		0.158		0.841

		5/25/07		287		1471		2		1760		0.163		0.836

		6/1/07		288		1484		2		1774		0.162		0.837

		6/8/07		291		1465		4		1760		0.165		0.832

		6/15/07		285		1484		4		1773		0.161		0.837

		6/22/07		271		1495		5		1771		0.153		0.844

		6/29/07		281		1489		5		1775		0.158		0.839

		7/6/07		274		1473		5		1752		0.156		0.841

		7/13/07		284		1501		6		1791		0.159		0.838

		7/20/07		287		1497		6		1790		0.16		0.836

		7/27/07		296		1474		5		1775		0.167		0.83

		8/3/07		306		1470		5		1781		0.172		0.825

		8/10/07		305		1487		6		1798		0.17		0.827

		8/17/07		309		1480		6		1795		0.172		0.825

		8/24/07		310		1500		6		1816		0.171		0.826

		8/31/07		300		1523		6		1829		0.164		0.833

		9/7/07		294		1514		6		1814		0.162		0.835

		9/14/07		298		1483		6		1787		0.167		0.83

		9/21/07		305		1458		6		1769		0.172		0.824

		9/28/07		311		1443		6		1760		0.177		0.82

		10/5/07		318		1431		6		1755		0.181		0.815

		10/12/07		319		1442		6		1767		0.181		0.816

		10/19/07		320		1438		6		1764		0.181		0.815

		10/26/07		326		1428		6		1760		0.185		0.811

		11/2/07		335		1455		5		1795		0.187		0.811

		11/9/07		337		1459		5		1801		0.187		0.81

		11/16/07		337		1455		5		1797		0.188		0.81

		11/21/07		343		1424		6		1773		0.193		0.803

		11/30/07		354		1463		6		1823		0.194		0.803

		12/7/07		340		1482		6		1828		0.186		0.811

		12/14/07		342		1477		5		1824		0.188		0.81

		12/21/07		343		1461		5		1809		0.19		0.808

		12/28/07		325		1452		5		1782		0.182		0.815

		1/4/08		316		1450		8		1774		0.178		0.817

		1/11/08		327		1409		8		1744		0.188		0.808

		1/18/08		323		1401		8		1732		0.186		0.809

		1/25/08		318		1422		7		1747		0.182		0.814

		2/1/08		324		1432		7		1763		0.184		0.812

		2/8/08		324		1424		7		1755		0.185		0.811

		2/15/08		339		1428		6		1773		0.191		0.805

		2/22/08		333		1430		8		1771		0.188		0.807

		2/29/08		337		1418		8		1763		0.191		0.804

		3/7/08		337		1456		9		1802		0.187		0.808

		3/14/08		343		1441		8		1792		0.191		0.804

		3/21/08		341		1433		10		1784		0.191		0.803

		3/28/08		350		1447		11		1808		0.194		0.8

		4/4/08		362		1458		10		1830		0.198		0.797

		4/11/08		355		1451		9		1815		0.196		0.799

		4/18/08		355		1461		11		1827		0.194		0.8

		4/25/08		360		1473		9		1842		0.195		0.8

		5/2/08		357		1473		9		1839		0.194		0.801

		5/9/08		361		1475		10		1846		0.196		0.799

		5/16/08		381		1471		10		1862		0.205		0.79

		5/23/08		386		1493		10		1889		0.204		0.79

		5/30/08		390		1479		8		1877		0.208		0.788

		6/6/08		385		1493		8		1886		0.204		0.792

		6/13/08		389		1504		8		1901		0.205		0.791

		6/20/08		384		1514		8		1906		0.201		0.794

		6/27/08		375		1530		8		1913		0.196		0.8

		7/4/08		373		1539		9		1921		0.194		0.801

		7/11/08		370		1544		8		1922		0.193		0.803

		7/18/08		385		1534		9		1928		0.2		0.796

		7/25/08		393		1555		9		1957		0.201		0.795

		8/1/08		392		1550		9		1951		0.201		0.794

		8/8/08		387		1571		9		1967		0.197		0.799

		8/15/08		395		1586		9		1990		0.198		0.797

		8/22/08		395		1594		9		1998		0.198		0.798

		8/29/08		416		1606		9		2031		0.205		0.791

		9/5/08		416		1586		11		2013		0.207		0.788

		9/12/08		413		1606		12		2031		0.203		0.791

		9/19/08		417		1589		12		2018		0.207		0.787

		9/26/08		423		1559		13		1995		0.212		0.781

		10/3/08		422		1544		13		1979		0.213		0.78

		10/10/08		429		1548		13		1990		0.216		0.778

		10/17/08		428		1537		11		1976		0.217		0.778

		10/24/08		423		1529		12		1964		0.215		0.779

		10/31/08		408		1552		11		1971		0.207		0.787

		11/7/08		442		1539		11		1992		0.222		0.773

		11/14/08		429		1498		14		1941		0.221		0.772

		11/21/08		419		1511		11		1941		0.216		0.778

		11/26/08		412		1443		11		1866		0.221		0.773

		12/5/08		413		1428		11		1852		0.223		0.771

		12/12/08		401		1379		10		1790		0.224		0.77

		12/19/08		387		1366		11		1764		0.219		0.774

		12/26/08		364		1347		10		1721		0.212		0.783

		1/2/09		346		1267		10		1623		0.213		0.781

		1/9/09		341		1239		9		1589		0.215		0.78

		1/16/09		324		1235		9		1568		0.207		0.788

		1/23/09		318		1185		12		1515		0.21		0.782

		1/30/09		309		1150		13		1472		0.21		0.781

		2/6/09		283		1104		12		1399		0.202		0.789

		2/13/09		273		1054		12		1339		0.204		0.787

		2/20/09		269		1018		13		1300		0.207		0.783

		2/27/09		260		970		13		1243		0.209		0.78

		3/6/09		241		916		13		1170		0.206		0.783

		3/13/09		228		884		14		1126		0.202		0.785

		3/20/09		215		857		13		1085		0.198		0.79

		3/27/09		217		810		12		1039		0.209		0.78

		4/3/09		224		808		11		1043		0.215		0.775

		4/4/09		224		808		11		1043		0.215		0.775

		4/17/09		205		760		10		975		0.21		0.779

		4/24/09		202		742		11		955		0.212		0.777

		5/1/09		196		741		8		945		0.207		0.784

		5/8/09		190		730		8		928		0.205		0.787

		5/15/09		181		728		9		918		0.197		0.793

		5/22/09		180		711		9		900		0.2		0.79

		5/29/09		187		703		9		899		0.208		0.782

		6/5/09		179		700		8		887		0.202		0.789

		6/12/09		183		685		8		876		0.209		0.782

		6/19/09		196		692		11		899		0.218		0.77

		6/26/09		219		687		11		917		0.239		0.749

		7/2/09		229		688		11		928		0.247		0.741

		7/10/09		234		672		10		916		0.255		0.734

		7/17/09		244		665		11		920		0.265		0.723

		7/24/09		257		675		11		943		0.273		0.716

		7/31/09		261		677		10		948		0.275		0.714

		8/7/09		277		681		8		966		0.287		0.705

		8/14/09		272		688		8		968		0.281		0.711

		8/21/09		280		695		10		985		0.284		0.706

		8/28/09		286		699		14		999		0.286		0.7

		9/4/09		295		701		13		1009		0.292		0.695

		9/11/09		288		699		12		999		0.288		0.7

		9/18/09		293		705		12		1010		0.29		0.698

		9/25/09		297		710		10		1017		0.292		0.698

		10/2/09		303		712		9		1024		0.296		0.695

		10/9/09		305		726		10		1041		0.293		0.697

		10/16/09		309		721		10		1040		0.297		0.693

		10/23/09		312		725		11		1048		0.298		0.692

		10/30/09		330		728		11		1069		0.309		0.681

		11/6/09		332		734		12		1078		0.308		0.681

		11/13/09		361		728		12		1101		0.328		0.661

		11/20/09		375		726		12		1113		0.337		0.652

		11/25/09		379		748		10		1137		0.333		0.658

		12/4/09		383		748		10		1141		0.336		0.656

		12/11/09		393		757		11		1161		0.339		0.652

		12/18/09		409		773		11		1193		0.343		0.648

		12/23/09		416		751		11		1178		0.353		0.638

		12/31/09		418		759		12		1189		0.352		0.638

		1/8/10		427		781		12		1220		0.35		0.64

		1/15/10		425		811		12		1248		0.341		0.65

		1/22/10		437		833		12		1282		0.341		0.65

		1/29/10		444		861		12		1317		0.337		0.654

		2/5/10		445		878		12		1335		0.333		0.658

		2/12/10		443		891		12		1346		0.329		0.662

		2/19/10		440		893		12		1345		0.327		0.664

		2/26/10		456		905		12		1373		0.332		0.659

		3/5/10		456		926		14		1396		0.327		0.663

		3/12/10		466		927		14		1407		0.331		0.659

		3/19/10		474		939		14		1427		0.332		0.658

		3/26/10		489		941		14		1444		0.339		0.652

		4/1/10		502		949		14		1465		0.343		0.648

		4/9/10		505		959		12		1476		0.342		0.65

		4/16/10		506		973		12		1491		0.339		0.653

		4/23/10		514		956		12		1482		0.347		0.645

		4/30/10		513		958		12		1483		0.346		0.646

		5/7/10		528		953		11		1492		0.354		0.639

		5/14/10		544		951		11		1506		0.361		0.631

		5/21/10		538		969		11		1518		0.354		0.638

		5/28/10		555		967		13		1535		0.362		0.63

		6/4/10		545		947		14		1506		0.362		0.629

		6/11/10		561		954		12		1527		0.367		0.625

		6/18/10		574		953		12		1539		0.373		0.619

		6/25/10		583		958		11		1552		0.376		0.617

		7/2/10		587		960		10		1557		0.377		0.617

		7/9/10		592		964		11		1567		0.378		0.615

		7/16/10		580		979		12		1571		0.369		0.623

		7/23/10		591		982		12		1585		0.373		0.62

		7/30/10		603		972		11		1586		0.38		0.613

		8/6/10		611		983		11		1605		0.381		0.612

		8/13/10		636		992		12		1640		0.388		0.605

		8/20/10		655		985		11		1651		0.397		0.597

		8/27/10		672		973		11		1656		0.406		0.588

		9/3/10		665		977		11		1653		0.402		0.591

		9/10/10		663		980		11		1654		0.401		0.593

		9/17/10		670		982		9		1661		0.403		0.591

		9/24/10		673		967		10		1650		0.408		0.586

		10/1/10		687		962		10		1659		0.414		0.58

		10/8/10		690		971		10		1671		0.413		0.581

		10/15/10		695		966		9		1670		0.416		0.578

		10/22/10		695		965		9		1669		0.416		0.578

		10/29/10		696		967		9		1672		0.416		0.578

		11/5/10		718		955		10		1683		0.427		0.567

		11/12/10		720		955		10		1685		0.427		0.567

		11/19/10		731		936		10		1677		0.436		0.558

		11/24/10		724		953		10		1687		0.429		0.565

		12/3/10		742		961		10		1713		0.433		0.561

		12/10/10		763		948		12		1723		0.443		0.55

		12/17/10		756		941		12		1709		0.442		0.551

		12/22/10		771		931		12		1714		0.45		0.543

		12/30/10		765		919		10		1694		0.452		0.543

		1/7/11		777		914		9		1700		0.457		0.538

		1/14/11		789		902		9		1700		0.464		0.531

		1/21/11		798		906		9		1713		0.466		0.529

		1/28/11		809		913		10		1732		0.467		0.527

		2/4/11		818		911		10		1739		0.47		0.524

		2/11/11		805		906		10		1721		0.468		0.526

		2/18/11		798		905		10		1713		0.466		0.528

		2/25/11		783		906		10		1699		0.461		0.533

		3/4/11		801		899		7		1707		0.469		0.527

		3/11/11		827		882		6		1715		0.482		0.514

		3/18/11		839		875		6		1720		0.488		0.509

		3/25/11		851		880		7		1738		0.49		0.506

		4/1/11		877		891		8		1776		0.494		0.502

		4/8/11		886		889		7		1782		0.497		0.499

		4/15/11		880		885		7		1772		0.497		0.499

		4/21/11		913		878		9		1800		0.507		0.488

		4/29/11		926		882		10		1818		0.509		0.485

		5/6/11		934		890		12		1836		0.509		0.485

		5/13/11		947		874		9		1830		0.517		0.478

		5/20/11		954		866		10		1830		0.521		0.473

		5/27/11		958		881		8		1847		0.519		0.477

		6/3/11		959		887		8		1854		0.517		0.478

		6/10/11		969		879		7		1855		0.522		0.474

		6/17/11		984		870		6		1860		0.529		0.468

		6/24/11		1003		873		6		1882		0.533		0.464

		7/1/11		1006		874		6		1886		0.533		0.463

		7/8/11		1007		873		7		1887		0.534		0.463

		7/15/11		1013		885		7		1905		0.532		0.465

		7/22/11		1021		889		6		1916		0.533		0.464

		7/29/11		1025		877		6		1908		0.537		0.46

		8/5/11		1031		883		6		1920		0.537		0.46

		8/12/11		1055		896		8		1959		0.539		0.457

		8/19/11		1066		900		8		1974		0.54		0.456

		8/26/11		1069		898		8		1975		0.541		0.455

		9/2/11		1064		895		9		1968		0.541		0.455

		9/9/11		1057		892		9		1958		0.54		0.456

		9/16/11		1062		912		11		1985		0.535		0.459

		9/23/11		1071		912		8		1991		0.538		0.458

		9/30/11		1060		923		7		1990		0.533		0.464

		10/7/11		1070		935		7		2012		0.532		0.465

		10/14/11		1080		936		7		2023		0.534		0.463

		10/21/11		1079		927		7		2013		0.536		0.461

		10/28/11		1078		934		9		2021		0.533		0.462

		11/4/11		1112		907		7		2026		0.549		0.448

		11/11/11		1133		877		6		2016		0.562		0.435

		11/18/11		1125		871		5		2001		0.562		0.435

		11/25/11		1130		865		5		2000		0.565		0.433

		12/2/11		1132		856		5		1993		0.568		0.43

		12/9/11		1161		820		6		1987		0.584		0.413

		12/16/11		1196		818		5		2019		0.592		0.405

		12/22/11		1201		802		5		2008		0.598		0.399

		12/29/11		1193		809		5		2007		0.594		0.403

		1/6/12		1191		811		5		2007		0.593		0.404

		1/13/12		1191		791		5		1987		0.599		0.398

		1/20/12		1223		780		5		2008		0.609		0.388

		1/27/12		1225		777		6		2008		0.61		0.387

		2/3/12		1245		745		7		1997		0.623		0.373

		2/10/12		1263		720		6		1989		0.635		0.362

		2/17/12		1272		716		6		1994		0.638		0.359

		2/24/12		1265		710		6		1981		0.639		0.358

		3/2/12		1293		691		5		1989		0.65		0.347

		3/9/12		1296		670		7		1973		0.657		0.34

		3/16/12		1317		663		4		1984		0.664		0.334

		3/23/12		1313		652		3		1968		0.667		0.331

		3/30/12		1318		658		3		1979		0.666		0.332

		4/5/12		1329		647		3		1979		0.672		0.327

		4/13/12		1322		624		4		1950		0.678		0.32

		4/20/12		1337		631		4		1972		0.678		0.32

		4/27/12		1328		613		4		1945		0.683		0.315

		5/4/12		1355		606		4		1965		0.69		0.308

		5/11/12		1372		598		4		1974		0.695		0.303

		5/18/12		1382		600		4		1986		0.696		0.302

		5/25/12		1383		594		6		1983		0.697		0.3

		6/1/12		1386		588		6		1980		0.7		0.297

		6/8/12		1414		565		5		1984		0.713		0.285

		6/15/12		1405		562		4		1971		0.713		0.285

		6/22/12		1421		541		4		1966		0.723		0.275

		6/29/12		1421		534		4		1959		0.725		0.273

		7/6/12		1419		542		4		1965		0.722		0.276

		7/13/12		1427		522		4		1953		0.731		0.267

		7/20/12		1414		518		3		1935		0.731		0.268

		7/27/12		1416		505		3		1924		0.736		0.262

		8/3/12		1429		498		3		1930		0.74		0.258

		8/10/12		1432		495		4		1931		0.742		0.256

		8/17/12		1425		484		5		1914		0.745		0.253

		8/24/12		1408		486		4		1898		0.742		0.256

		8/31/12		1419		473		2		1894		0.749		0.25

		9/7/12		1409		452		3		1864		0.756		0.242

		9/14/12		1413		448		3		1864		0.758		0.24

		9/21/12		1402		454		3		1859		0.754		0.244

		9/28/12		1410		435		3		1848		0.763		0.235

		10/5/12		1398		437		2		1837		0.761		0.238

		10/12/12		1411		422		2		1835		0.769		0.23

		10/19/12		1410		427		2		1839		0.767		0.232

		10/26/12		1408		416		2		1826		0.771		0.228

		11/2/12		1373		424		3		1800		0.763		0.236

		11/9/12		1389		413		4		1806		0.769		0.229

		11/16/12		1390		417		2		1809		0.768		0.231

		11/21/12		1388		428		1		1817		0.764		0.236

		11/30/12		1386		424		1		1811		0.765		0.234

		12/7/12		1382		417		1		1800		0.768		0.232

		12/14/12		1381		416		2		1799		0.768		0.231

		12/21/12		1340		429		5		1774		0.755		0.242

		12/28/12		1327		431		5		1763		0.753		0.244

		1/4/13		1318		439		5		1762		0.748		0.249

		1/11/13		1323		434		4		1761		0.751		0.246

		1/18/13		1316		429		4		1749		0.752		0.245

		1/25/13		1315		434		4		1753		0.75		0.248

		2/1/13		1332		428		4		1764		0.755		0.243

		2/8/13		1330		425		4		1759		0.756		0.242

		2/15/13		1337		421		4		1762		0.759		0.239

		2/22/13		1329		428		4		1761		0.755		0.243

		3/1/13		1333		420		4		1757		0.759		0.239

		3/8/13		1341		407		4		1752		0.765		0.232

		3/15/13		1341		431		4		1776		0.755		0.243

		3/22/13		1324		418		4		1746		0.758		0.239

		3/28/13		1354		389		5		1748		0.775		0.223

		4/5/13		1357		375		6		1738		0.781		0.216

		4/12/13		1387		377		7		1771		0.783		0.213

		4/19/13		1371		379		8		1758		0.78		0.216

		4/26/13		1381		366		7		1754		0.787		0.209

		5/3/13		1403		354		7		1764		0.795		0.201

		5/10/13		1412		350		7		1769		0.798		0.198

		5/17/13		1408		354		7		1769		0.796		0.2

		5/24/13		1402		354		6		1762		0.796		0.201

		5/31/13		1410		354		7		1771		0.796		0.2

		6/7/13		1406		354		5		1765		0.797		0.201

		6/14/13		1413		353		5		1771		0.798		0.199

		6/21/13		1405		349		5		1759		0.799		0.198

		6/28/13		1390		353		5		1748		0.795		0.202

		7/3/13		1395		355		7		1757		0.794		0.202

		7/12/13		1391		362		6		1759		0.791		0.206

		7/19/13		1395		369		6		1770		0.788		0.208

		7/26/13		1401		369		6		1776		0.789		0.208

		8/2/13		1388		388		6		1782		0.779		0.218

		8/9/13		1385		386		7		1778		0.779		0.217

		8/16/13		1397		388		6		1791		0.78		0.217

		8/23/13		1382		387		7		1776		0.778		0.218

		8/30/13		1388		380		8		1776		0.782		0.214

		9/6/13		1365		394		8		1767		0.772		0.223

		9/13/13		1361		401		6		1768		0.77		0.227

		9/20/13		1369		386		6		1761		0.777		0.219

		9/27/13		1362		376		6		1744		0.781		0.216

		10/4/13		1372		378		6		1756		0.781		0.215

		10/11/13		1367		369		7		1743		0.784		0.212

		10/18/13		1361		372		6		1739		0.783		0.214

		10/25/13		1357		376		5		1738		0.781		0.216

		11/1/13		1376		360		6		1742		0.79		0.207

		11/8/13		1383		365		6		1754		0.788		0.208

		11/15/13		1385		370		7		1762		0.786		0.21

		11/22/13		1387		369		5		1761		0.788		0.21

		11/27/13		1391		367		5		1763		0.789		0.208

		12/6/13		1397		375		3		1775		0.787		0.211

		12/13/13		1411		369		2		1782		0.792		0.207

		12/20/13		1395		372		1		1768		0.789		0.21

		12/27/13		1382		374		1		1757		0.787		0.213

		1/3/14		1378		372		1		1751		0.787		0.212

		1/10/14		1393		357		4		1754		0.794		0.204

		1/17/14		1408		365		4		1777		0.792		0.205

		1/24/14		1416		356		5		1777		0.797		0.2

		1/31/14		1422		358		5		1785		0.797		0.201

		2/7/14		1416		351		4		1771		0.8		0.198

		2/14/14		1423		337		4		1764		0.807		0.191

		2/21/14		1425		342		4		1771		0.805		0.193

		2/28/14		1430		335		4		1769		0.808		0.189

		3/7/14		1443		345		4		1792		0.805		0.193

		3/14/14		1461		344		4		1809		0.808		0.19

		3/21/14		1473		326		4		1803		0.817		0.181

		3/28/14		1487		318		4		1809		0.822		0.176

		4/4/14		1498		316		4		1818		0.824		0.174

		4/11/14		1517		310		4		1831		0.829		0.169

		4/17/14		1510		316		5		1831		0.825		0.173

		4/25/14		1534		323		4		1861		0.824		0.174

		5/2/14		1527		323		4		1854		0.824		0.174

		5/9/14		1528		323		4		1855		0.824		0.174

		5/16/14		1531		326		4		1861		0.823		0.175

		5/23/14		1528		325		4		1857		0.823		0.175

		5/30/14		1536		326		4		1866		0.823		0.175

		6/6/14		1536		320		4		1860		0.826		0.172

		6/13/14		1542		310		2		1854		0.832		0.167

		6/20/14		1545		311		2		1858		0.832		0.167

		6/27/14		1558		314		1		1873		0.832		0.168

		7/3/14		1562		311		1		1874		0.834		0.166

		7/11/14		1563		311		1		1875		0.834		0.166

		7/18/14		1554		315		2		1871		0.831		0.168

		7/25/14		1562		318		3		1883		0.83		0.169

		8/1/14		1573		313		3		1889		0.833		0.166

		8/8/14		1588		316		4		1908		0.832		0.166

		8/15/14		1589		321		3		1913		0.831		0.168

		8/22/14		1564		330		2		1896		0.825		0.174

		8/29/14		1575		338		1		1914		0.823		0.177

		9/5/14		1584		340		1		1925		0.823		0.177

		9/12/14		1592		338		1		1931		0.824		0.175

		9/19/14		1601		329		1		1931		0.829		0.17

		9/26/14		1592		338		1		1931		0.824		0.175

		10/3/14		1591		330		1		1922		0.828		0.172

		10/10/14		1609		320		1		1930		0.834		0.166

		10/17/14		1590		328		0		1918		0.829		0.171

		10/24/14		1595		332		0		1927		0.828		0.172

		10/31/14		1582		346		1		1929		0.82		0.179

		11/7/14		1568		356		1		1925		0.815		0.185

		11/14/14		1578		350		0		1928		0.818		0.182

		11/21/14		1574		355		0		1929		0.816		0.184

		11/26/14		1572		344		1		1917		0.82		0.179

		12/5/14		1575		344		1		1920		0.82		0.179

		12/12/14		1546		346		1		1893		0.817		0.183

		12/19/14		1536		338		1		1875		0.819		0.18

		12/26/14		1499		340		1		1840		0.815		0.185

		1/2/15		1482		328		1		1811		0.818		0.181

		1/9/15		1421		329		0		1750		0.812		0.188

		1/16/15		1366		310		0		1676		0.815		0.185

		1/23/15		1317		316		0		1633		0.806		0.194

		1/30/15		1223		319		1		1543		0.793		0.207

		2/6/15		1140		314		2		1456		0.783		0.216

		2/13/15		1056		300		2		1358		0.778		0.221

		2/20/15		1019		289		2		1310		0.778		0.221

		2/27/15		986		280		1		1267		0.778		0.221

		3/6/15		922		268		2		1192		0.773		0.225

		3/13/15		866		257		2		1125		0.77		0.228

		3/20/15		825		242		2		1069		0.772		0.226

		3/27/15		813		233		2		1048		0.776		0.222

		4/2/15		802		222		4		1028		0.78		0.216

		4/10/15		760		225		3		988		0.769		0.228

		4/17/15		734		217		3		954		0.769		0.227

		4/24/15		703		225		4		932		0.754		0.241

		5/1/15		679		222		4		905		0.75		0.245

		5/8/15		668		221		5		894		0.747		0.247

		5/15/15		660		223		5		888		0.743		0.251

		5/22/15		659		222		4		885		0.745		0.251

		5/29/15		646		225		4		875		0.738		0.257

		6/5/15		642		222		4		868		0.74		0.256

		6/12/15		635		221		3		859		0.739		0.257

		6/19/15		631		223		3		857		0.736		0.26

		6/26/15		628		228		3		859		0.731		0.265

		7/2/15		640		219		3		862		0.742		0.254

		7/10/15		645		217		1		863		0.747		0.251

		7/17/15		638		218		1		857		0.744		0.254

		7/24/15		659		216		1		876		0.752		0.247

		7/31/15		664		209		1		874		0.76		0.239

		8/7/15		670		213		1		884		0.758		0.241

		8/14/15		672		211		1		884		0.76		0.239

		8/21/15		674		211		0		885		0.762		0.238

		8/28/15		675		202		0		877		0.77		0.23

		9/4/15		662		202		0		864		0.766		0.234

		9/11/15		652		196		0		848		0.769		0.231

		9/18/15		644		198		0		842		0.765		0.235

		9/25/15		641		197		0		838		0.765		0.235

		10/2/15		614		195		0		809		0.759		0.241

		10/9/15		605		189		1		795		0.761		0.238

		10/16/15		595		192		0		787		0.756		0.244

		10/23/15		594		193		0		787		0.755		0.245

		10/30/15		578		197		0		775		0.746		0.254

		11/6/15		572		199		0		771		0.742		0.258

		11/13/15		574		193		0		767		0.748		0.252

		11/20/15		564		193		0		757		0.745		0.255

		11/25/15		555		189		0		744		0.746		0.254

		12/4/15		545		192		0		737		0.739		0.261

		12/11/15		524		185		0		709		0.739		0.261

		12/18/15		541		168		0		709		0.763		0.237

		12/23/15		538		162		0		700		0.769		0.231

		12/31/15		536		162		0		698		0.768		0.232

		1/8/16		516		148		0		664		0.777		0.223

		1/15/16		515		135		0		650		0.792		0.208

		1/22/16		510		127		0		637		0.801		0.199

		1/29/16		498		121		0		619		0.805		0.195

		2/5/16		467		104		0		571		0.818		0.182

		2/12/16		439		102		0		541		0.811		0.189

		2/19/16		413		101		0		514		0.804		0.196

		2/26/16		400		102		0		502		0.797		0.203

		3/4/16		392		97		0		489		0.802		0.198

		3/11/16		386		94		0		480		0.804		0.196

		3/18/16		387		89		0		476		0.813		0.187

		3/24/16		372		92		0		464		0.802		0.198

		4/1/16		362		88		0		450		0.804		0.196

		4/8/16		354		89		0		443		0.799		0.201

		4/15/16		351		89		0		440		0.798		0.202

		4/22/16		343		88		0		431		0.796		0.204

		4/29/16		332		87		1		420		0.79		0.207

		5/6/16		328		86		1		415		0.79		0.207

		5/13/16		318		87		1		406		0.783		0.214

		5/20/16		318		85		1		404		0.787		0.21

		5/27/16		316		87		1		404		0.782		0.215

		6/3/16		325		82		1		408		0.797		0.201

		6/10/16		328		85		1		414		0.792		0.205

		6/17/16		337		86		1		424		0.795		0.203

		6/24/16		330		90		1		421		0.784		0.214

		7/1/16		341		89		1		431		0.791		0.206

		7/8/16		351		88		1		440		0.798		0.2

		7/15/16		357		89		1		447		0.799		0.199

		7/22/16		371		88		3		462		0.803		0.19

		7/29/16		374		86		3		463		0.808		0.186

		8/5/16		381		81		2		464		0.821		0.175

		8/12/16		396		83		2		481		0.823		0.173

		8/19/16		406		83		2		491		0.827		0.169

		8/26/16		406		81		2		489		0.83		0.166

		9/2/16		407		88		2		497		0.819		0.177

		9/9/16		414		92		2		508		0.815		0.181

		9/16/16		416		89		1		506		0.822		0.176

		9/23/16		418		92		1		511		0.818		0.18

		9/30/16		425		96		1		522		0.814		0.184

		10/7/16		428		94		2		524		0.817		0.179

		10/14/16		432		105		2		539		0.801		0.195

		10/21/16		443		108		2		553		0.801		0.195

		10/28/16		441		114		2		557		0.792		0.205

		11/4/16		450		117		2		569		0.791		0.206

		11/11/16		452		115		1		568		0.796		0.202

		11/18/16		471		116		1		588		0.801		0.197

		11/23/16		474		118		1		593		0.799		0.199

		12/2/16		477		119		1		597		0.799		0.199

		12/9/16		498		125		1		624		0.798		0.2

		12/16/16		510		126		1		637		0.801		0.198

		12/23/16		523		129		1		653		0.801		0.198

		12/30/16		525		132		1		658		0.798		0.201

		1/6/17		529		135		1		665		0.795		0.203

		1/13/17		522		136		1		659		0.792		0.206

		1/20/17		551		142		1		694		0.794		0.205

		1/27/17		566		145		1		712		0.795		0.204

		2/3/17		583		145		1		729		0.8		0.199

		2/10/17		591		149		1		741		0.798		0.201

		2/17/17		597		153		1		751		0.795		0.204

		2/24/17		602		151		1		754		0.798		0.2

		3/3/17		609		146		1		756		0.806		0.193

		3/10/17		617		151		0		768		0.803		0.197

		3/17/17		631		157		1		789		0.8		0.199

		3/24/17		652		155		2		809		0.806		0.192

		3/31/17		662		160		2		824		0.803		0.194

		4/7/17		672		165		2		839		0.801		0.197

		4/13/17		683		162		2		847		0.806		0.191

		4/21/17		688		167		2		857		0.803		0.195

		4/28/17		697		171		2		870		0.801		0.197

		5/5/17		703		173		1		877		0.802		0.197

		5/12/17		712		172		1		885		0.805		0.194

		5/19/17		720		180		1		901		0.799		0.2

		5/26/17		722		185		1		908		0.795		0.204

		6/2/17		733		182		1		916		0.8		0.199

		6/9/17		741		185		1		927		0.799		0.2

		6/16/17		747		186		0		933		0.801		0.199

		6/23/17		758		183		0		941		0.806		0.194

		6/30/17		756		184		0		940		0.804		0.196

		7/7/17		763		189		0		952		0.801		0.199

		7/14/17		765		187		0		952		0.804		0.196

		7/21/17		764		186		0		950		0.804		0.196

		7/28/17		766		192		0		958		0.8		0.2

		8/4/17		765		189		0		954		0.802		0.198

		8/11/17		768		181		0		949		0.809		0.191

		8/18/17		763		182		1		946		0.807		0.192

		8/25/17		759		180		1		940		0.807		0.191

		9/1/17		759		183		1		943		0.805		0.194

		9/8/17		756		187		1		944		0.801		0.198

		9/15/17		749		186		1		936		0.8		0.199

		9/22/17		744		190		1		935		0.796		0.203

		9/29/17		750		189		1		940		0.798		0.201

		10/6/17		748		187		1		936		0.799		0.2

		10/13/17		743		185		0		928		0.801		0.199

		10/20/17		736		177		0		913		0.806		0.194

		10/27/17		737		172		0		909		0.811		0.189

		11/3/17		729		169		0		898		0.812		0.188

		11/10/17		738		169		0		907		0.814		0.186

		11/17/17		738		177		0		915		0.807		0.193

		11/22/17		747		176		0		923		0.809		0.191

		12/1/17		749		180		0		929		0.806		0.194

		12/8/17		751		180		0		931		0.807		0.193

		12/15/17		747		183		0		930		0.803		0.197

		12/22/17		747		184		0		931		0.802		0.198

		12/29/17		747		182		0		929		0.804		0.196

		1/5/18		742		182		0		924		0.803		0.197

		1/12/18		752		187		0		939		0.801		0.199

		1/19/18		747		189		0		936		0.798		0.202

		1/26/18		759		188		0		947		0.801		0.199

		2/2/18		765		181		0		946		0.809		0.191

		2/9/18		791		184		0		975		0.811		0.189

		2/16/18		798		177		0		975		0.818		0.182

		2/23/18		799		179		0		978		0.817		0.183

		3/2/18		800		181		0		981		0.815		0.185

		3/9/18		796		188		0		984		0.809		0.191

		3/16/18		800		189		1		990		0.808		0.191

		3/23/18		804		190		1		995		0.808		0.191

		3/29/18		797		194		2		993		0.803		0.195

		4/6/18		808		194		1		1003		0.806		0.193

		4/13/18		815		192		1		1008		0.809		0.19

		4/20/18		820		192		1		1013		0.809		0.19

		4/27/18		825		195		1		1021		0.808		0.191

		5/4/18		834		196		2		1032		0.808		0.19

		5/11/18		844		199		2		1045		0.808		0.19

		5/18/18		844		200		2		1046		0.807		0.191

		5/25/18		859		198		2		1059		0.811		0.187

		6/1/18		861		197		2		1060		0.812		0.186

		6/8/18		862		198		2		1062		0.812		0.186

		6/15/18		863		194		2		1059		0.815		0.183

		6/22/18		862		188		2		1052		0.819		0.179

		6/29/18		858		187		2		1047		0.819		0.179

		7/6/18		863		187		2		1052		0.82		0.178

		7/13/18		863		189		2		1054		0.819		0.179

		7/20/18		858		187		1		1046		0.82		0.179

		7/27/18		861		186		1		1048		0.822		0.177

		8/3/18		859		183		2		1044		0.823		0.175

		8/10/18		869		186		2		1057		0.822		0.176

		8/17/18		869		186		2		1057		0.822		0.176

		8/24/18		860		182		2		1044		0.824		0.174

		8/31/18		862		184		2		1048		0.823		0.176

		9/7/18		860		186		2		1048		0.821		0.177

		9/14/18		867		186		2		1055		0.822		0.176

		9/21/18		866		186		1		1053		0.822		0.177

		9/28/18		863		189		2		1054		0.819		0.179

		10/5/18		861		189		2		1052		0.818		0.18

		10/12/18		869		193		1		1063		0.817		0.182

		10/19/18		873		194		0		1067		0.818		0.182

		10/26/18		875		193		0		1068		0.819		0.181

		11/2/18		874		193		0		1067		0.819		0.181

		11/9/18		886		195		0		1081		0.82		0.18

		11/16/18		888		194		0		1082		0.821		0.179

		11/21/18		885		194		0		1079		0.82		0.18

		11/30/18		887		189		0		1076		0.824		0.176

		12/7/18		877		198		0		1075		0.816		0.184

		12/14/18		873		198		0		1071		0.815		0.185

		12/21/18		883		197		0		1080		0.818		0.182

		12/28/18		885		198		0		1083		0.817		0.183

		1/4/19		877		198		0		1075		0.816		0.184

		1/11/19		873		202		0		1075		0.812		0.188

		1/18/19		852		198		0		1050		0.811		0.189

		1/25/19		862		197		0		1059		0.814		0.186

		2/1/19		847		198		0		1045		0.811		0.189

		2/8/19		854		195		0		1049		0.814		0.186

		2/15/19		857		194		0		1051		0.815		0.185

		2/22/19		853		194		0		1047		0.815		0.185

		3/1/19		843		195		0		1038		0.812		0.188

		3/8/19		834		193		0		1027		0.812		0.188

		3/15/19		833		193		0		1026		0.812		0.188

		3/22/19		824		192		0		1016		0.811		0.189

		3/29/19		816		190		0		1006		0.811		0.189

		4/5/19		831		194		0		1025		0.811		0.189

		4/12/19		833		189		0		1022		0.815		0.185

		4/18/19		825		187		0		1012		0.815		0.185

		4/26/19		805		186		0		991		0.812		0.188

		5/3/19		807		183		0		990		0.815		0.185

		5/10/19		805		183		0		988		0.815		0.185

		5/17/19		802		185		0		987		0.813		0.187

		5/24/19		797		186		0		983		0.811		0.189

		5/31/19		800		184		0		984		0.813		0.187

		6/7/19		789		186		0		975		0.809		0.191

		6/14/19		788		181		0		969		0.813		0.187

		6/21/19		789		177		1		967		0.816		0.183

		6/28/19		793		173		1		967		0.82		0.179

		7/3/19		788		174		1		963		0.818		0.181

		7/12/19		784		172		2		958		0.818		0.18

		7/19/19		779		174		1		954		0.817		0.182

		7/26/19		776		169		1		946		0.82		0.179

		8/2/19		770		171		1		942		0.817		0.182

		8/9/19		764		169		1		934		0.818		0.181

		8/16/19		770		165		0		935		0.824		0.176

		8/23/19		754		162		0		916		0.823		0.177

		8/30/19		742		162		0		904		0.821		0.179

		9/6/19		738		160		0		898		0.822		0.178

		9/13/19		733		153		0		886		0.827		0.173

		9/20/19		719		148		1		868		0.828		0.171

		9/27/19		713		146		1		860		0.829		0.17

		10/4/19		710		144		1		855		0.83		0.168

		10/11/19		712		143		1		856		0.832		0.167

		10/18/19		713		137		1		851		0.838		0.161

		10/25/19		696		133		1		830		0.839		0.16

		11/1/19		691		130		1		822		0.841		0.158

		11/8/19		684		130		3		817		0.837		0.159

		11/15/19		674		129		3		806		0.836		0.16

		11/22/19		671		129		3		803		0.836		0.161

		11/27/19		668		131		3		802		0.833		0.163

		12/6/19		663		133		3		799		0.83		0.166

		12/13/19		667		129		3		799		0.835		0.161

		12/20/19		685		125		3		813		0.843		0.154

		12/27/19		677		125		3		805		0.841		0.155

		1/3/20		670		123		3		796		0.842		0.155

		1/10/20		659		119		3		781		0.844		0.152

		1/17/20		673		120		3		796		0.845		0.151

		1/24/20		676		115		3		794		0.851		0.145

		1/31/20		675		112		3		790		0.854		0.142

		2/7/20		676		111		3		790		0.856		0.141

		2/14/20		678		110		2		790		0.858		0.139

		2/21/20		679		110		2		791		0.858		0.139

		2/28/20		678		110		2		790		0.858		0.139

		3/6/20		682		109		2		793		0.86		0.137

		3/13/20		683		107		2		792		0.862		0.135

		3/20/20		664		106		2		772		0.86		0.137

		3/27/20		624		102		2		728		0.857		0.14

		4/3/20		562		100		2		664		0.846		0.151

		4/9/20		504		96		2		602		0.837		0.159

		4/17/20		438		89		2		529		0.828		0.168

		4/24/20		378		85		2		465		0.813		0.183

		5/1/20		325		81		2		408		0.797		0.199

		5/8/20		292		80		2		374		0.781		0.214

		5/15/20		258		79		2		339		0.761		0.233

		5/22/20		237		79		2		318		0.745		0.248

		5/29/20		222		77		2		301		0.738		0.256

		6/5/20		206		76		2		284		0.725		0.268

		6/12/20		199		78		2		279		0.713		0.28

		6/19/20		189		75		2		266		0.711		0.282

		6/26/20		188		75		2		265		0.709		0.283

		7/2/20		185		76		2		263		0.703		0.289

		7/10/20		181		75		2		258		0.702		0.291

		7/17/20		180		71		2		253		0.711		0.281

		7/24/20		181		68		2		251		0.721		0.271

		7/31/20		180		69		2		251		0.717		0.275

		8/7/20		176		69		2		247		0.713		0.279

		8/14/20		172		70		2		244		0.705		0.287

		8/21/20		183		69		2		254		0.72		0.272

		8/28/20		180		72		2		254		0.709		0.283

		9/4/20		181		72		3		256		0.707		0.281

		9/11/20		180		71		3		254		0.709		0.28

		9/18/20		179		73		3		255		0.702		0.286

		9/25/20		183		75		3		261		0.701		0.287

		10/2/20		189		74		3		266		0.711		0.278

		10/9/20		193		73		3		269		0.717		0.271

		10/16/20		205		74		3		282		0.727		0.262

		10/23/20		211		73		3		287		0.735		0.254

		10/30/20		221		72		3		296		0.747		0.243

		11/6/20		226		71		3		300		0.753		0.237

		11/13/20		236		73		3		312		0.756		0.234

		11/20/20		231		76		3		310		0.745		0.245

		11/25/20		241		77		2		320		0.753		0.241

		12/4/20		246		75		2		323		0.762		0.232

		12/11/20		258		79		1		338		0.763		0.234

		12/18/20		263		81		2		346		0.76		0.234

		12/23/20		264		83		1		348		0.759		0.239

		12/31/20		267		83		1		351		0.761		0.236

		1/8/21		275		84		1		360		0.764		0.233

		1/15/21		287		85		1		373		0.769		0.228

		1/22/21		289		88		1		378		0.765		0.233

		1/29/21		295		88		1		384		0.768		0.229

		2/5/21		299		92		1		392		0.763		0.235

		2/12/21		306		90		1		397		0.771		0.227

		2/19/21		305		91		1		397		0.768		0.229

		2/26/21		309		92		1		402		0.769		0.229

		3/5/21		310		92		1		403		0.769		0.228

		3/12/21		309		92		1		402		0.769		0.229

		3/19/21		318		92		1		411		0.774		0.224

		3/26/21		324		92		1		417		0.777		0.221

		4/1/21		337		91		2		430		0.784		0.212

		4/9/21		337		93		2		432		0.78		0.215

		4/16/21		344		94		1		439		0.784		0.214

		4/23/21		343		94		1		438		0.783		0.215

		4/30/21		342		96		2		440		0.777		0.218

		5/7/21		344		103		1		448		0.768		0.23

		5/14/21		352		100		1		453		0.777		0.221

		5/21/21		356		99		0		455		0.782		0.218

		5/28/21		359		98		0		457		0.786		0.214

		6/4/21		359		97		0		456		0.787		0.213

		6/11/21		365		96		0		461		0.792		0.208

		6/18/21		373		97		0		470		0.794		0.206

		6/25/21		372		98		0		470		0.791		0.209

		7/2/21		376		99		0		475		0.792		0.208

		7/9/21		378		101		0		479		0.789		0.211

		7/16/21		380		104		0		484		0.785		0.215

		7/23/21		387		104		0		491		0.788		0.212

		7/30/21		385		103		0		488		0.789		0.211

		8/6/21		387		103		1		491		0.788		0.21

		8/13/21		398		102		1		501		0.794		0.204

		8/20/21		405		97		1		503		0.805		0.193

		8/27/21		410		97		1		508		0.807		0.191

		9/3/21		394		102		1		497		0.793		0.205

		9/10/21		401		101		1		503		0.797		0.201

		9/17/21		411		100		1		512		0.803		0.195

		9/24/21		421		99		1		521		0.808		0.19

		10/1/21		428		99		1		528		0.811		0.188

		10/8/21		433		99		1		533		0.812		0.186

		10/15/21		445		98		0		543		0.82		0.18

		10/22/21		443		99		0		542		0.817		0.183

		10/29/21		444		100		0		544		0.816		0.184

		11/5/21		450		100		0		550		0.818		0.182

		11/12/21		454		102		0		556		0.817		0.183

		11/19/21		461		102		0		563		0.819		0.181

		11/24/21		467		102		0		569		0.821		0.179

		12/3/21		467		102		0		569		0.821		0.179

		12/10/21		471		105		0		576		0.818		0.182

		12/17/21		475		104		0		579		0.82		0.18

		12/23/21		480		106		0		586		0.819		0.181

		12/31/21		480		106		0		586		0.819		0.181

		1/7/22		481		107		0		588		0.818		0.182

		1/14/22		492		109		0		601		0.819		0.181

		1/21/22		491		113		0		604		0.813		0.187

		1/28/22		495		115		0		610		0.811		0.189

		2/4/22		497		116		0		613		0.811		0.189

		2/11/22		516		118		1		635		0.813		0.186

		2/18/22		520		124		1		645		0.806		0.192

		2/25/22		522		127		1		650		0.803		0.195

		3/4/22		519		130		1		650		0.798		0.2

		3/11/22		527		135		1		663		0.795		0.204

		3/18/22		524		137		2		663		0.79		0.207

		3/25/22		531		137		2		670		0.793		0.204

		4/1/22		533		138		2		673		0.792		0.205

		4/8/22		546		141		2		689		0.792		0.205

		4/14/22		548		143		2		693		0.791		0.206

		4/22/22		549		144		2		695		0.79		0.207

		4/29/22		552		144		2		698		0.791		0.206

		5/6/22		557		146		2		705		0.79		0.207

		5/13/22		563		149		2		714		0.789		0.209

		5/20/22		576		150		2		728		0.791		0.206

		5/27/22		574		151		2		727		0.79		0.208

		6/3/22		574		151		2		727		0.79		0.208

		6/10/22		580		151		2		733		0.791		0.206

		6/17/22		584		154		2		740		0.789		0.208

		6/24/22		594		157		2		753		0.789		0.208

		7/1/22		595		153		2		750		0.793		0.204

		7/8/22		597		153		2		752		0.794		0.203

		7/15/22		599		153		4		756		0.792		0.202

		7/22/22								758

		7/29/22								767

		8/5/22								764								Rig % of Jan. 2019		0.71

		8/12/22								763

		8/19/22								762

		8/26/22								765

		9/2/22								760

		9/9/22								759

		9/16/22								763

		9/23/22								764

		9/30/22								765



U.S. Drilling Rig Count (2019+)





Total	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	1075	1075	1050	1059	1045	1049	1051	1047	1038	1027	1026	1016	1006	1025	1022	1012	991	990	988	987	983	984	975	969	967	967	963	958	954	946	942	934	935	916	904	898	886	868	860	855	856	851	830	822	817	806	803	802	799	799	813	805	796	781	796	794	790	790	790	791	790	793	792	772	728	664	602	529	465	408	374	339	318	301	284	279	266	265	263	258	253	251	251	247	244	254	254	256	254	255	261	266	269	282	287	296	300	312	310	320	323	338	346	348	351	360	373	378	384	392	397	397	402	403	402	411	417	430	432	439	438	440	448	453	455	457	456	461	470	470	475	479	484	491	488	491	501	503	508	497	503	512	521	528	533	543	542	544	550	556	563	569	569	576	579	586	586	588	601	604	610	613	635	645	650	650	663	663	670	673	689	693	695	698	705	714	728	727	727	733	740	753	750	752	756	758	767	764	763	762	765	760	759	763	764	765	Oil	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	877	873	852	862	847	854	857	853	843	834	833	824	816	831	833	825	805	807	805	802	797	800	789	788	789	793	788	784	779	776	770	764	770	754	742	738	733	719	713	710	712	713	696	691	684	674	671	668	663	667	685	677	670	659	673	676	675	676	678	679	678	682	683	664	624	562	504	438	378	325	292	258	237	222	206	199	189	188	185	181	180	181	180	176	172	183	180	181	180	179	183	189	193	205	211	221	226	236	231	241	246	258	263	264	267	275	287	289	295	299	306	305	309	310	309	318	324	337	337	344	343	342	344	352	356	359	359	365	373	372	376	378	380	387	385	387	398	405	410	394	401	411	421	428	433	445	443	444	450	454	461	467	467	471	475	480	480	481	492	491	495	497	516	520	522	519	527	524	531	533	546	548	549	552	557	563	576	574	574	580	584	594	595	597	599	Gas	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	198	202	198	197	198	195	194	194	195	193	193	192	190	194	189	187	186	183	183	185	186	184	186	181	177	173	174	172	174	169	171	169	165	162	162	160	153	148	146	144	143	137	133	130	130	129	129	131	133	129	125	125	123	119	120	115	112	111	110	110	110	109	107	106	102	100	96	89	85	81	80	79	79	77	76	78	75	75	76	75	71	68	69	69	70	69	72	72	71	73	75	74	73	74	73	72	71	73	76	77	75	79	81	83	83	84	85	88	88	92	90	91	92	92	92	92	92	91	93	94	94	96	103	100	99	98	97	96	97	98	99	101	104	104	103	103	102	97	97	102	101	100	99	99	99	98	99	100	100	102	102	102	102	105	104	106	106	107	109	113	115	116	118	124	127	130	135	137	137	138	141	143	144	144	146	149	150	151	151	151	154	157	153	153	153	Misc	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	1	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	4	% Oil	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	0.81599999999999995	0.81200000000000006	0.81100000000000005	0.81399999999999995	0.81100000000000005	0.81399999999999995	0.81499999999999995	0.81499999999999995	0.81200000000000006	0.81200000000000006	0.81200000000000006	0.81100000000000005	0.81100000000000005	0.81100000000000005	0.81499999999999995	0.81499999999999995	0.81200000000000006	0.81499999999999995	0.81499999999999995	0.81299999999999994	0.81100000000000005	0.81299999999999994	0.80900000000000005	0.81299999999999994	0.81599999999999995	0.82	0.81799999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.81699999999999995	0.82	0.81699999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.82399999999999995	0.82299999999999995	0.82099999999999995	0.82199999999999995	0.82699999999999996	0.82799999999999996	0.82899999999999996	0.83	0.83199999999999996	0.83799999999999997	0.83899999999999997	0.84099999999999997	0.83699999999999997	0.83599999999999997	0.83599999999999997	0.83299999999999996	0.83	0.83499999999999996	0.84299999999999997	0.84099999999999997	0.84199999999999997	0.84399999999999997	0.84499999999999997	0.85099999999999998	0.85399999999999998	0.85599999999999998	0.85799999999999998	0.85799999999999998	0.85799999999999998	0.86	0.86199999999999999	0.86	0.85699999999999998	0.84599999999999997	0.83699999999999997	0.82799999999999996	0.81299999999999994	0.79700000000000004	0.78100000000000003	0.76100000000000001	0.745	0.73799999999999999	0.72499999999999998	0.71299999999999997	0.71099999999999997	0.70899999999999996	0.70299999999999996	0.70199999999999996	0.710999	99999999997	0.72099999999999997	0.71699999999999997	0.71299999999999997	0.70499999999999996	0.72	0.70899999999999996	0.70699999999999996	0.70899999999999996	0.70199999999999996	0.70099999999999996	0.71099999999999997	0.71699999999999997	0.72699999999999998	0.73499999999999999	0.747	0.753	0.75600000000000001	0.745	0.753	0.76200000000000001	0.76300000000000001	0.76	0.75900000000000001	0.76100000000000001	0.76400000000000001	0.76900000000000002	0.76500000000000001	0.76800000000000002	0.76300000000000001	0.77100000000000002	0.76800000000000002	0.76900000000000002	0.76900000000000002	0.76900000000000002	0.77400000000000002	0.77700000000000002	0.78400000000000003	0.78	0.78400000000000003	0.78300000000000003	0.7	7700000000000002	0.76800000000000002	0.77700000000000002	0.78200000000000003	0.78600000000000003	0.78700000000000003	0.79200000000000004	0.79400000000000004	0.79100000000000004	0.79200000000000004	0.78900000000000003	0.78500000000000003	0.78800000000000003	0.78900000000000003	0.78800000000000003	0.79400000000000004	0.80500000000000005	0.80700000000000005	0.79300000000000004	0.79700000000000004	0.80300000000000005	0.80800000000000005	0.81100000000000005	0.81200000000000006	0.82	0.81699999999999995	0.81599999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.81699999999999995	0.81899999999999995	0.82099999999999995	0.82099999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.82	0.81899999999999995	0.81899999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.81899999999999995	0.81299999999999994	0.811000000000	00005	0.81100000000000005	0.81299999999999994	0.80600000000000005	0.80300000000000005	0.79800000000000004	0.79500000000000004	0.79	0.79300000000000004	0.79200000000000004	0.79200000000000004	0.79100000000000004	0.79	0.79100000000000004	0.79	0.78900000000000003	0.79100000000000004	0.79	0.79	0.79100000000000004	0.78900000000000003	0.78900000000000003	0.79300000000000004	0.79400000000000004	0.79200000000000004	% Gas	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	0.184	0.188	0.189	0.186	0.189	0.186	0.185	0.185	0.188	0.188	0.188	0.189	0.189	0.189	0.185	0.185	0.188	0.185	0.185	0.187	0.189	0.187	0.191	0.187	0.183	0.17899999999999999	0.18099999999999999	0.18	0.182	0.17899999999999999	0.182	0.18099999999999999	0.17599999999999999	0.17699999999999999	0.17899999999999999	0.17799999999999999	0.17299999999999999	0.17100000000000001	0.17	0.16800000000000001	0.16700000000000001	0.161	0.16	0.158	0.159	0.16	0.161	0.16300000000000001	0.16600000000000001	0.161	0.154	0.155	0.155	0.152	0.151	0.14499999999999999	0.14199999999999999	0.14099999999999999	0.13900000000000001	0.13900000000000001	0.13900000000000001	0.13700000000000001	0.13500000000000001	0.13700000000000001	0.14000000000000001	0.151	0.159	0.16800000000000001	0.183	0.19900000000000001	0.214	0.23300000000000001	0.248	0.25600000000000001	0.26800000000000002	0.28000000000000003	0.28199999999999997	0.28299999999999997	0.28899999999999998	0.29099999999999998	0.28100000000000003	0.27100000000000002	0.27500000000000002	0.27900000000000003	0.28699999999999998	0.27200000000000002	0.28299999999999997	0.28100000000000003	0.28000000000000003	0.28599999999999998	0.28699999999999998	0.27800000000000002	0.27100000000000002	0.26200000000000001	0.254	0.24299999999999999	0.23699999999999999	0.23400000000000001	0.245	0.24099999999999999	0.23200000000000001	0.23400000000000001	0.23400000000000001	0.23899999999999999	0.23599999999999999	0.23300000000000001	0.22800000000000001	0.23300000000000001	0.22900000000000001	0.23499999999999999	0.22700000000000001	0.22900000000000001	0.22900000000000001	0.22800000000000001	0.22900000000000001	0.224	0.221	0.21199999999999999	0.215	0.214	0.215	0.218	0.23	0.221	0.218	0.214	0.21299999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20899999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.21099999999999999	0.215	0.21199999999999999	0.21099999999999999	0.21	0.20399999999999999	0.193	0.191	0.20499999999999999	0.20100000000000001	0.19500000000000001	0.19	0.188	0.186	0.18	0.183	0.184	0.182	0.183	0.18099999999999999	0.17899999999999999	0.17899999999999999	0.182	0.18	0.18099999999999999	0.18099999999999999	0.182	0.18099999999999999	0.187	0.189	0.189	0.186	0.192	0.19500000000000001	0.2	0.20399999999999999	0.20699999999999999	0.20399999999999999	0.20499999999999999	0.20499999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20699999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.2069999	9999999999	0.20899999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20399999999999999	0.20300000000000001	0.20200000000000001	







Dashboard



				NATURAL GAS PRICE RISK MANAGEMENT DASHBOARD												10/12/22

				Rigs as % of Jan. 2019						71%

				Storage (Bcf)				5 Yr. Avg		3,370		Actual		3,106

																		Supply / Demand Detail (Bcf/day)



																						MTD Avg		Last Year

																		Production				97.0		94.0

																		Imports				5.9		5.3

																		Total Supply				102.9		99.3



																		Power Demand				-30.6		-34.3

																		Industrial Demand				-22.0		-21.6

																		Res / Com Demand				-16.3		-12.4

																		Exports				-18.5		-18.6

																		Total Demand				-87.4		-86.9



																		Net Surplus for Storage				15.5		12.4



ARP Fixed Gas Position



% Managed	44866	44896	44927	44958	44986	45017	45047	45078	45108	45139	45170	45200	45231	45261	45292	45323	45352	45383	45413	45444	45474	45505	45536	45566	45597	45627	45658	45689	45717	45748	0.74461359445977149	0.7392786469277	6013	0.74	0.73980175421422067	0.84438388208173554	0.74906031834368159	0.74612220877265256	0.74873129065232702	0.74543563370669241	0.74486750232539178	0.74826428669873746	0.74639313030361676	0.74461359445977149	0.7436019138688581	0.74438036094594284	0.7444545954356937	0.74776284084850209	0.74906031834368159	0.4939605363633765	0.49587028459869031	0.49492037975608266	0.49167143434126653	0.49663558851686113	0.49759542020241121	0.4933065063295986	0.49285243128517336	0.49190047243796226	0.49320116947614712	0.49150703583862215	0.24968677278122722	% Unmanaged	0	0	-4.3258421060564656E-3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Managed Price ($/MMBtu)	44866	44896	44927	44958	44986	45017	45047	45078	45108	45139	45170	45200	45231	45261	45292	45323	45352	45383	45413	45444	45474	45505	45536	45566	45597	45627	45658	45689	45717	45748	7.9208437500000004	7.7444444444444445	7.8665306122448984	7.7100078616352201	6.4348880597014926	5.8076180555555554	5.7881770833333333	5.7535690789473684	5.7508811475409836	5.7455731225296445	5.779618362831858	5.7935059523809525	5.8296875000000004	5.8321220930232558	5.8337134502923975	5.8050859375000003	5.8008426966292133	5.4236597222222223	5.3136888111888112	5.2976407284768214	5.286149691358025	5.2826122754491021	5.291641666666667	5.3154107142857141	5.3901650943396229	5.377620614035088	5.3846792035398234	5.3688207547169808	5.3739209401709402	6.1362500000000004	Forward Price ($/MMBtu)	[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]


[CELLRANGE]



44866	44896	44927	44958	44986	45017	45047	45078	45108	45139	45170	45200	45231	45261	45292	45323	45352	45383	45413	45444	45474	45505	45536	45566	45597	45627	45658	45689	45717	45748	6.4349999999999996	6.7839999999999998	6.9740000000000002	6.7430000000000003	6.0810000000000004	5.0220000000000002	4.9320000000000004	5.0049999999999999	5.077	5.0830000000000002	5.048	5.12	5.476	5.7919999999999998	5.9180000000000001	5.6379999999999999	5.0609999999999999	4.2850000000000001	4.2169999999999996	4.29	4.3659999999999997	4.3979999999999997	4.3789999999999996	4.444	4.7489999999999997	5.0739999999999998	5.2350000000000003	5.0839999999999996	4.7229999999999999	4.1829999999999998	Target	

($/MMBtu)



Natural Gas Supply/ Demand Balance (Bcf/d)



15.5	
12.399999999999991	
Actual & Projected ARP Avg. Monthly Participant Costs & Rates Based on Current Gas Curve ($/MWh)

Participant Costs ($/MWh)	
44713	44743	44774	44805	44835	44866	44896	44927	44958	44986	109.26613666755644	108.16389825924124	121.8609199974765	120.11494089028317	127.44754344521779	141.34337974815156	133.08117508265636	117.49071675321244	123.23954632960091	108.62672153978755	All-In Rate ($/MWh)	
44713	44743	44774	44805	44835	44866	44896	44927	44958	44986	114.90993885840683	104.24062684933024	117.13239965638826	121.43312393693814	129.04521330862039	139.62649071915092	135.60094008949335	118.97328203540228	124.07048555769271	110.23090067852691	


Henry Hub vs. Zone 3 ($/MMBtu)  

 Close 	44680	44681	44682	44683	44684	44685	44686	44687	44688	44689	44690	44691	44692	44693	44694	44695	44696	44697	44698	44699	44700	44701	44702	44703	44704	44705	44706	44707	44708	44709	44710	44711	44712	44713	44714	44715	44716	44717	44718	44719	44720	44721	44722	44723	44724	44725	44726	44727	44728	44729	44730	44731	44732	44733	44734	44735	44736	44737	44738	44739	44740	44741	44742	44743	44744	44745	44746	44747	44748	44749	44750	44751	44752	44753	44754	44755	44756	44757	44758	44759	44760	44761	44762	44763	44764	44765	44766	44767	44768	44769	44770	44771	44772	44773	44774	44775	44776	44777	44778	44779	44780	44781	44782	44783	44784	44785	44786	44787	44788	44789	44790	44791	44792	44793	44794	44795	44796	44797	44798	44799	44800	44801	44802	44803	44804	44805	44806	44810	44811	44812	44813	44816	44817	44818	44819	44820	44823	44824	44825	44826	44827	44828	44829	44830	44831	44832	44833	44834	44835	44836	44837	44838	44839	44840	44841	44844	7.2439999999999998	7.2439999999999998	7.2439999999999998	7.3920000000000003	7.9539999999999997	8.4149999999999991	8.7829999999999995	8.0429999999999993	8.0429999999999993	8.0429999999999993	7.0259999999999998	7.3849999999999998	7.64	7.7389999999999999	7.6630000000000003	7.6630000000000003	7.6630000000000003	7.9560000000000004	8.3040000000000003	8.3859999999999992	8.3079999999999998	8.0830000000000002	8.0830000000000002	8.0830000000000002	8.7439999999999998	8.7959999999999994	8.9710000000000001	8.9079999999999995	8.7270000000000003	8.7270000000000003	8.7270000000000003	8.7270000000000003	8.5380000000000003	8.6959999999999997	8.4849999999999994	8.5229999999999997	8.5229999999999997	8.5229999999999997	9.3219999999999992	9.3390000000000004	8.6989999999999998	8.9629999999999992	8.85	8.85	8.85	8.609	7.1890000000000001	7.42	7.4640000000000004	6.944	6.944	6.944	6.694	6.8079999999999998	6.8579999999999997	6.2389999999999999	6.22	6.22	6.22	6.5010000000000003	6.5510000000000002	6.4980000000000002	5.4240000000000004	5.73	5.73	5.73	5.73	5.5229999999999997	5.51	6.2969999999999997	6.0339999999999998	6.0339999999999998	6.0339999999999998	6.4260000000000002	6.1630000000000003	6.6890000000000001	6.6	7.016	7.016	7.016	7.4790000000000001	7.264	0000000000002	8.0069999999999997	7.9320000000000004	8.2989999999999995	8.2989999999999995	8.2989999999999995	8.7270000000000003	8.9930000000000003	8.6869999999999994	8.1340000000000003	8.2289999999999992	8.2289999999999992	8.2289999999999992	8.2829999999999995	7.7060000000000004	8.266	8.1219999999999999	8.0640000000000001	8.0640000000000001	8.0640000000000001	7.5890000000000004	7.8330000000000002	8.202	8.8740000000000006	8.7680000000000007	8.7680000000000007	8.7680000000000007	8.7279999999999998	9.3659999999999997	9.2439999999999998	9.1880000000000006	9.3360000000000003	9.3360000000000003	9.3360000000000003	9.68	9.1929999999999996	9.33	9.375	9.2959999999999994	9.2959999999999994	9.2959999999999994	9.3529	999999999998	9.0419999999999998	9.1270000000000007	9.2620000000000005	8.7859999999999996	8.1449999999999996	7.8419999999999996	7.915	7.9960000000000004	8.3829999999999991	8.2840000000000007	9.1140000000000008	8.3239999999999998	7.7640000000000002	7.7519999999999998	7.7169999999999996	7.7789999999999999	7.0890000000000004	6.8280000000000003	6.8280000000000003	6.8280000000000003	6.9029999999999996	6.6509999999999998	6.8680000000000003	6.89	6.766	6.766	6.766	6.47	6.8369999999999997	6.93	6.9720000000000004	6.7480000000000002	6.4349999999999996	 FGT Zone 3  	44680	44681	44682	44683	44684	44685	44686	44687	44688	44689	44690	44691	44692	44693	44694	44695	44696	44697	44698	44699	44700	44701	44702	44703	44704	44705	44706	44707	44708	44709	44710	44711	44712	44713	44714	44715	44716	44717	44718	44719	44720	44721	44722	44723	44724	44725	44726	44727	44728	44729	44730	44731	44732	44733	44734	44735	44736	44737	44738	44739	44740	44741	44742	44743	44744	44745	44746	44747	44748	44749	44750	44751	44752	44753	44754	44755	44756	44757	44758	44759	44760	44761	44762	44763	44764	44765	44766	44767	44768	44769	44770	44771	44772	44773	44774	44775	44776	44777	44778	44779	44780	44781	44782	44783	44784	44785	44786	44787	44788	44789	44790	44791	44792	44793	44794	44795	44796	44797	44798	44799	44800	44801	44802	44803	44804	44805	44806	44810	44811	44812	44813	44816	44817	44818	44819	44820	44823	44824	44825	44826	44827	44828	44829	44830	44831	44832	44833	44834	44835	44836	44837	44838	44839	44840	44841	44844	6.81	6.81	6.8949999999999996	6.8949999999999996	7.47	8.0299999999999994	8.4849999999999994	8.34	8.49	8.49	8.49	7.4349999999999996	6.6749999999999998	7.46	7.375	7.5949999999999998	7.5949999999999998	7.5949999999999998	8.09	8.3550000000000004	8.5649999999999995	8.33	8.16	8.16	8.16	8.3849999999999998	8.9550000000000001	9.4250000000000007	9.2799999999999994	8.42	8.42	8.42	8.42	8.61	8.6649999999999991	8.9250000000000007	8.3849999999999998	8.3849999999999998	8.3849999999999998	9.2550000000000008	9.48	9.67	8.3699999999999992	8.3699999999999992	8.3699999999999992	8.9350000000000005	9.3550000000000004	8.3849999999999998	8.41	8.84	8.84	8.84	8.0749999999999993	8.0	749999999999993	7.65	7.7249999999999996	7.5650000000000004	7.5650000000000004	7.5650000000000004	7.4850000000000003	7.14	7.71	7.84	7.29	7.29	7.29	7.29	9.76	11.66	9.0250000000000004	9.5150000000000006	9.5150000000000006	9.5150000000000006	11.755000000000001	12.49	10.39	10.63	10.210000000000001	10.210000000000001	10.210000000000001	12.3	12.72	12.23	12.23	12.345000000000001	12.345000000000001	12.345000000000001	13.695	14.945	11.46	10.755000000000001	12.404999999999999	12.404999999999999	12.404999999999999	12.185	10.42	9.9700000000000006	9.5500000000000007	9.3450000000000006	9.3450000000000006	9.3450000000000006	9.1349999999999998	9.2750000000000004	8.9849999999999994	9.1050000000000004	9.11	9.11	9.11	8.84	9.6950000000000003	9.85	9.6150000000000002	9.2899999999999991	9.2899999999999991	9.2899999999999991	10.465	10.574999999999999	10.074999999999999	10.295	10.33	10.33	10.33	10.285	10.25	10.154999999999999	10.11	9.5350000000000001	9.44	9.26	9.02	8.8800000000000008	8.875	9.2550000000000008	9.3949999999999996	8.73	8.33	8.3249999999999993	8.4749999999999996	8.5250000000000004	7.9850000000000003	6.95	6.95	6.95	6.66	6.7249999999999996	6.2350000000000003	6.2649999999999997	5.64	5.64	5.64	5.4	5.7249999999999996	6.46	6.915	6.2450000000000001	6.5049999999999999	


ARP Margin and 60 Days Cash Allocation ($M)

Cash for Margin ($M)	44728	44735	44742	44749	44756	44763	44770	44777	44784	44791	44798	44805	44812	44819	44826	44833	44840	44847	44854	44861	44868	44875	44882	7.85	15.2	21.400000000000002	19	18.5	15.5	12.2	23	15	15	11.2	7.4	27.1	11.8	34.4	34.799999999999997	30.3	Cash for 60 Day Target ($M)	44728	44735	44742	44749	44756	44763	44770	44777	44784	44791	44798	44805	44812	44819	44826	44833	44840	44847	44854	44861	44868	44875	44882	10	10	10	10	30	40	50	50	50	50	50	50	30	30	Approved Funding ($M)	44728	44735	44742	44749	44756	44763	44770	44777	44784	44791	44798	44805	44812	44819	44826	44833	44840	44847	44854	44861	44868	44875	44882	25	25	25	50	50	50	70	70	70	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	102	


ARP Budgeted vs. Actual Gas Price ($/MMBtu)

Budgeted Gas Price ($/MMBtu)	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	44841	44848	44855	44862	44869	44876	44883	2.9219053390487346	2.9219053390487346	2.9219053390487346	2.9219053390487346	2.9219053390487346	3.0727721545888551	3.0727721545888551	3.0727721545888551	3.0727721545888551	2.8464372026612526	2.8464372026612526	2.8464372026612526	2.8464372026612526	2.8464372026612526	7.7201487137094142	7.7201487137094142	7.7201487137094142	7.7201487137094142	7.6816673886501015	7.6816673886501015	7.6816673886501015	Actual Gas Price ($/MMBtu)	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	44841	44848	44855	44862	44	869	44876	44883	7.33	7.88	8.7200000000000006	9.5500000000000007	8.77	10.25	9.4700000000000006	9.66	9.99	10	9.32	8.92	8.81	8.32	7.92	


% Managed

Oct-10-22

Fixed Gas Price

MTD Avg.

Last Year

Rates

Costs

$102M Available Funding



Parking Lot

																								Prompt Month		September 						Last Week 		$   9.34		This Week 		$   9.26		Weekly Change 		$   (0.08)

																										Last Week		This Week 				Apr ‘23 - Mar ‘24 		$   5.84		Apr ‘23 - Mar ‘24 		$   6.04		23-24 Change 		$   0.20

																								Sep-22		9.379						Apr ‘24  - Mar ‘25		$   5.09		Apr ‘24  - Mar ‘25		$   5.20		24-25 Change		$   0.12

																								Oct-22		9.343		9.26

																								Nov-22		9.414		9.33

																								Dec-22		9.57		9.48

																								Jan-23		9.632		9.56

																								Feb-23		9.155		9.17

																								Mar-23		7.658		7.76

																								Apr-23		5.799		6.00

																								May-23		5.629		5.81

																								Jun-23		5.675		5.85

																								Jul-23		5.722		5.91

																								Aug-23		5.733		5.92

																								Sep-23		5.718		5.90

																								Oct-23		5.767		5.96

																								Nov-23		5.916		6.13

																								Dec-23		6.145		6.37

																								Jan-24		6.291		6.52

																								Feb-24		6.049		6.27

																								Mar-24		5.57		5.76

																								Apr-24		4.825		4.94

																								May-24		4.741		4.86

																								Jun-24		4.812		4.93

																								Jul-24		4.886		5.00

																								Aug-24		4.921		5.04

																								Sep-24		4.904		5.02

																								Oct-24		4.959		5.08

																								Nov-24		5.142		5.27

																								Dec-24		5.507		5.63

																								Jan-25		5.667		5.785

																								Feb-25		5.517		5.637

																								Mar-25		5.147		5.267

																								Apr-25		4.515		4.677

																								May-25		4.338

																								Jun-25		4.411

																								Jul-25		4.489

																								Aug-25		4.515

																								Sep-25		4.506

																								Oct-25		4.568

																								Nov-25		4.748

																								Dec-25		5.104



U.S. Drilling Rig Count (2019+)





Total	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	1075	1075	1050	1059	1045	1049	1051	1047	1038	1027	1026	1016	1006	1025	1022	1012	991	990	988	987	983	984	975	969	967	967	963	958	954	946	942	934	935	916	904	898	886	868	860	855	856	851	830	822	817	806	803	802	799	799	813	805	796	781	796	794	790	790	790	791	790	793	792	772	728	664	602	529	465	408	374	339	318	301	284	279	266	265	263	258	253	251	251	247	244	254	254	256	254	255	261	266	269	282	287	296	300	312	310	320	323	338	346	348	351	360	373	378	384	392	397	397	402	403	402	411	417	430	432	439	438	440	448	453	455	457	456	461	470	470	475	479	484	491	488	491	501	503	508	497	503	512	521	528	533	543	542	544	550	556	563	569	569	576	579	586	586	588	601	604	610	613	635	645	650	650	663	663	670	673	689	693	695	698	705	714	728	727	727	733	740	753	750	752	756	758	767	764	763	762	765	760	759	763	764	765	Oil	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	877	873	852	862	847	854	857	853	843	834	833	824	816	831	833	825	805	807	805	802	797	800	789	788	789	793	788	784	779	776	770	764	770	754	742	738	733	719	713	710	712	713	696	691	684	674	671	668	663	667	685	677	670	659	673	676	675	676	678	679	678	682	683	664	624	562	504	438	378	325	292	258	237	222	206	199	189	188	185	181	180	181	180	176	172	183	180	181	180	179	183	189	193	205	211	221	226	236	231	241	246	258	263	264	267	275	287	289	295	299	306	305	309	310	309	318	324	337	337	344	343	342	344	352	356	359	359	365	373	372	376	378	380	387	385	387	398	405	410	394	401	411	421	428	433	445	443	444	450	454	461	467	467	471	475	480	480	481	492	491	495	497	516	520	522	519	527	524	531	533	546	548	549	552	557	563	576	574	574	580	584	594	595	597	599	Gas	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	198	202	198	197	198	195	194	194	195	193	193	192	190	194	189	187	186	183	183	185	186	184	186	181	177	173	174	172	174	169	171	169	165	162	162	160	153	148	146	144	143	137	133	130	130	129	129	131	133	129	125	125	123	119	120	115	112	111	110	110	110	109	107	106	102	100	96	89	85	81	80	79	79	77	76	78	75	75	76	75	71	68	69	69	70	69	72	72	71	73	75	74	73	74	73	72	71	73	76	77	75	79	81	83	83	84	85	88	88	92	90	91	92	92	92	92	92	91	93	94	94	96	103	100	99	98	97	96	97	98	99	101	104	104	103	103	102	97	97	102	101	100	99	99	99	98	99	100	100	102	102	102	102	105	104	106	106	107	109	113	115	116	118	124	127	130	135	137	137	138	141	143	144	144	146	149	150	151	151	151	154	157	153	153	153	Misc	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	1	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	4	% Oil	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	0.81599999999999995	0.81200000000000006	0.81100000000000005	0.81399999999999995	0.81100000000000005	0.81399999999999995	0.81499999999999995	0.81499999999999995	0.81200000000000006	0.81200000000000006	0.81200000000000006	0.81100000000000005	0.81100000000000005	0.81100000000000005	0.81499999999999995	0.81499999999999995	0.81200000000000006	0.81499999999999995	0.81499999999999995	0.81299999999999994	0.81100000000000005	0.81299999999999994	0.80900000000000005	0.81299999999999994	0.81599999999999995	0.82	0.81799999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.81699999999999995	0.82	0.81699999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.82399999999999995	0.82299999999999995	0.82099999999999995	0.82199999999999995	0.82699999999999996	0.82799999999999996	0.82899999999999996	0.83	0.83199999999999996	0.83799999999999997	0.83899999999999997	0.84099999999999997	0.83699999999999997	0.83599999999999997	0.83599999999999997	0.83299999999999996	0.83	0.83499999999999996	0.84299999999999997	0.84099999999999997	0.84199999999999997	0.84399999999999997	0.84499999999999997	0.85099999999999998	0.85399999999999998	0.85599999999999998	0.85799999999999998	0.85799999999999998	0.85799999999999998	0.86	0.86199999999999999	0.86	0.85699999999999998	0.84599999999999997	0.83699999999999997	0.82799999999999996	0.81299999999999994	0.79700000000000004	0.78100000000000003	0.76100000000000001	0.745	0.73799999999999999	0.72499999999999998	0.71299999999999997	0.71099999999999997	0.70899999999999996	0.70299999999999996	0.70199999999999996	0.71099999999999997	0.72099999999999997	0.71699999999999997	0.71299999999	999997	0.70499999999999996	0.72	0.70899999999999996	0.70699999999999996	0.70899999999999996	0.70199999999999996	0.70099999999999996	0.71099999999999997	0.71699999999999997	0.72699999999999998	0.73499999999999999	0.747	0.753	0.75600000000000001	0.745	0.753	0.76200000000000001	0.76300000000000001	0.76	0.75900000000000001	0.76100000000000001	0.76400000000000001	0.76900000000000002	0.76500000000000001	0.76800000000000002	0.76300000000000001	0.77100000000000002	0.76800000000000002	0.76900000000000002	0.76900000000000002	0.76900000000000002	0.77400000000000002	0.77700000000000002	0.78400000000000003	0.78	0.78400000000000003	0.78300000000000003	0.77700000000000002	0.76800000000000002	0.77700000000000002	0.782	00000000000003	0.78600000000000003	0.78700000000000003	0.79200000000000004	0.79400000000000004	0.79100000000000004	0.79200000000000004	0.78900000000000003	0.78500000000000003	0.78800000000000003	0.78900000000000003	0.78800000000000003	0.79400000000000004	0.80500000000000005	0.80700000000000005	0.79300000000000004	0.79700000000000004	0.80300000000000005	0.80800000000000005	0.81100000000000005	0.81200000000000006	0.82	0.81699999999999995	0.81599999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.81699999999999995	0.81899999999999995	0.82099999999999995	0.82099999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.82	0.81899999999999995	0.81899999999999995	0.81799999999999995	0.81899999999999995	0.81299999999999994	0.81100000000000005	0.81100000000000005	0.81299999999999994	0.80600000000000	005	0.80300000000000005	0.79800000000000004	0.79500000000000004	0.79	0.79300000000000004	0.79200000000000004	0.79200000000000004	0.79100000000000004	0.79	0.79100000000000004	0.79	0.78900000000000003	0.79100000000000004	0.79	0.79	0.79100000000000004	0.78900000000000003	0.78900000000000003	0.79300000000000004	0.79400000000000004	0.79200000000000004	% Gas	43469	43476	43483	43490	43497	43504	43511	43518	43525	43532	43539	43546	43553	43560	43567	43573	43581	43588	43595	43602	43609	43616	43623	43630	43637	43644	43649	43658	43665	43672	43679	43686	43693	43700	43707	43714	43721	43728	43735	43742	43749	43756	43763	43770	43777	43784	43791	43796	43805	43812	43819	43826	43833	43840	43847	43854	43861	43868	43875	43882	43889	43896	43903	43910	43917	43924	43930	43938	43945	43952	43959	43966	43973	43980	43987	43994	44001	44008	44014	44022	44029	44036	44043	44050	44057	44064	44071	44078	44085	44092	44099	44106	44113	44120	44127	44134	44141	44148	44155	44160	44	169	44176	44183	44188	44196	44204	44211	44218	44225	44232	44239	44246	44253	44260	44267	44274	44281	44287	44295	44302	44309	44316	44323	44330	44337	44344	44351	44358	44365	44372	44379	44386	44393	44400	44407	44414	44421	44428	44435	44442	44449	44456	44463	44470	44477	44484	44491	44498	44505	44512	44519	44524	44533	44540	44547	44553	44561	44568	44575	44582	44589	44596	44603	44610	44617	44624	44631	44638	44645	44652	44659	44665	44673	44680	44687	44694	44701	44708	44715	44722	44729	44736	44743	44750	44757	44764	44771	44778	44785	44792	44799	44806	44813	44820	44827	44834	0.184	0.188	0.189	0.186	0.189	0.186	0.185	0.185	0.188	0.188	0.188	0.189	0.189	0.189	0.185	0.185	0.188	0.185	0.185	0.187	0.189	0.187	0.191	0.187	0.183	0.17899999999999999	0.18099999999999999	0.18	0.182	0.17899999999999999	0.182	0.18099999999999999	0.17599999999999999	0.17699999999999999	0.17899999999999999	0.17799999999999999	0.17299999999999999	0.17100000000000001	0.17	0.16800000000000001	0.16700000000000001	0.161	0.16	0.158	0.159	0.16	0.161	0.16300000000000001	0.16600000000000001	0.161	0.154	0.155	0.155	0.152	0.151	0.14499999999999999	0.14199999999999999	0.14099999999999999	0.13900000000000001	0.13900000000000001	0.13900000000000001	0.13700000000000001	0.13500000000000001	0.13700000000000001	0.14000000000000001	0.151	0.159	0.16800000000000001	0.183	0.19900000000000001	0.214	0.23300000000000001	0.248	0.25600000000000001	0.26800000000000002	0.28000000000000003	0.28199999999999997	0.28299999999999997	0.28899999999999998	0.29099999999999998	0.28100000000000003	0.27100000000000002	0.27500000000000002	0.27900000000000003	0.28699999999999998	0.27200000000000002	0.28299999999999997	0.28100000000000003	0.28000000000000003	0.28599999999999998	0.28699999999999998	0.278000000000	00002	0.27100000000000002	0.26200000000000001	0.254	0.24299999999999999	0.23699999999999999	0.23400000000000001	0.245	0.24099999999999999	0.23200000000000001	0.23400000000000001	0.23400000000000001	0.23899999999999999	0.23599999999999999	0.23300000000000001	0.22800000000000001	0.23300000000000001	0.22900000000000001	0.23499999999999999	0.22700000000000001	0.22900000000000001	0.22900000000000001	0.22800000000000001	0.22900000000000001	0.224	0.221	0.21199999999999999	0.215	0.214	0.215	0.218	0.23	0.221	0.218	0.214	0.21299999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20899999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.21099999999999999	0.215	0.21199999999999999	0.21099999999999999	0.21	0.20399999999999999	0.193	0.191	0.20499999999999999	0.20100000000000001	0.19500000000000001	0.19	0.188	0.186	0.18	0.183	0.184	0.182	0.183	0.18099999999999999	0.17899999999999999	0.17899999999999999	0.182	0.18	0.18099999999999999	0.18099999999999999	0.182	0.18099999999999999	0.187	0.189	0.189	0.186	0.192	0.19500000000000001	0.2	0.20399999999999999	0.20699999999999999	0.20399999999999999	0.20499999999999999	0.20499999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20699999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20699999999999999	0.20899999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20599999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20799999999999999	0.20399999999999999	0.20300000000000001	0.20200000000000001	





ARP Margin Status ($M)



Approved Margin Funding ($M)	44728	44735	44742	44749	44756	44763	44770	44777	44784	44791	44798	44805	44812	44819	44826	44833	44840	44847	44854	44861	44868	44875	44882	44889	44896	44903	44910	44917	44924	44931	44938	44945	44952	44959	44966	25	25	25	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	Margin Required ($M)	44728	44735	44742	44749	44756	44763	44770	44777	44784	44791	44798	44805	44812	44819	44826	44833	44840	44847	44854	44861	44868	44875	44882	44889	44896	44903	44910	44917	44924	44931	44938	44945	44952	44959	44966	7.85	15.2	21.400000000000002	19	18.5	15.5	12.2	19.3	15	Margin Collected ($M)	44728	44735	44742	44749	44756	44763	44770	44777	44784	44791	44798	44805	44812	44819	44826	44833	44840	44847	44854	44861	44868	44875	44882	44889	44896	44903	44910	44917	44924	44931	44938	44945	44952	44959	44966	3.05	3.05	3.05	3.05	6.1	10.925000000000001	14.675000000000001	14.675000000000001	17.725000000000001	22.55	26.3	26.3	26.3	29.35	34.175000000000004	37.925000000000004	37.925000000000004	





U.S Demand vs. Forecasted Demand (Bcf) 



US Actual	44737	44738	44739	44740	44741	44742	44743	44744	44745	44746	44747	44748	44749	44750	44751	44752	44753	44754	44755	44756	44757	44758	44759	44760	44761	44762	44763	44764	44765	44766	44767	44768	44769	44770	44771	44772	44	773	44774	44775	44776	44777	77725	75933	74625	74138	75582	75103	76781	78444	78436	74418	72807	74023	74097	80988	80590	79638	75132	74636	78603	81770	80300	81940	78558	77502	78588	82755	83738	85313	84695	81501	78131	78900	80402	78571	78207	US Forecast	44737	44738	44739	44740	44741	44742	44743	44744	44745	44746	44747	44748	44749	44750	44751	44752	44753	44754	44755	44756	44757	44758	44759	44760	44761	44762	44763	44764	44765	44766	44767	44768	44769	44770	44771	44772	44773	44774	44775	44776	44777	71588.753948832004	71855.694771968905	72122.635595105705	72389.576418242505	72656.517241379304	74544	72589	73290	74012	73189	72094	73868	74854	75810	77086	76764	76074	75228	77040	78056	79412	78336	75688	74447	74714	77680	79274	79807	79974	78452	77484	78040	81660	82517	85315	85315	84020	77856	77606	80366	81465	82516	82818	79592	79970	US Normal	44737	44738	44739	44740	44741	44742	44743	44744	44745	44746	44747	44748	44749	44750	44751	44752	44753	44754	44755	44756	44757	44758	44759	44760	44761	44762	44763	44764	44765	44766	44767	44768	44769	44770	44771	44772	44773	44774	44775	44776	44777	70983	71142	71282	71416	71563	71743	71935	72097	72276	72437	72556	72650	72758	72853	72935	73029	73137	73231	73340	73475	73607	73727	73890	74031	74109	74178	74269	74345	74430	74541	74639	74703	74732	74768	74779	74788	74825	74863	74875	74900	74949	74932	74864	74818	







Garage_Demand_Forcast

														Date 		US Actual		US Forecast		US Normal

														6/23/22		77725		71588.753948832		70983

														6/24/22		75933		71855.6947719689		71142

														6/25/22		74625		72122.6355951057		71282

														6/26/22		74138		72389.5764182425		71416

														6/27/22		75582		72656.5172413793		71563

														6/28/22		75103		74544		71743

														6/29/22		76781		72589		71935

														6/30/22		78444		73290		72097

														7/1/22		78436		74012		72276

														7/2/22		74418		73189		72437

														7/3/22		72807		72094		72556

														7/4/22		74023		73868		72650

														7/5/22		74097		74854		72758

														7/6/22		80988		75810		72853

														7/7/22		80590		77086		72935

														7/8/22		79638		76764		73029

														7/9/22		75132		76074		73137

														7/10/22		74636		75228		73231

														7/11/22		78603		77040		73340

														7/12/22		81770		78056		73475

														7/13/22		80300		79412		73607

														7/14/22		81940		78336		73727

														7/15/22		78558		75688		73890

														7/16/22		77502		74447		74031

														7/17/22		78588		74714		74109

														7/18/22		82755		77680		74178

														7/19/22		83738		79274		74269

														7/20/22		85313		79807		74345

														7/21/22		84695		79974		74430

														7/22/22		81501		78452		74541

														7/23/22		78131		77484		74639

														7/24/22		78900		78040		74703

														7/25/22		80402		81660		74732

														7/26/22		78571		82517		74768

														7/27/22		78207		85315		74779

														7/28/22				85315		74788

														7/29/22				84020		74825

														7/30/22				77856		74863

														7/31/22				77606		74875

														8/1/22				80366		74900

														8/2/22				81465		74949

														8/3/22				82516		74932

														8/4/22				82818		74864

														8/5/22				79592		74818

														8/6/22				79970		74786

														8/7/22				80259		74740

														8/8/22				83574		74677

														8/9/22				84653		74622







































































U.S Demand vs. Forecasted Demand 



US Actual	44735	44736	44737	44738	44739	44740	44741	44742	44743	44744	44745	44746	44747	44748	44749	44750	44751	44752	44753	44754	44755	44756	44757	44758	44759	44760	44761	44762	44763	44764	44765	44766	44767	44768	44769	44770	44771	44772	44773	44774	44775	44776	44777	44778	44779	44780	44781	44782	77725	75933	74625	74138	75582	75103	76781	78444	78436	74418	72807	74023	74097	80988	80590	79638	75132	74636	78603	81770	80300	81940	78558	77502	78588	82755	83738	85313	84695	81501	78131	78900	80402	78571	78207	US Forecast	44735	44736	44737	44738	44739	44740	44741	44742	44743	44744	44745	44746	44747	44748	44749	44750	44751	44752	44753	44754	44755	44756	44757	44758	44759	44760	44761	44762	44763	44764	44765	44766	44767	44768	44769	44770	44771	44772	44773	44774	44775	44776	44777	44778	44779	44780	44781	44782	71588.753948832004	71855.694771968905	72122.635595105705	72389.576418242505	72656.517241379304	74544	72589	73290	74012	73189	72094	73868	74854	75810	77086	76764	76074	75228	77040	78056	79412	78336	75688	74447	74714	77680	79274	79807	79974	78452	77484	78040	81660	82517	85315	85315	84020	77856	77606	80366	81465	82516	82818	79592	79970	80259	83574	84653	US Normal	44735	44736	44737	44738	44739	44740	44741	44742	44743	44744	44745	44746	44747	44748	44749	44750	44751	44752	44753	44754	44755	44756	44757	44758	44759	44760	44761	44762	44763	44764	44765	44766	44767	44768	44769	44770	44771	44772	44773	44774	44775	44776	44777	44778	44779	44780	44781	44782	70983	71142	71282	71416	71563	71743	71935	72097	72276	72437	72556	72650	72758	72853	72935	73029	73137	73231	73340	73475	73607	73727	73890	74031	74109	74178	74269	74345	74430	74541	74639	74703	74732	74768	74779	74788	74825	74863	74875	74900	74949	74932	74864	74818	74786	74740	74677	74622	









image1.png





Republican Support for Manchin Bill Collapsed

• To secure Sen. Manchin's support of Inflation Reduction Act (IRA), Sen. Schumer agreed 
to allow a vote to streamline permitting for significant energy infrastructure projects

• Directs president to identify 25 high-priority energy projects to expedite, setting two-
year max timeline for National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) reviews

▪ Only five fossil fuel-based project types including LNG export terminals

▪ Requires balance with “clean tech” minerals, renewable energy, storage and electric transmission

• Requires bipartisan Senate support, including near unanimous Republican Senate 
support to offset Democratic opposition

• Majority of Republican Senators would not support, stating it was too little, could be 
gamed and upset over IRA spending deal

• Other potential vehicles – partial loaf better than no loaf – but low likelihood

Needed to Offset Significant Democrat Pushback

Page 48 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6 – INFORMATION 
ITEMS 
 
c. Florida Municipal Solar Project Update 

 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 
 
 

Page 49 of 57



Policy Makers Liaisons Committee

6c – Florida Municipal Solar Project Update

Oct. 19, 2022
Page 50 of 57



Florida Municipal Solar Project

• Joint solar project of 16 Florida municipal 
electric utilities

• Two solar sites online totaling 149 MW
• Enough to power 30,000 homes
• Phase II in 2023-2024
• Phase III in 2025
• Large-scale solar more cost effective

 Compared to community or rooftop installations
 Several cities offering solar subscriptions to retail 

customers

2

Most affordable way for FMPA members to receive solar power

FMSP Cities
• Alachua
• Bartow
• Fort Pierce
• Havana
• Homestead
• Jacksonville Beach
• Key West
• Kissimmee
• Lake Worth Beach
• Mount Dora
• New Smyrna Beach
• Newberry
• Ocala
• Orlando
• Wauchula
• Winter Park

Page 51 of 57



Phase I and Phase II – 300 MW at Four Facilities

• Phase I – 149 Megawatts
 Harmony in Osceola County, Taylor Creek in Orange County

 Came online in June 2020

 PPA with Florida Renewable Partners – executed in 2018

 Poinsett redirected to TBD site in Phase III

• Phase II – 149 Megawatts
 Rice Creek in Putnam County, Whistling Duck in Alachua County

 PPA with Origis Energy – executed in 2019

 Commercial delivery in December 2023 and November 2024

3

Competitive pricing compared to traditional generation

Page 52 of 57



Phase III – Potential to double size of FMSP

• Power Purchase Agreement, price 
<$35/MWh to <$40/MWh

• Two developers for risk management

• At least 4 facilities with diverse 
geographical locations

• Potentially 7 to 10 additional 
participants

• COD December 2025

4

Competitive pricing compared to traditional generation

Page 53 of 57



Additional Considerations for Solar Development

• Department of Commerce Investigation Preliminary 
Determination Delayed until November 28

• "Inflation Reduction Act" Energy and Climate 
Initiatives

 ITC extension / PTC expansion

 “Comparable Incentives” for tax-exempt munis

• Global Supply Chain Issues

• Uyghur Forced Labor Prevention Act may impact 
solar panel production

5

FMPA Solar Team Navigating Regulatory and Economic Issues

Page 54 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7 – MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 55 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8 – ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
a. Next Meeting:  Wednesday, January 18, 2023 

at FMPA (if meeting schedule is approved) 
 
 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 

Page 56 of 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9 – ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy Makers Liaisons Committee Meeting 
October 19, 2022 
 
 

Page 57 of 57


	Policy Makers Liaisons Committee
	AGENDA
	1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Declaration of Quorum
	2. Set Agenda
	3. Consent Agenda
	a. Approval of the Minutes for the Meeting Held July 14, 2022

	4. Action Items
	a. None

	5. Report from the General Manager and CEO
	6. Information Items
	a. European Electricity Markets
	b. Gas Price Stability and Legislative Update
	c. Florida Municipal Solar Project Update

	7. Member Comments
	8. Announcements
	a. Next Meeting Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at FMPA

	9. Adjourn



